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Director,

g d q
¥ EDERAL BURZAU OF mvr:sncxnon

3. 3. Bepariment of Justice
1616 Federsl Reserve Bank Building,

Kensas City, Missouri
August 19, 1935,

Federal Burcau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenia svenue at 9th Street, N.¥.,

washington, D.C,

Deer Sir:

RE:

/5

C

,;: ‘Uopy uud Specimens Retained in Laboratory

e
” ]

It
autonatic pistol dbe
cheriff Delamside,
separste cover,
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omaCinninnaty
GO e e ey

2
ALVIN KARPIS, with eliases, FUGITIVE, I. O, 1218,
ET AL 0
EDTARD GEORGE BREZER - Victim
Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugitives; Obstruction of
Justice; National Firearms Act.

Reference is —ede to Dureau letter dated Mey 7, 1935.

Sheriff/]Delemaide of Crawford County, Girard, Kences, was
contacted by Special Agent W. John llc Nulty at the erifft*s office, Girard,
on 8-12-35 concerning a .45 caliber Colt autor ati{ﬁ
ves in his possession. £ desire had been expresse
Technical Laboratory meke an examination of this weepon. Sheriff Delamaide,
while wishing to retain possession of the sbove mentioned picstol, agreed to
loen the same s0 that the Buresu Labor:tory might meke a proper exesminetion.

pistol, #159-419, which
to have the Burecau's

Agent !’c Nulty assured the Sheriff that after due examination the gun woul / .
be returned to him end furnished him vith a receipt therefor. '-;,e/ bt I
. ‘,).45 2 /
_\‘.A ) It is noted that iy the Burcau's letter above referred to Crncs ‘f-
,the number of the instent antometi!taistol reads C-15°1419. The number on nw_‘,‘/""
*" sthe gun received from Sheriff Delemaide reads C 159419 ,}’..1,,3_- 3 K
” ‘—f M

is respectfully requested that after the examinztion this
returned to the Kanses City Bureau office for delivery to
This weapon is bteing sent to the Burcau Laboratory under

RECORDED *7)_. °
IVeS? trul;?yours, ?é“jﬂ 5-/ ,
AB265 5 o s

D, M, LADD ! .
SPECIAL AGENT .IX cHARG?g,‘/ s
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Speocial Agent in Charge
Et. Paul, Kinnesota

. Dear 8ir: .- - RE:

JILM:RP
Eno.
?7-82
¢¢ Bureau
Cineinnati —

. Post Offioce Box 81f

Illinode .. »- oo

PN

“iugust 16, 1958

ALVIN EARTIS with alieses, -~ FUGITIVE, -
I. 0. F1218; DR, JOSEPE P. MORAN with = .~

‘alisses, 1, O. F1232; HAKRY CAMPBELL - -

with aliases, 1, O, #1236; WILLIAM WEAVER
with sliases, I, O. #1238; WILLIAM J,
BARKISON with alisses, Y. O. #1239;
MYKILE EATON with eliases, I, 0. £1241; et tl.
EJ%ARD OLORG. BRIMIR - VICTIM,

~ XIUNATING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; HIJQOY\ING

OF }UGITlVES NATIO“ML FIRIARNS AGP

Reterenee is pale to report of S;ecial Agent 0. C. Dewey. o
dated at Omaha, Nebraska, Murch 15, 1935, which mentions on pege 16
that pr. Henry Hall of St, Puul, }
he met a friend of Kyrtle Eston's known only to him as Clars; that
this woman was on one occasion arrested near Fhiladelphla while
"boosting™ a fur coat and that the geag in St. Paul, uinneaota,
raieed 1,000 in oxrder thai she might be releaaed. .

innesota, advieed that at one time

Inaazuch as Clara Gidson 1s & known ahop—litter. it is
respectfully requested th:t
be exhibited to Dr, Henry Hall in an effort to 4etermine whether
the woman knowa to him as Clera is fdentical with Clara Gibson.

the &ttached photograph of this person

oS LoaF .. P o

o Ve;y truly yours,
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zpecial hgent in Charge
pecial Assignment
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Post Office Box 1278
Oklahoma City, Oklahoms

.u'f wMJb la ‘935 n.u

V. U S. anr ﬂ;MLM UF JUS"CE
XU

Specm .lgent h cnarp ,
Litth lock, l.rhnan. CyeTAT
: h: ALVIF nms
- ,""‘ X.0. 1218' .i
" Victis, KIDEAPING, -

. Tl oI R
S - ot w7 -

‘ ﬂth rospeot to tho abon nutlod cau, ploese bo
cdviud that the Oklahoma City Office hes received a mail trecing ™
“Troa the Post Office at Tulse, Oklahoma, dicating thet Leurs Ln
Canpbell, 818 Bouth Bookford, Tulsa, M alster of cm{l;:
Poll, received a lotter polturked at Decat aas JW ‘
<1355 at 8300 P, N, Thers no w0 return a@uu ‘ony this envelops * .
‘as 1s known by the Oklsho 4y Office, mo other ¢ cation

been received by the Cempbell family fron Decatur, Ar anaas ar\d ﬁ.‘

i3 not ‘mown wh .‘th,. 1 family ha's any connectivi-nith .
o at Dacatur. thc £.of Wi ;&m poj_._ e
PESNE % o B Re'aorta in this case  have 1nd3.cated 'rom t.ime to tile

S e L tamt phoenixooonam epperently purchased a farm in Moy, 1974, end -~
B 7 there seems to be some indicetion thst he mey heve purchased this .

-7 ferm in Arksnsas, It occurs to this office that there may be a poaai-

_ bility that Campbell could be steying with Donald at this time or -

c ~ that Donsld may heve relayed this letter to Cempbell's aisie:- - for hi-.

S S lhilo 1t 1s realized by this office that thia fnforma~
t.ion 15 of a most indefinite character, 1t is felt that it »ill be
worth while to meke ilnquiry at the Post Office at Decatur, Arkenses
and exhibit the photographs of the subjects in this case to pvetel

. * .- employees there in the hope that some employee may recognise 2 picture .
Lo -3 & of one who mey have called for mell or posted mell at thet Post Offices . -
.0 It 1s also suggested that the Little Rock Office mey &lso muke some . . b
) {'“f‘ 'inc,uiry among resl estate dealers in Decatur, exhibiting the photograph
= 7., 77 pf Phoenix Donald to them, in an effort to deternine if 1t £s in that -

e secu.on tbat Dondd pnrchasod tho fan ho is Lllond to han purclmsed.

E




B S T G AT .

i

Y | report will be diotatea 1n ﬂ:e near ruturc at thl RN SRt
Oklahoma 8ity Office containing informetion that Donzld is lllogo‘ L
to have been seen noar Sapulpa, Oklahoms two or three monthe ege,” - "~ ": '
driving & new V-8 Ford with an h-kuuu tag, nusber not known, ao- S
compenied by ®a goodlooking wol ;nd 2 eoyy of this. roport. 1111 ¢
be furnished the Little Rock Of : '

e




&t ,_».' :‘;‘:‘? »
_.;' . —,:“%\: /
Sosl iz ' '
' Post Offies Nox K13
Chiecage Illinois
R e 0 e August 16, 1958
LT cew T ,
Speoiel Agent im Charge ~ .. v o0 T
- Boston, Massachusctts , - i ,d T ; R B
Dear 8tzy RE: ALYIR KARPIS with nmu.mcxm.x.oms
| IR, JOSXPE P, MORAN with alfases, X,0,1232;
HARRY CAMPBELY, with aliases, X.0.1238;
" WILLYIAX ¥EAVER with alleses, 1.0,1238;
- WDLIAM T, HARRISON with aliasses, 1.0.1239;
MYRTLE BAXX with eliaces, 1,0,1241; XT AL}
XD3ARD GEORGE BREMER » VICTIMe
o o KIIXUPING} HARBORING & OBSTRUCTION OF
::?;Fv__ S R dUSTICE; HATICGRAL FIREAWRS lﬁ‘o
LT e Ohicem rile ?-82 P

’Ss

eromco in mda to htter rran speeie.l Asent in chargo
X, J. Connellsy %0 the Director ucder date of June 81, 1935, eoples
of whith wore received by all Offices;in which the roguest was made
that $he respective Fieold Offices #ircularize the various danks ia
their districts for infommtior as to the locaticn of certain
$1,000.,00 bills is:5ued by the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlants, whieh . . |
were thouzky to be in the possession of fugitives in this £iles A
subsequent ietter was addressed $0 the various Field Officas whieh -
had not furaished mdviea as t0 the eircularization of thess dunksy
~end {¢ was learned that quite a number of the ort!.cea had not taken
ths re.;usctcd actioa. e . R .
Eramination of the tile indieatas that repltel heve not
boen received from the Offlces receiving eopler of this letter as
to vhat aotfion has been taken by them with respect %o tracing the
€1,000,00 bills in questione It is requested that these Gffices
furnish advice imnedlately es to whether the denks in thelr dise
trictes have beon oiroularized, end if this action has not been
taken, circular leiters ahould bo seat out at oneee T

S 'fhese replies &.oula bc direoted to tha cmcago Bureat B

, . , FLDL PA' T OF ”‘\/rorﬁ‘

p— ‘ .7 JGONNZLLEY GEL
cc:m:-cau*/mnr : Special Agent mrgoAu" 191935 .».
Pittaburgh Jackeonville ea Special Ansigamia$ Ui f; . ;- e

Proenix Louisville . L
Portland  Weshington Field N q{\ T

Yew York Cineinnass




B r. O, ’Ol 1276, :
Oklahona City, Okhhou,
mult 17, 1955. _

T T O )
7" Spestal Agent in Charge, i
St A‘Bt. Psul, linneaou. “ :
Deer Bu-a ;

. Eet n.vnl nnrm with alhus mrm,
: o I, O, 1218, ET AL; FDW:RD cmm
- * O BRIMRR, Victil—ﬂdmpﬂ.n‘.

Inrchmingherodththnﬁheophlofm R "jv. :
letter deted August 14, 1935 to this Office, which appamtl:
" were inadvertently forwvarded with the eriginal letter, and o
DO the copies for the Cincinnati Office and the Bureau, {.ho e
o htter having been torvarded to thelir doltinatiou. -

-

- . . S - A A - e UL 2 i . - ". . ‘4 . .
PR T 3 .A\: : ', ) ‘\. " i
Yary trul: yours,
- - Laveit s ‘ < '..‘.'-"-m.; ' 'i'»...“ - e .1.1« T¢s 7-‘.""5,"-'1
. DYEIGHT BR#N‘I'LE! ‘.
SPecial Agent in Chu-go.
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.. Post Office Box 515
.. %. Saint Peul, Kinnesota

L ,
AUG 201535 FR A T R e e R
‘ . ¢ August 14, 1885 UL

Dear 8tr; . R2: ALVIN KARPIS with allsses

Special Agent ia Chargs
Oklahoma City, Oklshomm

?

e 1.0.#1218 - FUGITIVE; ET AL .

oL " KIDNAPING - .
-~ 7 gt.Peul File No. v-30

For your lntormatlon, thcrt 1- nclond
herewith copy of & letter froxm the Cetroit Cffige under

dete of August 6, 1935 to the Director, together with copy
of the enclosure, which is a letter to ¥ynona Burdetts, U. S.
Detention ¥arm, Milen, Michigan, from Zunice Hughes, 738
Delewere IMlace, Tulse, Oklshoma, the lattier being a sister of .
¥ynona,.  This ia being forwerded for your information, enmd ,
particular attention is ealled to the reference therein that,”
"¥1ll go over to krs, Campbells ea you ask. Will love it.*

'Yer: truly yours,

. » R V’:‘ . V R 3 1);;" ‘ ~ . i 7" . ‘:‘
v . ~ . . x. :0 WNSEIL“ .. '-7* o “"_ ‘
B Special Agent in Charge ° 7 [ ¢
. £ -7 ;r,..‘_;'; e e T . SRR _'\{_':.v_';_ ,t J A e

ECACY -
Eols. ST
Cc Burean

Cincinnati T OF INVESTIG

araIsy

S \’\, ot IUSTICE
—TF T

EDIARD 020R0E BREGR - Tietin T

s
L
-
’
=
RS




. Reon 1408
- 870 lexington Avenus
Few York Cisy XA
WJLeN M e, ABS.

S i august 39, 1838,

AL

Bpecisl Agent ia Charge,
’Ol‘m. m.' O

Re: ALVIN napm. with .11@»-_

Fugisive, 1.0,k218, of -
Fiward Goorgo%mﬂﬂh
Kidnsping; Basborirg amd - -
Cdatrucstion of Justieegy . .
Kational Pircarans AsS,
Dear 8irs o o N . - :1-' :

| £33 % m pluu rmiah tis office with a eopy ct tho
ancnymous commmication referred to in the last paragraph on pege

S of the report of Spaciel Agent P, M, Plunkett, 8ated at Boston,
Vese,, Avgust 15, 1923, as caid communication wes not recchd

et the t:ov York offiu with the rsport. o . ) e

P

. S Vorytrulrrm"o

v

R, WITLEY. S
5m1u Lsent in Charge,

cc-Durean o N
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F2I SALT LAXE CITY B=15-35 5«20 AM O0S ! L

SAC SAN FRAICISCO O

PHONEs UNKNOWN SUBJECTS ROY JOHN FRISCHVICTIM KIDHNAPINGs GOVERNOR
RICHARL KIKMAN, CARSON CITY, NEVADA, ADVISED HE.RECEIVED ANONYMOUS LETTER
DATED AUGUST 13, 1935 READING AS FOLLOUS, d JUST A FEV LIKES TO LET
YOU NXX KiOW I HAVE LOCATED THE PLACE WHERE ROY J FRISCHS IS BURIED.
DISCRIPTION IS TAXE THE OLD RENO ROAD FRO!M TRUCKEE, GO THROUGH HABERTS
NMILLS ABOUT SEVEN MILES OUT OF HABERT MILLS TOUARD RENCe VHEN YOU HIT
THE RAIL ROAD CROSSINGe HERE IS THE WAY THE LOCATION LOOKED THROUGH THE
CRYSETAL, AND MY HUSBAND LOCATED IT AS I HAD STATED., 1 AM MUCH INTER-
ESTEL IN THIS WORKe®™ - THIS LETTER 1S UNSIGNED BUT BEARS RETURN ADDRESS
ROUTE 4, BCX 1580, 53 RD STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFe. VURITER OF THIS
LETTER SENT KAP SHOﬁING PURPORTED LOCATION OF GRAVE., ORIGINAL LETTER
BCIUG OSTAINED AND PHOTOSTATI C€  COPY BEING FOKUALDED YOUR OFFICE.
SUGGEST EFFORTS BE MADE TO LOCATE WRITER OF THIS LETTER AT SACRAMENTO
AND ODTAIN ALL PERTINENT X DETAILS FEOM JER

VINE ACTING

END p 75 é —
0X AP - Z__ AL

e T e

’
.
s

Foosil _ulnae UF INYESTE
By 2 v g [N - L~
P ; AUl &0 183550
B, X q , L ‘{%g‘\-/x acivl OF JUSTH
| i 2 N
ce mmm/L , : L'...._ Q\'@l it
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£secial Agent in Charge,
Chicago, I1linol

Tear Sirs

referring %o le
Director under

reaincton Fiold Office, Room 525 2 oo =%
B —_— Ny ‘\‘ :
issmtem, B 6. 2 USSR B
. T A Yy RE 2
August 20, 1935. : e Ty 3 W 5l <
- 3 .- %3«'. e “'-J’:'?_,l"_k e ."#—:/CO .m
Se el “ 4:8(1‘10 ' * MO

ATTFRTION: UR. ¥, 7. CORVILLEY,

RE: ALVINCKAR?IS, with aliases, FUcITIVE, 1.0, 12283
DR. JOSEPH POMORAN vith aliases, 1.0. 12323
RAPRYCCNIPBELL with sliases, 1. O. 12363
YILLIA PRELVER with allesas, X0, 1238;

¥TLLT: ! J.AHARRISON with alisees, 1.0. 12393
Wy 708 with alieses, 1.0. 1241; ET AL -
EI# 1RI GZRGE“BREIER = VICTI:e R

EIDK A DNGy HARBOLING & OBCTRICTION
OF JUSTICE; RATIONAL FIREARAS ACTe
Chicago file 7-32. :

Fcference is aade to your letter dated Lu?;met 16, 1935,
tter from Speclel Agent in Cherge E. J. Comnelley to the
dete of June 21, 1935, coples of which were gent to all fileld

office, in which. rejuest vas mide of ths respective field offices to circular-

{ze the var

fous banks in thelr distriets for informatlon &s to the location

of certain §1,000.00 pills issued by the Feleral Reserve Bank of itlunte,
<hich were thouwsht to be {n the possession of fucitives in this file.

weg sent tO al

For your {nformation a circular jetter dated June =B, 1925,
1 benks in the district covered by the Fashington Fielc YUffice

in connection ¥ith the ebhove.

FdH: DSS
763

¢c Bureau

il

iery truly youra; ,

:. . Km, . . ':;"l :
Spocial Agent in Chergee.

2y A

Frowi: e

N S S TN FINN
o tanmailay

AUG 21 1935 .u.
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- ¥69 Etarks Bullding, 2'
Louisville Kentuoky, m
Spooial Agent in Chargs, | S _—
Cincirmats, Ohioe - YA8ana

LTear Sire
BEa ALVIE XANPIS, with eliases; FLGITIVE;
. 1es 04 12155 et &l;
EUZAAD GEORGE ’aawz - VICTIN,
EIDHAPIXG; HALBORING & OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE; RATICLAL FIRTAKMS ACY.

Thie will solaowlelge reoeipt of your letier af
July X, 15385, end your letter of Aupust 16, 1930, requeste
ing thaet this offion circularige the varicus bunks in this
diatrict for inforratim rezzrding oeortain $1,000,00 bills,

Flcase bo advised that e oircular letter has
bea: sent to all the peuber and non-nerbor Federnl Eeserve
Baaks ei:d 811 Fational Bankg in this districte As sOOn 88
any information 3s received rogardifg one of thess billsg,
you will be notified irmedietely,

Yery truly yours,

0. C. DBEY,
Spocial Agent in Charges

OCDicnk : :

7-3 _

‘o¢ Buresu - T ——— e
£t, Peul - (jé
Cricago | r-—-~ - - - iy
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“FEDERAL BUREAU OF iuvzsr:cArxq, ;;f ;(-)7)
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC!BL,,m iy

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

~

To:

4UCUST 17 1935
st. paot o

nnmn AU‘IBGBH’! GRANTED T0 KAKE m” !IPEIDI'I‘URES Il !m

Transmit the following message %0

DISTRICT: PURCHAST OF 300 mmsmm YIRE, mwnm—
AS momnnu.oormnu nnronsrm.m.nmn

wus oo 158
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Degr 8irs

S
Pe Oe Box 430Y . 7
Jackscnville, nornn, L e L
Special Agent in &up i | i . 48438

Chicago, 1llimois,

RE: ALVIX K/RP1S, witk aliases, FUGITIVE,
3.0, 1218; ot al, EDFARD @ORGIURMI -
ﬂt-h. KIDEAPI!) X

feference s naao to yom httu- or Augnlt 16, 1933,
to the Bostor Office, copies of which were furnished to the
Jackwmvills 0ffice, = other Burdsu Offices, referring to
your lastter of June 2}, 1935, to all offices, requesting that . -
you be alvised immediately what action has bsex taken ooreerning
the cireualarizatioa of banks in this district in eonnection with
scrisl nwders of §$1,000.C0 dills fssued by the Atlente Tederal .
Feserve Bank dbeginning with F-00022451-A and ending with No,
F-00022500-A,

' I’leoae be siviesd thet on June 24, 1935. al]. benks withe
in the digiriet of the Jacksonville Cffige were eirculerired., A
copy ct onr letter to the danks h deing sttae;hod horeto.

Very truly yours,

R A. AL ‘
Speclel fzent in Cherge.

RAL:C '

Ce: FEureau C7eRy
" Cincinnati. 7 SRR -Z'-“l; ,
R 14 A . =
Enclosure. T X I .
‘:,.'.'('z'. ‘.‘w’.;”)) Ptk S
s L:“‘\-i_'lff‘ \“. g i
G QN . -
< frg »=\ ’ *
: - 5 Lo 4 -
—0. (,/‘» el R
Jax File Y-24 S N GE FLDURAL RULEAL UF 0 v I8 TGATION
' (." < "",'l“_i‘:\z_ ;;:"‘ 4 LR 280 N L ’\; iy
- AN B~ wol 7oy *
- J}\ﬁ,’(‘,.’\i‘.“-‘a ~ N
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< Sl mvice ossin il \f A‘ S _7l N “.‘ ; £ : : :
sl ostal e_le‘grap

e e | 55 mnzw mmnomrsvsuu

NISMT CARLE
NISHT MESSASE LeTren

WEER-END
NISWT LETTER Camr Lrvren

Sruw L

hr-‘-llMd-dmh-d.“
o fullesm

Cleveland, Okio
August 15, 1935

DIRECTOR,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVECSTIGATION,

U.S.DERARTVENT OF JUSTICR, ' é
PEUNSYLVANIA AVE et 9th, St. N.W, ; ,\5/7
WASEINGTON, B.Ce

AGENT BRO'N PROCFEDING CHICAGO FROM TOLEDO ONE AM VIA NEWYORK
CENTRAL CONFERENCE BREKID \{gil’/

MAC FARLAND




Elmer\eade.

C

Room 1403
370 Lexington Avenue
New York City

WA EL
7-120

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Ue Se Degartment of Justice,

Pennsylvania Ave., at 9th St., NW,
washington, D. O,

Re:

ALVIN KARPIS

* %
Jiederal Burean of glnﬁesﬁgaﬁnn'
SL 8. Bepartment of Justice

4aGeeizz any

August 21, 1935

3303

TETN

ith alieses, FUGITIVE,1.0.1218;

DR. JQSEPHIP. MORAN with aliases, 1.0,1232;
HARRY

WILL

MYRTLE -

IPBELL with alieses, I1.0.,1236;
mumﬁmﬁn;dth alieses,I.0,1238;
.0

SON with aliases,I.0,1239;
TON with aliases,I.0.1241; et alj}

EDNARD GPORGE-BRETR - Victim;
EKXONATING; HARBORING & OBSTRUCTION OF

Dear Sir:

JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARLS ACT.

Reference 18 mede to Bureau teletype dated August 20,
1935, in connection with securing hendwriting specimens of William

This is to advise that Post Office Inspector Herbert

Graham is now out of the city and his return is not expected until
Auzust 26, 1935, at which time he will be contacted for the purpose
of securing the requested specimens of the handwriting of Keade.

Very truly yours,

R

Special Agent in Charge.

cc:Chicago
I W A WY e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION
Us S.. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o« -

EATOEP  ~ - AUGUST 21, 1935.
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message 10: JACKSOZTVILLI

“Y™> MRy CORMACK OF TH) nm DAILY mmm wvxssn Bx LONGDISTANCE TELEPHOH! y
— - o ————— LT e s g ‘;m’w : 4

| IEITZ HELD AT COUHTX JAIL IIAKI IS R.EPORTED HE&BER KARPIS GARG. '” '

ARRANGE FINGESPRINTING IKMEDIATELY un TAKE NECESSARY STEPS ESTABLISE
HIS ICENTIFICATION. = . . . .
. HOOVER |
e D
- REcoMFu § 7L — 7(1 52
S l: CoTe ‘}.‘; : ,..n-':"""'" At ‘ } S‘l ‘\..Jl\l '
- .mDEXED ‘ H.D pAL BURERT OF o
T g e e B
R
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T=57%=1054

ur. ‘l‘mr a. cr.nford' ,. . ‘ ‘ “ : _-. '.."';'7' .«i‘;}
Healdton, Oklatomss -

Deerges- oo

Lo

. Ratorcneo 1; n&do to your lottar of Augnat 19.
. 1935 in whick you stsate that you believe Alvin Karpis

nay have participated in a benk robbery at ia:svilla,
Garvis County, Oklahoxa on August 5, 1935

I wish to thenk you for your suggestion in this
natter end to sdvise you that the subject matter of your
letter is being called to the atteutlion of ¥r. Dwight

Brantley, fpeclel Agent in Charge, Federal Buresu of InQ m

vestigetion, U. 8, Departzent of Justice, 224 Feleral
Building, Oklahoza City, Oklahozze It i8 expected that

he will arrsnge to bave en Ageat interviev you &t sn ap-
propriate tize 11 tha near future.

e

Vtry t*uly yourl,

 Jobn Edgar Hoover,
. Directore

Wy
3

RIIYR:

co».mummnms s;.cno.a I
MAILLED .
I Ml &/q Wz%,

FEDETAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGAT OX.

y ey iany
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pUG 50 103
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RECORDED =5%-705 % :  August X0, 1935,

Special Agest &n Charge, | -
Oklehoza City, Oklahoma,

REs ALVIN KARPIS with eliases,
FUGITIVE, I, O, #1218, et al;
EDWARD GEORGE BREVR - Victimg

Desr Sirs | L

: I - enclosing berewith eoplc'srot 8 letter dated August
19, 1935 by Xr. Arthur W, Cranford, Healdton, Oklahozs, together
with & copy of the Buresu's reply thereto.

~ You will observe that Yr, Cranford's leiter sugzects there
1s so=6 poesibility thet Alvin Karpls participsted in a bank robbery
at ¥aysville, Oklehoxzs on August 5, 1935, It is respcctfully re-
queeied thst you arrange to have Mr, Cranford interviesed in the necr
future, ‘ : o :

-

Very truly yours,

Joha Edgar lHoover,
Directore
Encl, ‘315{767

wTapt)ag o -n o . Kéfm. ~- .
GONIMUNICATIONS SZCTION W R

MAILED -2 ol
SRR
_— 3 . - {.._ CT_ B
A& e n Hala) "‘1 o L3
Fow o o n '\ o - R -
\. hY L
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"'.js:;um::g}i

Mr, MNathan . ooooeenn
?"r‘. ToleAn.. ooooen

Tavahpid ...

ES:EHG -
7-576-7055-

) lngu!t 28. 19’5.
¥r. A &, Schochtcr, ao
News Editor, ’ G
¥ational Broadca t!.ng Cospmy, Ino., e
30 Rockefeller Flass, - R
Nev York, New York, T
Deor ¥r. sduchmc P

L4

This will acknovledge receipt of your
letters of August 21, 1935 and August 23, 1935

enclosing, respectively, an excerpt froa Lowell P

Thomas?® broadcest of August 20, 1935 and @
clipping from the Ner York Evening Journal of tho
saxe date, and a clipping from the London Dd.l}‘

Express of August 13, 1935 . - . L.

you for your uny courtesiu
and with best wishes, I am

i

Sincerely youra,

: - 9!'5_
3, Bagat bVt

- N ';»
~ SR
-t ' o=
cowuu.cmoa-s s:CrlcN =
MAILED' ( :

E B EE
i [{ala) ey P
f AUG 28 182

P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
U S DEPARTNE"T OF JUSTCE
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NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

A RADIO CORPORATION OF AMERICA SUBSIDIARY %-_ @

ROCA BUILDING
30 ROCKEFELLER PLAZA

NEW YORK

August 21 1935

lir J Edgar Hoover

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U S Department of Justice
Viashington D C

Dear Nr Hoover:

“9

. Toleom .. b7 ...
M. Bavghman ......

Chief Clerk ..........

Mr. Egan........c...-
Mr, Foxwortbh . ......
Mr. Harbo _..........
Mr. Joseph .....e cee-
Mr. Eeith ............
Mr. Lester.......

Mr. Quinn..... /....
Mr, 8cheidt Y.......

Mr. Tomm .....ccneee
My, Tragy ..o vennee

Here is the story LoweliiThomas used last

night on Karpis' threat to you.

Incidentally, thank you very much for your
wire giving me permission to use your
letter from Assistant Superintendent
Cosgrove of the Palestine Police Force.

Cordially yours

A A PBchechter
News" Editor

TNTNUVERD

ABCORDEL} 17 el
1-59(- /2

FEDERAL BURFAU OF IMViSTIGAY 1
‘53.821935 N
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Miss Gandy.....cuee.
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NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMEX 1, INC.

-

Excerpt from lLowell Thomes'
Broadcast

Allgust 20’ 1935—.0.Q........‘..........Q......... NBC-'JJZ Network

The Department of Justice today revealed a bit of news with
& blaze of melodrame behind it. It is word from Public Znemy No. 1.
That expression's a bit out of date, Public Enemy No. 1 - the G-men
have hunted down <those kingpin criminals with such success thet they
seem to be a bit of ancient history. Nevertheless, there's ore
they never got. They bore down hard on Dillinger, Baby Face Nelson,
Pretty Boy Floyd, the Barkers and many snother, but Alvin Karpis is
still elive. Of all those public enemies, he ranks as one of the
most dangerous. A most intense search by 211 the detective powers
of the Federal Government has failed to lay hands on him. VWhat about
Karpis today? fell, he has written a letter, a letter to J. Edgar
Hoover, and he threatens the head of the G-men with death, vows
he'1ll get J. Edger Hoover. The Chief of the Investigation Rureau of
the Department of Justice recelves many a threat from the underworld
but it's exceptional when he gets a menecing threat from Kearpis, whom
they call "01d Creepy".

J. Edgar Hoover takes it all as part of the day's vork. He
makes no comment on the metter. To him it means only & possible clue,

e marker on the trail. The letter was mailed from a town in Ohio.

The G-Men bloodhounds are trying to pick up the treil from there, end
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NATIONAL BROADCASTING COME

BN

that's the letest and one of the most extraordinary man hunts on recorq,
the chase for Karpis and his series of successful escapes.

By the way, Alvin Karpis wes a champion marble player, who
went wrong. As & boy in Kansas, he won a marble playing tournament,

but grew up to be a killer so cold end calculating that the underworld

called him "0l1d Creepy".
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. - ) Mr. Clegg ... 4
mLm N \ Mr. Coffey ._..x
Mr. Edwards ...

Mr. Egan.. ___.....
Mr. Foxwerth . ...

' 'FBI PHLA AUGUST 21, 1935 4o49 PM DST, AAT
DIRECTR- | _
PHONE. BREKID, POSTAL TELEGRAPH COMPANY Anvxszn THIS PM THAT .

o
PARTY GIVING HIS NAME AS ALVIN KARPIS HAD TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNI

WITH THEM REQUESTING THEM TO SEND THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE- , \('ﬁ; Azt

.wvg 7‘ -

i :} ".MR J EDGR HOOVER BUR OF INVESTIGATION WASH DC
i ? HAVE BEEN IN CHESTER FOR THE PAST SEVERAL WEEKS  JUST RETURNED TODAY
§§i - FROM ALDERSON WEST VIR I AM AMXIOUS TO SEE MY LITTLE INFANT WHO IS
11 é WITH MY MOTHER AS YOU KNOW  WOULD LIKE EE¥EM TO HAVE 5 DAYS OFF TO
%% égﬁz GO HOME HAVE WRITTEN NO LETTERS IN TO YOU AT ALL AND DO NOT WISH TO

. ~7  BE MARKED UP FOR THEM WHILE IN CHESTER A FEW DAYS BEFORE THIS JOB I
i; c:;/ REGISTERED AT THE CHESTER ARMS HOTEL BUT CHANGED ORDERS AT MY LT
4 L coMMAND -

- B ALVIN KagpIs® FTOPTPED & INDEXED 7" = 7 o 7& 5L ‘
B AUG 23 193; FELERAL BUREAL OF 17" €54 AY Lt |
2 3 INVESTIGATION REFLECTS THAT ANONYMOUS CALLER MADE g;L£E¥0NE GALL FROM |
U7 pav STATION IN PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD SUBURPAN §T4TIONy; PHILAPELPHEA
;% SHORTLY EEE AFTER RECEIPT OF THIS INFORNMATION FROW POSTAL TELEGRAPH THﬁéy
;Ei UNITED STATES EESESATTORNEYS OFFICE, PHILADELPHIAy -ADVISED THAT THEY- 1@
?E HAD JUST RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM AN INDIVIDUAL WHO DESCRIBED

HIMSELF A'-S/M/ILLER, A FORMER SECRET SERVICE AGENT STATIONED AT DETROIT.
MILLER CLAIMED THAT HE WAS CALLING FROM EEV_I___EN_DLER§~]‘APROOM, BROAD AND

LOCUST STREETS, PHILADELPHIA, AND THAT ALVIN KARPIS WAS PRESENTLY STAND-
ING AT THE BAR DRINKING. IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION AT LEW TENDLERS FAILED

TO REFLECT ANY INFOMRATION OF VALUE. IT APPEARS THAT TWO MEN HAD BEEN
DRINKING AT THE BAR AN_D ASKED THE BARTENDER IF THERE WAS A PUBLI £
TELEPHONE. HOWEVER BARTENDER IS UNABLE 'DGIVE ANY DETAILS OR DESCRIP-

SRR




PR . T T R K e TV LR
.'_'..,.lc_r;_-“..v’ da. utk Yowmt et .o Somly D ial e adiielal SN O Cacks 2 2 { a2

TIONS AND IS NOT SURE THAT THE PHONE WAS USED BY THESE INDIVIDUALS.

~
3

TELEPHONE BOOTH Ih-BR.iD STREET SUBURBAN STATSON.DGETHER WITH PHONE
PROCESSED FOR LATENT PRINTS WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.
IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE INDIVIDUAL CALLING POSTAL TELEGRAPH IS IDEN-
TICAL WIT_H THE INDIVIDUAL WHO CALLED THIS OFFICE ON JULY SEVENTEENTH
LAST AS SET FORTH IN MY LETTER DATED JULY 20, 1535,
y’?:iLADEEEEEQ_EXEEING BULLETIN REPRESENTATIVES, PHILADELPHIA, ADVISED
THAT THEY RECEIVED TELEPHONIC INFORMATION FROM A PERSON GIVING HIS
NAME AS“LESLIE OF POSTAL TELEGRAPH TO THE EFFECT THAT A MESSAGE HAD
JUST BEEEN RECEIVED BY POSTAL FROM ALVIN KARPIS. POSTAL ADVISES NO
SUCH PERSON IN THEIR EMPLOY BY THE NAME OF LESLIE. IT APPEARS PROB-

ABLE THAT SENDER OF TELEGRAM IS

IDENTICAL WITH PERSON US-
ING NAME OF LESLIE WHO CALLED THE BULLETIN.
FURTHER INVESTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCTED.,
‘ HARVEY
END ’
OK PCB

AT ST N AT PRI K R S S S e ST I SR T S e

>
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TELETYPE |

Mr. Baughman ..____
* Chief Clerk ___..__._.

-
¥ / 4
) -~

W L
FBI CGO  AUG 15 1535 19 12 PM JLM bl
DIRECTOR  WASH DC

o VN gl
A [
IN" : U WITH TWO AGENTS

K
LISTENING IN HICH ALSO MAES
POSSIBLE OBSERVATION REAR ENTRANCE WE HAVE Two ANTS IN Roov (NENEENENY

U o :aov conTacT SHOULD EDITHfBARRY CONTACT KIM  ~

~

ERE WE HAV_E Two AcENTs oTEL NSy or READY cONTACT

witH QM ~s YET EDITH BARRY HAS NOT MADE HER APPEARANCE HERE
AGENT MUZZEY IS NOW AT SAUTE STE MARIE BUT HAS NOT LOCATED A LAKESIDE

INN IN THAT VICINITY HE IS CHECKING FOR IDENTIY OF PLANE USED BY EDITH
BARRY IF SHE CAME INTO THIS VICINITY BY PLANE AS SHE IS REPUTDE TO TRAVEL .

.
r
i
3
£
=
X
v
.
e

z§
e d
y
®
g
« |

<« AGENT CE SMITH IS CHECKING TOLEDO FOR IDENTITY OF PLANE SHE 1S REPORTED
" TO USE FOR TRAVEL. ___o. pp s INDEXED {'7, 5‘7 L. 708

- AGENT C E SMITH LOCATED INFORMANT WHO WILL WORK WITH US TOLEDO OnE |
NMATE HOUSEs &FL ENTTH BARRY
|

r whe

'EARNED FROM HIS "WIFE KARPIS
- $
= CAMPBELL AFTER ESCAPES ATLANTIC CITY WENT TO TED ANGUS TOLEDO AND“Y’KNGUSQ‘e

TOOK THEM TO EDITH BARRYS PLACE FROM WHERE THEY ARRANGED FOR CABIN PLANE
TO TAKE THEM SOME WHERE IN WOODS OF WISCONSIN OR MICHIGAN ONE HENRY L

- ..

pRR RS ettt oL I I S
s AR Y K i 18
>, b
i B
: :

*THOMPSON SUPPOSEDLY CHANGED MONEY FOR THEM AT TOLEDO TRUST COMPANY
3 THAT OLP’CHARLIE SUPPOSEDLY CHARLES JQ?ITZGERALD WAS AT TOLEDO PAYING

UP FOR KARPIS AND CAMPBELL aBELIEVES HE CAN APPROACH
witom . MR - annTTTONAT, TNFORMATIQN AND WILL DO SO -




. .

END
OK PCB

AT, SRR ek it it

. AUTHORITY REQUESTED EXPEND FORTY DOLLARS ONE MONTHS RENT -
CHICAGO FOR ROOM g ools CONTACT POINT F g

AUTHORITY REQUESTED PAY INFORMANT— FIFTY DOLLARS AS NEEDED

CONNELLEY



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 5628
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: ALVIN KARPIS, WITH ALIASES : Number : 7-576-7058
FUGITIVE, I.C. 1218, et al.,
ETVWAED GEZORGE BREER - VICTIN
KILHAFPING .
Specimens: 9-576-7058-A. One orizinal one page letter from Arthur R.
Barker to his fether, G. E. Berker, Joplin, liissouri, beginning "Dear
Dad - I will anser your letter reccevied some time 850ees”
9-576-7058-B. Envelope in which letter was contained,
addressed to Mr. G. E. Serker, Joplin, liissouri, P. 0. Box 72lL.

Examination requested by: Kensas City Bureau Office

Date received: 8-23-35

Examination l‘equested: Indented T"ritins

(A

et

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel

RuTURI SSECLUENS
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In nccordance with your raquest tho original letter
from Arthur K. Barker ¢o Mr. C. %, Barker, Joplin, Viesouri,
dated August 13, 1935, beginning "Dear Dad, I will arser your
letter recevied" end the envelope in which this lotter wes ,
enclosed are returned herowith, Photographic coples of these
speoimens hava been made for the eomplstion of the Bureau'a ‘

COYMUNICATIONS S=CTICH

MAILED

‘)

AH(‘ (AR falal
Uc wu lLad

CP. M.

FéDUIr‘.L BURELU GF INVESTIGLY ON,

YN .
.'f";v__."'ff

. . Fnolosure #677389,: it

August &. 1935, ‘
REOORDED "-575-7053 C 5 ‘,_“;. k‘;: . q e s :i v:; o } . : - .

u"o 30 B. chray. " .
Federal Bureau of Invcstignﬂoa, Lo e
U, B, Dopartuent of Justice, SR
1616 Federal Reserve Bank Building,
Kansas City, Missouri.
Dear Sirs ’ L _ ’

. | R Rereranea ie made to I.nboratory Report #5528 in

oonneotion with tho cese entitled Alvin Karpis with elims; g
Fugitive, I. O. haxa. ot al.; Bdward Gem'ge Bramer, Victh.

[ pie

Very imli‘ywrs; |
For the Director,

Y,

Yerold Wathan,
Agsietant Director,

!

VRS




JHoLY " Aucust 21, 1935. "-

n~}. 0_0 l'.l.

PR ,‘.r i ’-?"'I""L . tw =

| ‘1 S ﬁi)ﬁmwh FIA M mxgg
| KEs mre-tening telegm : P
supposecly sent by - - o T
Alvin Kerpis,s . E ’

~ Nr. Suydom te]e;honod and Ot»*tud thnt LT ST TR
the Acsaociatad Press w:s in receipt of & diaputch Rt EIARELIN
froa Philacelphir ¢5 the effect that a msn filed ' R L

a threatening telegran to me epd si irmed it - i""--a N a '
Alvin%rpis; that the Bureau office in Phila- .

delohis steted that the matter was bedng fne:;
veetigzted., I advised Er, Su;ds.m tha.t I would' :

1ike to mke no conment. :

N ~t

) John t‘dgar Boovor,
‘ ¥ <L !- Lo -,,‘. F. Director. N ¢

.
T

teile

N

umm SUREAU OF INVE TI(:A’H 4
| AUG 22183571,
u.S. oemrmapx---eﬁjw
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Mr. Nofhast .o ee
M. Tolr R ccveme

SV sban

jremyac oy o

Mr. Sebdt.r.
% Tene . ...
My ., ...

MG Gty corene. ; Q§
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* tuler ... ..., S ’ | W
Mr. culart?e L Q'
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& <RAT, BUREAU ‘

; I 3. Beparinueat of Justice
503A UeSe COurt House & P.C. m.dgo.
Salt lake City,Utah.
August 19, 1935.

‘

Nt

n-
fo o,

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U.S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenia Aveme at oth Street N.We,
Washington, D.Ce

I

WU i

W GEGIEE INV

O v
RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases -
FUGITIVE, I.O. #1218, et al;

EDWARD GEORGEBREMER - vietim;

Kidnaping. S.L. File 7=-27.
Dear Sir:

Reference is made %o your letter dated August 14, 1935,
in the above entitled case, which requests the possible location of

one John errick with aliases, reported to be {n the vicinity o
virzinia City, Nevada.

Attention is invited to report of srecial Agent JTe

e

eLeughlin deted 8-15-35, which furnishes results of the investigation

conducted by him at Reno, Silver City, Dayton and Virginie City, Nevada.

However, in view of the information furnished in report of Spec

Agent V.E. Criss, dated San Francisco, gelifornia, July 5, 1935, further

investigation.will be conducted looking toward the possible location

of Ferricke

Vefy truly yours,

\ ]
on e
LOUIS D. WINE,

Acting Srecisl Agent in Charge.

JTM:J .
ce - St.Paul. REWOORDED & INDEXED
ec - Chicago.

ial

ce -~ Cincinnati.
cc - San Francisco.

7-576= 7LD
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JOH,i EDGAR HOOVER (ff
DIRECTOR -
. . . Y : Chief Clerk (. ..
EFTsCIV Feveral Burer of Infrestigation . Clege._\,
. Mr. Coffey ...........
. H. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Edwards .._....
" Mr. Egan. . ....__._.
ﬁashmginn, @ - . Mr. F:rvoﬂ.h .......
August 21, 1935. ‘<’ Mr. Harbo ...........
Mr. Josepb . __._____.
Mr.Keith . __._._.....
Time - 3:05 P.M. Mr. Leeter .........
% Mr. Quing . _.__.......
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR Mr. Scheldt ...
Mr. Schilder .__..__..
Mr. Tamm ...........
q° ( Mr. Tracy ....qouuu...
(.’ With reference to the Associated Press dispatch indicating ¥hag® -
il there was received for dispatching.this morning at the Te rn Unlo  «
Philadelphia & telegram addressed to the Director by Alvim™Karpis thpgatey=——— =

ing the Director's life, and that the Philadelphia Office wssconducting
an investigation, I telephoned Special Agent in Charge R. G. Harvey at the
Philadelphia Office inquiring if there is any basis in fact for this story.

Mr. Harvey advised that the Philadelphia Office about an hour ago
received a telephone call from the Postal Telegraph there about this matter;
that he imnmedistely sent some Agents over to check up on the matter, and
the Agents obtained a copy of the telegram in gquestion, which was telephoned
in to the Postal Telegraph from a pay station, and which reads as followss
"ir, J. Edger Hoover, Bureau of Investigation, Washington, D. C. Have been
in Chester for the past several weeks. Just returned todey from Alcerson,
Test Virginie. I em esnxicus to see my little infant who is vith my mother,
8s you know. Yould like to have five Gays off to go home. Have written no
letters in to you et 211 and co not vish to be merked up for them. Thile

-/ in Chester & few days before this job, I registered at the Chester Arms
Hotel, but chenged orders at my leuterant'!s coumend.® Signed "Alvin Kerpis",

Mr. Harvey said that this message wac telephoned in from a pay :
stetion in the Pennsylvenia Suburben Station in Philadelphie; that they
have ascerteined the exact booth from which it vwes telephoned, =nd ere
processing the sswe for fingerprints. NMr. Harvey incidertally mentioned
that this telegrem wes never sent.

Mr. Harvey saic¢ that he is sdviced that & personé;%z’gave his name
as Leslie is supposed to hsve called the City Editor of thé“Philsdelphie
Bulletin, inforning that he,\ieslie, had informetion to the effect that a
telegram had been sent by Alvin Karpis to the Director In this connection,
Mr. Harvey mentioned tne fact that the Philedelphia Office hes been receiving
nunerous anonymous telephone calls stating that Alvin Karpis was the person
responsible for the robbery of the bank at Chester, Pennsylvania. It is ‘he
opinion of the Philedelphis Office that this same person is the one who is
responsible for the.senﬁ;ggC&%Dfﬁi?bEfﬁfﬁﬁfﬁb f7_- e ﬂff/ ” ;;7) |

I inquired of Mr. Harvey as to why the eés%ge;iﬁ_quéﬁﬁion vas ot

sent. He said that the perty who telephoned tHis'télegram in cleimed that he
~ e AUG 22 1930
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Memo for the Director -2 8/21/35

had previously given §2.00 to one of the Postal Telegraph messengers to pay
for this wire, &nd the Postal Telegraph Company would not send the message
for the reeson that it was not paid for. Further, the Postal Telegraph
checked the origin of the call, and upon ascerteining that it came from a
pay telerhone, refused to send the message.

Mr. Hervey seid that the Philadelphia Office is of the opinion
thet this is either & publicity stunt on the part of the Philadelphis Bul-
letin, which is the only newspeper in Philadelphia to receive any information
relstive to this matter, or the result of the activitles of the person who
heas been calling the Philadelphia Office stating 4hat Alvin Karpls was the
party responsible for the robbery of the bank atyChester, Pennsylvenia.
Hovever, all angles of the situation ere being £iven vigorous attention by
the Philedelphia Office, and a teletype message is at this time being trans-
mitted to the Bureau confirming this informetion.




Spec!al Agaht 1n Chargo,
? Chicago. Ininoil. el

Dear Oirs

Vi
P
IRt )

Reference 1s m:de to letter of S
Ladd, of the Chicago Burean Offiece, eddrvssed to the Upeelal, .mcnt in
Charge of the St, Poul Bureazu Office, dated fucuet 15, 1835, eopy of 7 %
which wzs furnished the Now Crleans Bureasu Oﬂ‘ice, recucsting this ofe ;«

N fice to forward to Chicago all photogrephs eveiledble ot .»ubject He.rry
e ..omvyer, taken at tho tlme of hin appmhenaim, P T 5

g, -

Re: Alvin Kerpls, o

-Justicq Kationnl rir-ama Mt. t '

-m.._

I an transmitting herewith one phﬁogreph ot' uubject Barry

Kow Orleans, la,
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Dr. Jossph P, ¥oran, with aliaus, I.0. 12323 :

Kar:‘ypcempbell. with lli&se‘. 1.0, Ml {.‘{‘," e

#{111an%eaver, with slieses, 1.0. 1233; RN
Va tillia&_ Yison, with elisses, 1.0, 1!3’; “
¥yrtle Teton, With alicses, 1.0. 1241 S :
} . Edward Georzoom'emr « Victinm, o B

_,«

Kidnsping; Barboring of rugitivea; Obatruction of

- v N r’}:f ,"3 Sew T

pecial Agent in Charge D, ¥,

~(

o b * r"‘

Sgwyer, Federal Jail, New Orleens, Fo. 8365, token Ksy 4, 1935, tOgcther o

with a newspaper photograph of this Subject. which wes published in tho -
Kew Orleans Item of kay 5, 1955. . '

i

Ry

w#ith the St. Pcnl copy of this lettar, I em trane-witting the
Nebruska certificcte of automobile registration for the cur of Mrs.
Harry Scewyer, obtained under the nuame of Ann ¥right, at Fort Crook, -

Nebroeka, for her Ford 1934 model Coupe, which wus in possescion of Sﬁb-

Joct Harry S.;wyer end hia vife when they were placed under rederzd a.rrest'

| yaphl of Subjoct Earx'y Samr, l‘odort.l 3311. Re' Orleans. lio. 3365,

anc, /
cc~Bursau
St.Peul (eno)
Cincinnati
Kansas City

"- ;J sfl,:' :

[EF R aks -
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CF

D. W, H&(’“.

Speciel hgent in C arge.

th alianu, Ngitin. I.O.ﬂ 12.18; .




JEHIELY August 20, 1935,

Time-11046 AuMe oot oo ?

' el

% . : : . S - e \‘:? .
, EEEORANDUY FOR MK, TO R 0\’\; S
Vs ‘JP" RE: Threat sgalnst Director T ) ‘

by Alvin Karpis, _ - T -~

Mr. Suydam telephoned spe inquired if
the item apoeuring in ¥Walter Kinchall's . o
colusn to the effect thut Alvin Kerpighad - .- . . ~. -~ .. -
sTitten & threatening lotter to the Director . REE S
were true. I stated thet it wes true but IR
no statcment could be made reletive theretos W S

Very truly yours,

John Edger Hoover, RO | |
Director. E o RIS < BT

Mr. Nathan....... )
Mr. Tolson........ /_(A‘ Q c
Mr. Backus........ i “e .

Mr. Baughman.. _ » 3 3, 3 /X \
Chiet Cierk....... S A _
Mr. Clegg ..o | ' = &S ""’*f?"}i:f»;;Df‘,U;T;QE
Mr. Coffey ........ . L i > 'b.}“ ‘ 4; ‘
Mr. Edwarads ..... ’ —_— ' i3 F
Mr. Egan ...... S ) R ; T — : - ] .
Mr. Harbo......... A o . . S ' )
Mr. Kelth ....... R Lo RS R Groh
Mr. Lester ........ ' ' R
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schilder......

e

Miss Gandy....... ’ DYV P',a“'f':‘ !
. ' ,“. ’1"'."155,.11';'
SRR o
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gﬁnheral g%nrcau nf glnﬁesttgaimn
. 8. Bepartment of JYustice
P. 0. Box 4907 RECEIVED
Jacksonville, Florids, . Ve
August 21,1935, QUINYES,
‘?\‘}/u\"ll?'wNo
‘_lu‘:n‘\\\\ > :,“{2 ‘z‘
: & S > ‘-
Director 2l9< 1@ ?3‘(:
Federal Bureau of Investigation . é% gyh}z
U, S. Department of Justice 2 ‘f’”g-"‘% /¢
Pennsylvenia Ave. at 9th St., N.W. 'ofUF su‘éﬂ\""
Washington, D. Ce. DIVISIAN ONE

0 . .

RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,  AUG23133541
FUGITIVE, I.0. 1218; et al. A
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER, Victim.
Kidnegping.

Dear sir:

In reply to the Bureau's letter of August 19, 1935,
referring to its letter of July 20th, instructing that a summary
report be prepared reletive to Henry "Duke"f’Randell and Joseph
H.f Adams, who are under indictment for Harboring charges and
violetion of the National Firesrms Act et i'iami, Florida, end
requesting that the Bureau be advised of the status of this mat-
ter in our office.

Please be informed that the summary report of Special
Azent R. B. Donaldson, Jacksonville, Florida, deted August 17,
1935, has been forwerded to the Bureau.

Vi y yours,

)

R. t
Specieal fgent in Charge.

R’A:C
Cec: Cincinnati
- Chicago . .
St. Peul. FEOORDED T e
& S T S ]
INDEXED — 71 [ = /0L S
Jax File 7-24. Fepofy 0™ oy L s

| AUG241935 | AdU &3 ;335 ...




Federal Burean of Infrestigation
. 3. Bepartment of Justice
Blashington, B. €.

August 21, 1935.

o
BUREAU BULLETIN NO. 206,
Second Series.

TO ALL SPECIAL AGENTS IN CHARGE:

Re: WILLIAM DAINARD, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I. O. No. 1252-A; ET AL;
GEORGE WEYERHAEUSER, VICTIM.
KIDNAPING - EXTORTION. {~

—
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I. O. No. 1218; ET AL;
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER, VICTIM.

KIDNAPING, T , N
g”/;;r your information, Special Agent in Charge \?5
E. J. Connelley is in charge of the field investigation 'Ei
in the above entitled cases. \Ei
e
Very truly yours, \;é
) T
John Edgar Hoover, =
=)
Director.
RECORDFD 7 2 f ‘_"—3 égx.
TNDEX‘*' MR ' L
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BURZAU BULLETIN HO. 7»0 (P
Seecond acri¢|.

TC ALL SPAECTAL AGINTS IN CHARGRE:

Re: WILLTAX DAINARD, with aliases,
WGITIVB, X. 0. Koo 1252-*; T A!.S
GZORGE XZYCRHARUSER, VICTIM.
KIDNAPING =« EXTORTION.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,

FUGITIVE, I. 0. Koo 1218; 3T AL3

EDZARD GZORGZ BRIMTER, VICTIM.

KIDNAPING,

For your information, Special Agent in Charge
B. J. Connellesy 18 in charge of the tield investigatlon
in ths ebove entitled caaos.

I | - Vbry truly youra,

John Edger Koéver,

Director. B}

COPIES DESTROYED
20 HNAR 24 198D
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Fort lcDowell Calif.

17 August 35

lir. J. Edzar Hoover
Department of ;Tustice
viashington
D. C.
Sir, }

There is a man herd, ﬁﬁl’; of the Casual Detachment, whom
I believe to be Alvin Karpis. He resembles pictures of Karpis,
has been a bakery worker in civil life, and has a scarred wrist
such as I undsrstand Karp)['s has.

His name is Richard Cs Homman, Army serial number 3815659,

Very truly yours, N
Rusty Rachy <
]
Piowdl RIFsB \),
A Ak
]
Pvt. Pearley rizsby Wy

Infantry Unasgn. PI Department

Fort iicDowell , RECORDED -— — ya .(/,
" inzel Islend . & !715?(9" /&"/

mDEXED ! F.DehAt puncelt OF IWVISTIGA 1wl
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
RNP/ess _ M. 8. Bepariment of Justice
- Fashinoton, B. .

August 27, 1935,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS kl '

In compliance with the request of
Mre, Tarm, the fingerprints of Richard C. Homman,
Army serial mumber 6815659, were obtained from
the Var Department and compared with the finger-
prints of Alvin Karpis, our file #FBI=195217,

Plcase be advised that the finger-
prints of Richard C. Jorman are not identicel
with the fingerprints of Alvin Karpise

Respectfully, ;cfb,
W—f‘ \*}‘L\
pa \
L. Ce Schilders Sﬁf\\
- R ™
&,o \'\ )

M‘"_l <" RECORDED ‘\“\
VARV

Tt sEp 91935% g;--?:‘_'_"
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7-576-9064

?ﬂv::t. Pearley Rigsby, ‘ a

Fort MoDowsll,

angel Taland, cmrom-. oy

Dear 8ir:

This will acknowledge the receipt of m

Baptenber 4, 1938

EYEN

letter dated iugust 17, 1935, in which you advise

vory strongly resombles Alvin xu-pt.. -

. This un adviss you that I havb caund
Richard C. Homman's Aray fingorprint rugord to de
coxpured with the fingerprint rocord of Alvin Kerpis
contained in the files of this Bureau, and it heaa

b
/‘

o

buen definitely datermined that !Iomun is not
idantioa}. with Alvin Xarph.

=y attentlon, I remain

cumwcmons SECTI&H:T‘;an

MAOLED

P.M,
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
U S DEPARTMENT OF JUST CE

that one Richard C. Homman, Army serial nunber
6615655, who 1s & menber of the Casual Datachaent.

.‘_

"'lumkina you ror br!nging thlu natter to

Tl
“

Fra.nciaoo

AM*,’

-~ P
‘-

Yery truly yours,
For the Director,

‘

Harold Nothen,

Ascistant Director.

2
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dugust 20, 1935,

Tize - 4129 P. M.

ECHORANDIM FOR P, BATHAN

ter writtea by Avin hrpu
thre:tening ths Director. :

Colonel Getes teleshoned and injuired 1f

{rforsxtim about the ebdsve ceculd be obtuined snd I :
stuted 14 would be given ocut tomsrrow en. thet picturoi
To Colonel Gates' injuiry 3
edvleed thet the coutents of the letter cculd not be
reveuled nor »ouie we tell the plu.e i’f}'p{bich 1t

will «180 be avilledble.

sus auilud,

Mr. Bavghman ..
Chiet Clerk .......
Mr. Clegg -....-..
Mr. Coffey ........
Mr. Edwaras ...
Mr. Egan _:..._....
Mr. Harbo.........
Mr. Keith_.........
Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schilder..__..
Mr. Smith __.......

piss Cun .....
h, 2L /:. .

gf;" ILES SECTION
‘! % WIC210655 o |

‘ WVISiOn OF IRVTSTIBA [iuy, I=

{

Vory trul]g?url_q

5

John Edger Hoower, . ',_:.:
Diroctor, o L
- r_{‘-'
=)
- :g. ‘. .

> REOORDE.,

L whe 7570 7065
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f ieheral Buremu of Infrestiy
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

- Room 1403,
- 370 Lexington Avenue,
New York, N. Yo ’

JHH or August £2, 1938

MEMORANIUN FOR ALL EMPLOYEESS

0
REs ALVIN KARPIS with aliases
I, 0, 1218, FUCITIVE; ET AL
¥DVARD GEORGE fRAEm - Vietin
KIINAPING

In ocomnection with the above entitled case, here-

after copies of all sommnications, including reports, lettiers,

telegrems, ete, sre to be furnished to the Chicago office.

R, WIITLEY
Spociel Agent in Charge

¢c-Bureau

Post on Bulletin Board

RECORDED 5177;_\_[74:%

;" PERLRAT RURLA OF IMVESTIOAT
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CERRES

C’ Mr. Nathan ...
:: Mr. Tolson...........
Mr. Bsughman ..___.
"\:.‘ Chief Clerk ... _____.
; . Mr.Clegg............ .
i i TELETYPE : Mr. Coffey ...
Jﬁ‘ Mr. Edwards .______.
::’; My. Egan . .
% Mr. Foxworth . ______
;,%’ Mr. Herbo ..........
w3 X Mr. Joscph ... ...
;‘% Mr, Ee'th........._..
w1
R
)
i
"‘&% FBI CHICAGO 8=22+~35 9-50 AM MWC
% DIRECTOR
g SAC EL PASO » ' A
N i e
SAC CINCINNATI ﬁ ‘

PHONE. BREKID  FOR REASON IDENTIFICATIONS/{U/AREZ ETC OF SUBJECTS
NECESSARY THIS BE COVERED .CLOSELY. HOWEVER DUE PAST RELATIONSHIP
DOUBTFUL K4RPIS AND WEAVER  WOULD BE TOGETEER. OUR RECENT
INFORMATION SUBJECTS VARIOUS PLACES OHIO IOWA TENNESSEE ARKANSAS

BUT NO DEFINITE IDENTIFICATIONS
T CONNELLEY

END
. /’ - _ .
OFFICES PLEASE INITIAL 'BE'GORDED & INDEXED '[, \5 7(!~ Zﬂé Z
WASH PCB . FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTICATIOw
EL PASOWWT ALGB3.193D ..

CINCINNATI SLB AUG 23 '1935 U.S. DEFAETMENT OF JUSTICE 4
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POSTAL

W4 24 GOVT COLLECT

IX CHICAGO ILL AUG 21 1935 815A

DIRECTOR

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION U S DEPT OF JUSTICE

g

BREKID EDITH BARRY HAS MADE NO CONTACT YET THE SITUATION OTHERWISE fowsml

THROUGH WITH PROPOSITION _
.. CONNELLEY

RECORDED & INDEXED

AUG 24 1935

R4 FBlesos

SO L WO BRI TIITINN TR N AT ISR,

d

SRS =sl REMAINS THE SAME INFORMANT IS CERTAIN SHE WILL GO

T DERAL BUREAU OF INVED L% -
AUG.23. 183D ..

U.S.DEPARTmEﬂT 0F}{ETEEE-.
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C_; ) Mr. To)un.::::::::..
A '\ .Mr Ban~hmen _._.
e o - - R S Chinf Chrk .
@mm nf gnﬁ”hgm ‘r&\\ Mr. Clee~. ...
ﬁ‘s.gq $ t nfm % Z" Moo Colten L.
- Mr. Feweords L
Post offi“ Boz 515 My Lo
Saint Paul, Minnesote Mo Feeme
M: hiahe R

August 20, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justioce
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street N.W.
Weshington, D. C.

PERSQIAL AND CONFI 1AL

Dear Sir: RE: LLVINOKARPIS with alieases
1.0.1218 « FUGITIVE; ET AL
EDWARD Gmmxi)aamm = Victim
KIINAPING :
St.Peul File No, 7-30

Reference is made to previous correspondence
undsr personal and confidential cover to the Bureau concerning
the surveillance being maintained on ‘I‘ho_masy Brown, former Chief
of Police, St.Peul, Minnesota, in the vicinity of Crane Leke,
Minnesota, by Special Agents W. J.Devereux and L. W. Arms,

Agent Devereux telephoned from Orr, Minnesota,
on the morning of August 19, 1935 and advised that the son of
Brown, age ebout 18, brought a man and women from the Erown
cottage to the boat landing neer Chase' cottages the day before
in one of Brown's motorboats. He advised that this couple
departed in a 1937¥Ford Coupe, A libdel, bearing 1935-T1linois
License No, 465626, " He described the men and woman as follows:

Man - age, about 38; height, about 5' 10%;
weight, about 150 pounds; mustache, blonde; carrying small brief
case. Woman « age about 27; height, about 5' 3"; camplexion

end hair, dark, ’8‘7(9""7067

Mr. Natkan V

BT A1y Sm o - mrmvane . oA e

Agent Devereux related that wkenrhhe dwmt@eskad/ cTicaloN
a small boy five or six years of age was ob*ernd inAbaG ?ﬁgﬂi .
‘ ] : L

R

RECORDED & iNppoxpp & ‘{>
¢VV$&1‘Q DHD"‘”Q\L}AUG~27 79 N ‘4 6
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but that he returned to Brown's cottage with the son of the
latter, .

The Chicago Office was requested by telephone
on August 19, 1935 to trace the automobile and secure information
regarding the identity of the owner, and if possible, the ident-
ity of the persons mentioned heretofore.

Agent Devereux requested to be advised of the
length of the surveillence he and igent Arms are now maintaining.
He expressed the opinion that as nothing worth while has developed
to dete the Burean may desire to discontinue the surveillance. In
view thereof I telephonedMr. Tamm at the Bureau to determine what
instructions the Bureau had with reference to this angle of the
case, Mr. Tamm, after ascertaining that Brown's vacation is to
last for a week or so longer, directed that the egents remain in
the vicinity of Crene Lake for a continued surveillance of Brown.
These instructions will be relayed to the egents when contact is
established with them today,

N

H. E, ANDERSEN
Special Agent in Charge

HEA: ACF

CC Cincinnati
CC Chicago




Mr. Nethan . 4

u; Pia Mr. Tolsom.......
Sl §2

5 Mr. Baughman ..

Chief Clerk ... ..

Clegg.........

Egan........_.
. Foxworth
N
"’Y - Harbeo _.
t R Joseph ...
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DIRECTOR | Aiss Gandy
FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRVESFECAAXXXX INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF T

JUSTICE PENNSYLVANIA AVE AT 9 ST NORTHWEST WASHN DC
BREKID EDITH BARRY HAS NOT MADE CONTACT WITH INFORMANT

——— e e

AS YET AM COVERING AS PREVIOUSLY LINED UP ALSO TWO
GSurrd

AGENTS COVERING RESIDENCE FATHER CrARPIS .
CONNELLEY. 1005A

o s 76 7470
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ot 3 e, Ymilam ool
G-{“ ' Q e Towson - R
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ' . .

N

s

R

DIRECTOR * \ ’ t2:. Pe amen .. !
. . . ¢ FClerk e !‘
] M
Fedveral Bureau of glnﬁestgm;/ NN R LY
B P RLAT T+ (-, AN
- g’ 5’ gzpn'tuwnt Df am’ ? L D2wards ooo..... -
wagkm' gtun ﬂ_ ERTIN 25 SO
EAT:TAM B B ‘ S~ xworth.......
! _unfzrio . 1
Aug‘lst 22, 1935 l'..‘;r PR TS S
i cie Reith oooooooeeaat
Y Ar. Leetsr .ooooeonn..
VEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR b -r. Quitm. oo
O p e Seheidt cooeeo oot
Re: Alvin Karpis, with aliases, et el |- fchider—oo
{ -2 Tarsm .
! Lo Tracy comeeeceaees
l -~
The report of Specizl Agent A. J. Norstrom, dated et G22dy------
Kenses City, August 9, 1935, records en interview with Volney -
Devis at Leevenworth Penitentiery, during which Davis steted, that - |

while he and other members of the gang were at Reno, Nevada, they
received informstion from the Chief of Police of that city as to most
of the Government's ectivities there; thst the Chief of Police would
"tip them off and 'finger'sll Government men", while they were in
Reno.

Elmer Fermer, upognZEterview, as outlined in this report,
steted that he knew that Jo emilton was deed but did not know

vhere his body wes Luried, and outlines e meeting, held at Bensenville,
Iiiinois, by Russe1307ibson end others, during which "Dcec" Rerker,
Gibson and Volney Devis were weiting for the arrival of e doctor,

vho wes to trest someone who had been wounded. Fermer cleims that
Dillinger, Van leter end Hemilton eppesred st this rendezvcous, and
that Hemilton wes badly wounded as & result of & rifle bullet in his
left side. . Fermer claimed thst Davis subsequently told him that
Hemilton hed died of the effects of this wound as & result of gengrene
poisoning.

TFarmer also furnished informetion that "Doc"’horan ves
murdered by "Doc" Barker, Russell Gibson, et al, he quoting Volney
Davis es steting thst Dcc Moren was one witness the Government would
never cell, "es he wes done for".

Volney Devis wes subseqguently reinterviewed for informetion
concerning the wheretbouts of John Hemilton znd claimed thet only two
men elive knew of the whereebouts of Hemilton end that he would not
furnishay informstion unless the Buresu would obtein & parole for him,

Respectful CorpéDT — -
Y V-5 76-707/
E. A TaiiKED FEDiFs tov e rm ';,f"x
AUG 43@@/5/
I ‘
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Lo nbona e

- TELETYPE | % M. Egen
‘ 3_ Mr. Foxwerth

P

Mr. Joseph ....._.__.
Mr. Kelth ._.._.......
Mr. Lester ...,
Mr. Quine ..

FBI JACKSONVILLE 8=22=35 1-55 PM MFS @z
DI RECTOR Miss Gandy...._......

PHONE. BREKID REFERENCE BUREAU TELEGRAM LAST NIGHT INSTRUCTING e ]
AT .3

- . .
INVESTIGATION DETERMINE WHETHER A G WEITZ HELD MIAMI IS MEMBER' KARPIS %\3

GANG, FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY AGENT FITZSIMONS INVESTIGATION MIAMI.

%
ALOIS'!;;TZ ARRESTED MIAMI PD AUGUST 19 THe CHARGE DRIVING DRUNK.
NOW INCARCERATED WIZEZEES DADE COUNTY JAIL. SO FORWARDED FINGERPRINTS

BUREAU NUMBER 25847  AIR MAIL‘ngCIAL AUGUST 20TH

FPC SIXTEEN ONE OVER ONE U OVER AU EBEZ=¥% 00 OVER OI ELEVEN OVER
TWELVE., FINGERPRINTS LIKEWISE FORWARDED BUREAU AUGUST 1STH® MIAMI PD
NUMEER8566+ WEITZ INTERVIEWED THIS MORNING CLAIMS HAS RESIDED NEW
ORLEANS PAST 15 YEARS WHERE HAS ENGAGED IN BOOTLEGGING AND AS BOOKIE

=53 MEMBERS THIS MOB.

DENIES KNOWLEDGE OF OR ASSOCIATON EXEX WITH ANY
HE BEARS NO RESEMBLANCE TO SUBJECTS SOUGHT INFORMATION FURNISHED BUREAU
TELEPHONICALLY BY TRIBUNE BASED ON‘ANONYMOUS TELEPHONE CALL AND
APPARENTLY UNFOUNDED WEITZ DESCRIBED FIVE fEET EIGH_T 1INCHES, 44 YEARS,
158 POUNDS STOUT DARK BROWN HAIR BLUE EYES MEDIUM COMPLEXION. BURN

SCAR HALF INCH LEFT CHEEK. MARRIED WIFE ELSA ADRIENNE WEITZ RESIDING
1840 MOSS STREET NEW ORLEANS. WEITZ CLA;MS TO BE NATURALIZED CITIZEN

SINCE MAY 1920 OF AUSTRIAN DESCENT, NITY 71_'
AUG 27 "935 h ALT flocfe aue comar e o

END | REC@B& INDEXED | AVS. 29.(938
OK PCB (e T e T j ?&

S e.?l ;9’ éf‘ i Ra




sent by Alvin Karpls,

‘ bo made ebout this matier.

] wir. Nathan ...
. E Mr. Tolson........
Mr. Backus........
Mr. Baughman..
Chiet Clerk ...... -
Mr. Clegg . ccee-enn
Mr. COfOY oeceom
Mr Edwardo .
Mr. Egan ..........
Mr. Harbo........
Mr. Kelth ..........

Mr. Lester ........
Mr. Quinn.........
Mr. Schilder......
Mr. Smith .........

M.iss

Director,

— ) RECORDED
T &
INDEXED .

P — S N

FILES SECTION -

| MAILED

‘s* 921635«

Yery truly youro,

John Fdgsr Borver,

P, W,
PIVISION OF INVESTIBATION, .

U. S. DEPARTMENT Of JUSTICE

v

JEAIIEP
Aue“t 21. 1935.
tine - 1:15 P. I.
LMORANDOY MATHAN -

.
t

Ret Threetening tleisgran‘tup',)oaﬂy e g

Pt & Tt -

Mr. Fay Belgezen telephoned and stated tocay's
®Star® im carrying & story by the Associuted Press
frox Philadelphicz to the effect that a thro:utening
telegran wap e2nt me eigned Karpis; that allegedly
the hundsriting of the seander of the telegram

seme a6 thet of Kerpls. I stated mo cozmeat wimdd . - S - E !

is the
- P
«
. g L
v
' * " ,.‘.'
;‘ T
V"- -
. -
L W,
‘.
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JERROZP
lmgust 21, 1935, e
SRR .' -' . e :. E I "':.l . 11‘. iha'.“o ’. -.,' T v
W S g::aawmzx Foa m ngg_g : |
| ) Res ihreazeaing telqgrun et S A
supposodly sent by e e e e '
Alvinunrvpio.‘ L R I

. In a telouhonic conv: r.-;um tith lr. - R e
'Fronsis Connor 1 edvised h'm that no Meﬁt R
could be xace in tha above gatter., . , R

- .v‘&-w'\i
PR,

’lery tmly youra,

Jobn PAgar Hoover, -
Director,.

Mr. Tolson.....ccouee
Mr. Bayghman ......
Chief Clerk .....e.---
Mr. Clegg ...
Mr. Coﬁey ...........
l.r E.. > e wele

%

_ FILES SECTION Ti
¢ MA'LED

!bl *."‘UL 221~JJ *

|

,{ : VI
i DmSION Of INVESTDEAY'DN.
V. S. DEPARIMENT OF JUST!C:-)/

s Gandy...... -

1. r‘r?/-.k.-. . >' | o
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NP, Imum-rtomumormn.
mmm mm,mmm.lﬂmm';'."

: B !ou'nlm. ﬂnt tbuo muvum- hna-
&eavored to matilate their ringerprints in sa offort 0 .
dofeat 1dentification. While this effort das provea te u
ineffectual, 1% 1is felt By the Bureau that possidly &%
would de desirsdle to odtain the complets palmar and food

7. impressions of BARKER, XING apd GRANT. If you will kindly .

. submit these impressions, I shall ds glad t0 see that they -
are sntared n mu xnraou’ mcor&. h the Bnroan'a rnn.
L thanklng m tor m oooperatxon .nd uautaneo
13 this mttar. ! n A’ L, :

A oL
~.11“

S
e

.,o‘

e

FILES s:—:c-noru”
MAILED. -
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~OHN EDGAR HOOVER

C

DIRECTOR

EAT:CDVW

Time - 9:20 A.M.

Fjeveral Bureau of Indestip:
. S. Brpartment of Justice
- Blashington, B. €
August 31, 1935.

MF:IORANDUM FOR

Bremer Case.

I telephoned Special Agent in Charge D. M. Ladd at the Chicago
Office and inquired as to what time Mr. Connelley left.
that Mr. Connelley got away this morning at seven o'clock by airplane
for Jacksonville, Florida, tsking with him Agents Brown, Sullivan, Jones
and Cassidy. Mr. Connelley called the Dallas Office and instructed
Special Agent C. O. Hurt to proceed at once by airplane to Jacksonville,
and also called the San Antonio Office and instructed that they have
Special Agent J. C. (Doc) VWhite proceed by airplane to Jacksonville.
Mr. Connelley also called the Jacksonville Office and ascerteined that
they have available for asslignment to this metter Agents Lacour and Slosne.

Mr. Ladd said

Mr. Connelley telephoned the Jacksonville Office and made arrange-
ments for the Agats of that office to meet the airplene when it arrives
at the airport, inforaming that office thet they expect to arrive there
about 3:00 o'clock this afternoon.

Mr. Ladd incidentally mentioned that they are having good weather

out there.

Resps€tfully,

E. A, TAMM.

RECORDED 7:}:72;~Zﬁ 7 ; X
SEP5 198 1
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-3 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

'UNITED STATES PENITENTIARY
LEQVENWORTH. KANSAS

August 21, 1935,

Mr, John xdger Hoover, Director,
‘ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
WV Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:- R

In complience with your request of August 16, 1935, N

I have caused to be taken, the foot and palmar 1mpressions '
of Arthur R.?3Barker, #46928, Chester King, #46954, and v
Thomas Louis Grant, #46624, and enclose one set of each ]
herewith. &
A

The impressions of right and left fe~t of Greant are
not true, owing to a severe case of "atheletes foot",
and 1f you think adviseable, another set of foot prints
can be taken later when this conditions clears up.

COPY Fi*

Kespectfully yours,

p,mr*,(‘-n nme

0/} %Y“\&@\
o / RECORDED 7 S 7é M“"'v

FeDLRA: Pup-r -y

AUb 2% ujﬁ |

o
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JDR:FLB

9576 _79,7(_ ' o “ ;4__\2:.:

| e PORR
. : United States ?enitenuuv.
S I.eanmrorth l’anln -

":

. .- N ‘
’ - f';,, L

R . I bog to ueknomlods- th- moiyt or yonr httor

~ Y of August 21, 1955, tranamitting the foot and palmar im-

" presajons of ARTHUR R. BARKER, your #46928, CHESTER KING,
- nur kwu. nnd ms LOUIS mzm, yonr }465“.

.

SREE lith roremnco to tho root lnprouions ot GRA!!
et it 18 believed that the impresaions subdbmitted with your
letter are sufficient and that it will not bs necessary to
resu!mit thh poraon'a toot improssiou.

7" manking you for your courtesy in toxvarding th ey
a‘bove nentioned toot und palmar tmpreasiona. I n : S

ancerely foun.

.y

T~

e e 2D L VI,'J’ohn Edgar Roover, - . . .
e pirestors

DOWUN!CAT NS SECT!ON
MAn.zcaa .

s 27 1935' |

». M.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF HWES"GAY N, X . ' : ‘ . L L \ g
U S DEPARTMENT OF SU3T CE T T S T
- 3
5 !
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¢ R - N
A n
N LW ERT
1448 Standard Building - o
Cleveland, Ohio %‘—-o;
N O T

- - - o
) i ’-': -~ \ ] N
- . “\ . 9‘8,. /' {“}‘“\“" 4 f &
. S : ~ Kx} € o
‘ S - &ugust 22, 9@5 Pk **,,,,..

¥r, Clyde T, Smith,
Special Agent
Cormodore Perry Hotel
Toledo, Chio =

Dear ¥r. Smith: ..~ Re: BREKID o : b7A

nformatio::, plcaee be advised
s now residing

L AR e
The telephone number of fhe salt’ hotel
et Toledo &

mﬁ __ telephone located in the lobby of the . . .
; totel’ c S :

‘ - will be at the said hotel
riay, August 24, 935. N o T

until Safu P

Very ti‘uly yoﬁra;

7. P, MAC FARIAND,
Special Agent in Charge,

JPM:h | SR o
cc: | Cw Tl e o L
. JAurean T n o et s

.

. °§i::*;:;i;:::‘;;“;mggm“7 “ 56 -7017

& D mgm BUREAY OF IMYCS nmxmi‘

3"8 ‘V‘ ﬂiuﬁé
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) FEDERAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION =
- %
FORM NO. 1 _ R Jlir AT TR Y s e »
THis CAte ORIGINATED AT CINCINMII Sawt Al A "7 HeYe o FnENoO. ) T
REPORT MAD: A'I' L mnnvmmmnn mnonron wmcu MADE: | azronr MADE BY: , - % ";3 ES :
IR A “Gay - RELESS i
NEW !oxx cn't s /23/55 8/21.22/35 !. Je xomx AT
TITLE - : S e e cHARAc-rEn OF CASE: '}?‘N'""" O
AL KARPIS Iith alhues, I.O. lf:|.218 - FUGIT];VE, KIDRAPING; HARBORING op FUGITIVES
ot ade N . P S OBSTRUCTION OF J'USTICE' mlom
EDWARD GEORGE m 'Vioth : “ - T FIREARMS ch.
synprsisorFaCTS: L ‘I-x‘xvéystig'aﬂ&hvaé

ew York 01ty ro-‘ e e T
E ... ... fleots tat one J. F ratton of Rm,‘.
AY‘ DRI !mda and Sen Fra.ncisoo, California, ,~
T A ‘y ow resides at the Brevoort Hotaly'.
B B {

rk City, prior thergfq.being « gusshu. . o
A .-~ kat the Few Yorker Hotel, this eitye S
T " Those interviewed claim Stratton of the .- -
v ef .o . o7 braggart type, mining engineep by profees .
e =77 sion, end alleged to be a\zé addiote
Stratton end his daugl-rber” face, also
a resldent of the Brevoort Hotel, in
Ct e «~ - possesgion of 1935 Plerce Arrow Sedan,:. #iaf
e iy " beert California leenee Foo 631;0-03. | ;
PR r
REFERENCE: -
DETAILS: T :

Stratton of Reno, Neveda, for the pericd from March 16, 1935 to Ma

M; the Few Yorl:'er Hotel. Bhth Streat a.nd Eighth Avenue,
New York City, the rcoords reflect the registretion of one Je Fo

o S ~ppegen g

Vay .
1;, 1935, the alleged wife of Stratton being & guest at said hotel - g
. from April 11 to April 2, 1935« The records alsc show Je F. stratton,
giving his address s Sen Franoisco, Californie, &s & guest at the.
hotel from July 5 to July 16, 1935, on which date he deperted 1le
fomrdin addrou and being indo‘b'bod to the hotel in th

Bl

3 AV

a « . ;;;,1 .
. O NOT WRITE, IN T#&”&j&." B
- RECORDED AND mu:xzn
?S’émvn‘gsé"" Wm he sorr ; - O K: Z QZ ﬁ‘ AUG 2 L 19 .
] uunuu OF |Nv:sndrno~a CHECKED OFF:
Pu-:s oF -rms REPORY FURNISHED TO ¢
3 = Buresu - Cincinnati | NG g { LRV AUG 27 1435
2 -~ San Franecisco 1 o Ste Paul "" ¢ JACKETED:
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2 - New York 2 = Trenton (Encl. 1) ‘gﬁ.“’ ,1
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RSN S

RER b lr. Vernon Se ‘Iaylor, tss.‘..stant ma.nager of tho New
- Yorker Hotel, while not personally soquainted with Stratton, lea.rno@
. from one of his assistants, Je Abbott, that ‘Stratton was of. the brage " . . 1.
.. ‘gert type, elways talked about big deals he was taking care of, eumd .
" to be known to prominent persons ebout town, end was oonsidered more -,.‘f co
" or less irresponsibles . Mre Taylor added that his sttention wme canod* '
to the fact that Stratton was kmown to entertsin colored men and women .
in his room, end added that Stratton was suspeoted ofbeing & drug ad=-
diote Mre Teylor stated that Stratton was known to be & mining engin- -
eer by profession, end to be connected with Harris Harmond, also & nin- :
ing engineer, at 120 Broadway, New York Citye He stated further that ;
Stretton is now a guest a.t thz Brevoort Eotel, Eighth streert uﬂ Fifth
Avanue, Ie' York crby. . -

»-t?“'ff" »

Vg0 T 0 A further cheok of Stratton'a aotivitiea ot tho lew B
Yorker Hotel reflected that he made the following long distance calls - . .
R during May of this year from his roomm at the New Yorker Hotel; nn of . -

the numbers nsted are at Bono, den.

'DATE  PARTY CALIED  ° mmomc ﬁo.

: | llay 13 M. Grimld . 8152 (2 calls) - )
gt 13 . S bﬂﬂ,‘ i T b Y e S S e
S .- __“. . -Lwa = 13 ; -~ e : ‘ '. o ] LN et A -_7' . .-

_ _',_ My % ' 21701 or 21707 SRS A
R C ' criéwaid e 3 R R

U, Misg Ruth Vernon 7215

- I ooxmection with charging the abovo Iong d.iste.noe
telephone calls to Reotor 2-1665, it is noted that t he subsoribers
-to that mmber, vrs.th ofﬁ.oes loeated at 120 Broadwm,r, New Yor}. City, S

- a.re as follows: ~'?,.§ s
L Ralph Arnold. e :
Atlantic-Pacirie Gas and 011 Compa.ny A
-, Harris Hemmond :; u«. - -4\ o
Sm# T T John Hays Hamnond v “"*:‘”*‘“5 et ‘, -
-+ Exploration Compmy of California ~"°'% " 7T T
. "Re Do Homna i
William Re Ia.de, nining ongineer ' BN
Laughlin Filter Corporation '

Golden Chariot War Eagle Mines Company
Engineers Exploration Synd:.oate, Ince




k4 £ .

~

[
7-120 &
« o 2.« ® Wnile reference letter refers t6 Drs Jo Fo Strattom = . % °
of Reno, Nevada, hotel records do mot indicate that the John Py - & ‘

)

Stretton who registered there, is & dootors. . . v iy
T T ST SR TN SR A - v
. % i At the Brevoort Hotel, Eighth Street and Fifth Aveme, *

Hew York City, Ageat was advised by Mre G Barrere, mansger, that Jo -

Fo Stratton, formerly & guest at the New Yorker Hotel, had registered

‘o -

" at the Brevoort Hotel with his daughter, Grace, on July 15, 1935, snd

since that date they have been ocoupying a suite of rocms at the rate
of $30.00 & week. Mre Barrere stated that he is not acquainted with
Mr. Stratton, end kmows nothing about his personal history; snd that -
Stratton is very seldam about the hotel, end is more or less a4 man. -
of mystery to him. Stratton end his daughter maintain ‘s 1935 Pierce .
Arrow Sedan with Cal ifornia licenss number €xl;0-03; this car is kept -

" - at the Brevoort Garage, 12th Street and Universlity ‘Place, New York . B

City. Mr. Barrers added that since Stratton and his daughter Grace
hye been &t the hotel, to his knowledge, they have received no mail, "% o

‘por haye they made any long _distance telephons calls from their

telophoﬁed ire New York Office and advised 1p0 Je. Gauthier, night-’ it

- ;‘-,‘FF-.,',«"S,’."'%"&' H

roaue Further, he does not know of either one of them having emter-: .
tained sayone at their suite. Mr, Barrere also expressed the opinion '

that Stratton is & drug eddicbe . . . o
' on Augast 10, 1935 at 2,15 8.m., an unknomn perty e

e o N 3
Sl i

olerk, that he had seen Alvin Karpis on the evening of August 9, i "
1935 in company with & woman Wearing & straw-oolored dress, and that
Karpis wonld positively spend the night in this woman's apartment. . g
Jooated at 27l West 19th Street, New York Citye The informant Ye- . = Fl]

fused to divulge his neme, end refused to give any mrﬁier_infomﬁdn.ff:'” -
but replied to queries put by the night clerk that"it will be up to 7
you fellows to'fix'xd out the apariment nunber and the nsme of the, womane™

e oyt o . AfEer talking ovor the telephone with the informant - .
for some time, the informant beceme suspicious, edvieed the night . .
clerk that the Federal Bureau of Investigation was probably detein-
ing him on the wire while some other member of the Burcau was tracing .
the origin of his call, end immediately hung up the receivers .. - T

-

B . T ST A SIS PO P R T
v iwiii-i - pt approximately 2 p.me on August 10, 1935, <Sp§cl,a1"hr§f-{.~{

‘ Kgent V. De farvey prooured a large photograph showing the fromt .. .-®: . -
“ yiew and profile of Alvin Xarpis, and prooeeded to zzﬁ West 19th °

Street, New York City, where Mrse ¥ary Anich, supérintendent of ﬁu«,w«

apartment house at that address was oontactede Agent produced the

‘ "pioture of Alvin Xarpis for Mrse Anich's inspection, and after 1ook- ) V

ing et the photograph for perhaps Pifteen or twenty seconds, she

-

Fe




!
L)

repli.ed that she had never seen anyons in her ape.rtment house bear- - : s
ing any resemblance to the picture. Agent Garvey also asked Mrse "= il . 1 .

Anich if any woman roomer at that s ddress wore a straw-ocolored dreu;
to which Mrs. Anich replied that, to the best of her lmow’ledge,
~ woman residing e.t that address meseesed such a dreee. -;3 e
'w-‘ %, Ty RS T i ﬁ\v»" K
S e Ire. Anich explei.ned that some of her e.parfznente
tenan:l;ed by two or three men; that often one man will remt the epu't-
ment, and that subsequently one or more men will move into the apart- .
mont; and that often she is not aware of the 1dentity of enyene ether £
tha.n the person uho e.etually rented the e.pertment -
' : Ire. Lnieh e.ppee.red to be very eoopera.tive md sug
gested that she would be glad to have Agent Garveydheck all the .
apartments. However, due to the manuer in which the informant im- - -
parted his information, together with the faot that be declined o - .
answer certain pertinent questions, the searching of approximately . : i .-’
thirt:y epar‘hnente was not deemed edvieeble ‘by Agent Ge.rvey. i A

T 'ﬁith reference to the letter from the Cinoinpati’ Ofﬁ.ee e
to "thie oft?ce, dated July 5, 1935, requesting thet Willieil' Weisman '
and Nicholag/Delrore be interviewed respecting any information they
might have ‘¢oncerning Karpis and his assooietes, Special Agent T. He

w.. Tracy of this office interviewed Weisman on July 6, 1935 in the office . -. . %
_ of his attorney, Frederick Mo P. Pearse, Nmrk, New Jersey, concern-
1ng ‘some other me.ttere. BRI SRS

; R On July 9, igent Traoy telephoned Pearse a.nd requested
B anotl*er e.ppointment with Weisman and an eppointment with Delmore, - -
whom Pearse represented & year ago on the New Jersey murder charge. - o

Pearse, at the time desired to lmow whet was the subject matter of
the interrogation, and Agent Tracy informed him it wes in connection
. with some person Weisman end Delmore met in Remo during 1933 and 193L.
Pearse advised at the time that Delmore claimed not to have visited -
Reno, but notwithstanding this, Agent Tracy informed Attorney Pearse
that he was desirous of contacting both Delmore and Weisman, Pea.rse,
. in the course of his conversation with Agent Traoy, advised that he -
" had not been in touch with Delmore for over & year, and that Delmore, ,
to. his knowledge, 1s still, residing in the vieinity of Berkley Beighte, :
near Eliza'beth, K.J. L i . : - = e

M e

SR on” July 11 Asent' rasy recéived informtion £ vom Urg PR
. Peerse'l ofﬂee that he had been uneble to arrange for & meeting be-'
tween Delmore and Weisman and & representative of the New York Office. ;

C e b
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AR R TERPPL PRI

* NEIS ."""‘:f:‘ S The deseripl:ion d’ the J. Fo Stra%on who fomf]; Ll .
' reaided at the New Yorker Hotel and who is now a resident of the' e e

S ',.,,.a-:-‘«& .w-il::;.:;‘..f:- - Hﬂigllt J.;- \.H

ence letter from the Bureau advised that on August 12, 1935, Mre .- -
‘He Teo Nugent, field supervisor, Buremu of Narootivs, Treasury De-'-i i .o £y g h_
partznent, reported to the Bureau that confidential information hag .73 :
.been obteined by that Bureeu from an informant in New York City to - "'*-1-'
the effect that one Dn Jo Fe Strattm, formerly of Reno, Nevada . ’%q.é
,n.nd now looated in the New Yorker Hotel, New York City, while under  {.
munm of: nuroo.::.oc dlniohr? perso:: within his hearing ﬁut g,_
Subject Xarpis pped a s hame cija
m ab-e- rooidenca on South Th-ginil Smet‘m st t‘ho h&ny ?

> e "‘-‘--;

. ~~ v .__.

;a -

;'_.‘
, .

- l!r. lugent sta.‘bed that further 1nform.tion ooncemhg
Dr. stratton end his oonnection with Alvin Karpis can be obteined -
from one Grace Stratton = not related to Dre Je Fe Stratton e =
~who 1s Teported to be residing on South Virg.nia S’creet, Rom, T

\ ’ enct addreet unknm.*’» s e ’9 RO

T
e

-~

g b -t-' ; :.,'»4 LR

- Brevoort Hotel, New York City, as obtained from Assistant Hana.gor
Jack Abbott of the New Yorker Eotel and Hanagor Barrere of the
Brevoort Hotel, 13 as follows:

e Age 3 to 37

— ‘Weight "
Cornion b Buildl G#
.o .s. . T Hedr 7
Gly w1 Eyes i T
R Campleﬂon ‘~ : SO i : -
LU Teeth vy -t s 3 or hmissing .’u'.l frcnt LA
R Peculiaritios '+ Wears good olothes, but is untidy; T
: LT ... nervous and flighty, walks with ( :toop.
A Oooupaﬁ.on - Mining engineer . ST

-UNDEVELOPED LEADSs . ic _' SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE

Will make appropria‘be inves’cigation vd.th referenoo to
"7 report, to whom Stratton made long distance telephone calls from the - 1

) 'Tmay indioe.te thst Stratton had contact with Ka.rpis at Reno, Nevada. ’ ,
R ; Y B

’; the eu'bacri‘l;érs to the telephone numbers listed in the body of this E _j
| New Yorker Hotel during May, 1935, to develop any information that. . .- . o



, lill.meke appropriate .’u:ves‘bigation with a vin 1:9 .
establishi.ng the identity of the person to vhom 1935 Californit
lioense plates 6K1;0-03 nre 1uuod.

Will endeavor to canteot Williem Weisman and Niocholas',
Delmore respecting any information they might have concerning hrpil '
and his assoclates, if this has not already been done, It willde °
noted that Agent Tracy of the New York Office has made several ats ~ .,
tempts to contact "oisnan a.nd Delnoro through Attorney Frederick ll. P.

Y

b b g e desde e

In oonneotion vith the aforesaid investigation, pleaao
see let-her from the Cincinnati Office addressed to the New York Office, *
- dated July 5, 1935, wherein they make reference to the report of Specisl
Agent Jo Te McLeughlin, Selt leke City, Uteh, dated May 21, 1935, A

copy of this report is being forwarded herewith to the Trenton Office.
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THISCASEORIGINATB:ATcImINNATI OHIO MILWAUKER l"n.sao 7_2 .."'77:\'\.%‘
REPORT MADE AT o DATE WHEN MADE mug:urgnm - REPORTMAD.EIY e “"‘,»’-'-~:-'..-‘. LT :
MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN |  8/20/35 - 8/5,6,12 15/5._ T. 0. mvnx - Téﬁ.oﬁ ‘\

: "“"AI.VIN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.7 0.
#1218 DR. JOSEPH P.CAORAN, with aliases, I, 0. °
AMPBELL, with aliases, I. 0. #1236;
with aliases, I. 0., #1238; WILLIAM

CHARACTER OF CABE

KIDNAPING HARBORING OF FUGIT
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NITIONAL
FIBEARMS ACT

Je

}1 SYNOPSIS:

(R

N~

ISON, with aliases, I. 0. #1239; MYRTLE NG
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: with 811&898 Io O. #1241, .t al. .'.c S T
EDHiFD GRORGEJREVER - VICTDA. . : - "

. '."’ . oo

clarence "Doc™

Report of SPecial Agent T. G. Melvin dated at
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 8/1/35; Bureau letter dated .
_7/25/35 letter rrom Cincinnati Office dated 5/21/35.

' Agent 1nterviewed CIarence "Doc" Eaton, who stated that
he last saw Myrtle Eaton asbout a year and a half ago in Chicago when he
happened to run into her in the lobby of an apartment house in Chicago;
that she was with Williem Weaver at the time; that he does not recall
the address of the apartment house and cleimed that it was purely a
casual meeting; that since his marriage he has had nothing to do with
Myrtle, although he still regards her very highly as she was very good to .
him when he was in the Minnesota State Prison at Stillwater, Minnesota;
that he believes Myrtle Eaton is traveling around with Weaver because she
is compelled to do so by Weaver; that he does not believe Myrtle really
cares for Weaver; that about a year ago he had information from some source,

whxch hp cannot now recall, that Myrtle and Bill were in washington. D. C.

ton, Burlington,
" Wisconsin, advises that he saw - -
Myrtle Eaton and William Weaver -
about a year and a half ago; knows N
 nothing of present wheresboute amd =~ .i.. o f [
~ claims that he will notify the = -7 - - =%
Milwaukee Bureau Office in case he - - . - ‘"' -. 7
hears of their whereabouts.- = 7% r.eo T

«P =

'AT BURLINGTON, mscousm.
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Eaton denied that Myrtle had ever called et her home 1n
Burlington, Wisconsin. . .

Faton advised further that he has no use for Weever endé
would kill him immediately it he had the opportnnity.

-_-l.-.

Eaton promised to notity the Milwaukee puresu Orrice 1: he

2

 heard of the whereaboute of nyrtle Eaton or‘lilliem‘Weaver. 'g;a§;x..

S

The tollowing 1nveetigation was conducted by Special Agent

Agent interviewed Georg eacon, owner and operetor of the
Ideal Tavern, Meuston, Wisconsin, who advised that early Sunday morn-
ing, August 4, 1935, two men entered his tavern, one of whom he
identified as having been at his tavern some time during April of
1934 with two other men., The two individuals in question, had several
drinks at the tavern, and then before they left, the individual who
claimed his name was "Karpis", put a gun in his, Deacon's, ribs, and

.t0ld him that he better keep his mouth shut or they would *"plug him",

Deacon further informed Agent that in April of 1934, when this sane
individual, in company with two other men, came to his taverm shortly

after Dillinger escaped from "Little Bohemia™, he, Deacon, called the

Sheriff at Mauston, Wisconsin, and told him thet he had identified one
of the men with this individual as being Baby Face Nelson, Deacon
further advised thaet the individual who told him his name was "Karpis®
on the morning of August 4, 1935, told him also that the two men that
were with them when they visited his tavern in Amril of 1934 were:-
Dillinger and Baby Face Nelson, and that if he, Deacon, would again
notify the Sheriff's Office of hie presence at Deacon'e tavern, they _
Woulﬁ "plug hiﬂ” 'm'vﬂf*.,f;- - ‘;AAy S

B v.:’ N RE
- B - <

‘ N . c N
) Deacon described the individual who 1ntroduced himselr as
n"Karpis" &s being 33 years old, 5 feet nine to eleven inches tell,
160 pounds, of a slender build black hair. dark eyes, ‘wore blue eye

glasses,

Y

-

Deacon described the individual who accompanied "Kerpis®
as being 28 to 30 years old, 5 feet five inches tall, 135 pounds, of
a medium build, black hair, gray eyes,

‘ Deacon rurther inrormed Agent that the ebove described
1ndividuale were in company with two blonde girls, about 24 years
0ld, and about five feet two inches tall, wearing blue pajama suits;
and that they drove a 1934 Chevrolet Sedan, bearing Illinoia licenee

. . DR
.. . mBe
. - - - s .
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Agent Barber exhibited eeveral photogrephe %0 Deacon end he s
cleimed to have identified the photograph of "EKarpis™ as one of his ;k,;,i
assailants, However, it will be noted that his description of this .
individual did not fit "Karpis™, Deacon identified e photograph of
Pat Reilly, who was recently convicted of hardoring Dillinger, as a
possible likeness of the other one of hie assailants,

Agent Barber interviewed Ephram Rapp, & butcher whose lhop T
is located two doors away from the Ideal Tavern. Mr., Rapp, after
viewing several photographs presented to him, steted that he could 4
not identify any of them as being the likeness of Deecon'e'leeailantl..;g;a

Mr, Rapp informed Agent Barber that he secured a very good front .
view of both of Deacon's assailants ‘and that he believed he could
identify them 1n the event he saw them egaln. e -

Both the Sheriff at Mauston, Wisconsin and Agent Barber SO
were of the opinion that Karpis was not one of Deacon's assailants. . :-

As indicated in the report of this Agent dated August 1,
. 1935, all banks in the State of Wisconsin were circularized for the

- purpose of securing information relative to the thousand dollar bills =%
issued by the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Georgia, which might

be in the possession of Karpis and Campbell., Replies have been re-

ceived from the greater number of banks located in w1sconein with
'negative results thue far, L . e , R \f_ﬁ

A ..‘.

e - ',5‘

’ On the morning of August 12 1935 Special Agent in Charge :
H. E. Andersen of the St., Paul Office called $he writer over long
distence and stated that he had just talked to Joe Heitzinger, Sheriff
at Stevens Point, Wisconsin, who advised that about 9 A.M. August 12,
1935 a man and @ women drove into the Deep Rock filling station at
Stevens Point and had their car serviced. The car was a Buick Coupe
with Illinois license plates. The attendant claimed that he observed
a Thompson sub-machine gun on the front seat of the car between the:
man and the woman. u~~¢,rﬁ _M;;ﬁ,, R \,, - Tw:: :,fifk-;»”&'Ag*3
) T *'f‘g . Sy - SRR I ."s S

LN . Agent 1nterviewed Uhdersherirt M, D. Vinkle, Portage COunty, -
Stevens Point, Wisconsin in the absence of Sheriff Heitzinger. Vinkle
stated that on August 12, 1935 Lyle Jenkins, City Attorney, Stevens -. ..

Point, Wisconsin called the office stating that his wife had told
him that she had seen a nechine gun 1n the car at the Deep Rock r&lling
Station.

Agent interviewed Lyle Jenkins' wife, 610 South Division
Street, Stevens Point, Wisconsin, and she stated that she was in the
Deep Rock Filling station about 9 A.M. August 12, 1935 and that she

-a-
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observed a man and a woman in a Buick automobile; that she did mot = ~ .
get a very good look at either of them and knows nothing of either

of them; that the attendant, whose name she did not know, stated that

he had seen a machine gun in the car, and that she 1mmed1ate1y callod

up her husband end advised him or this. RN F o e N

T 4.’". - ‘ﬂ‘".

_ Agent callod at the Daep Rock fillins station and inter-

viewed Earl Phelps, the attendant, and he stated that about 9 A.M,
on August 12, 1535 a man and a woman drove into the filling station
to have their car serviced, which he believes was a Buick with Illinois
license plates; that he observed a leather case which might have been
a clothes bag on the front seat of the car, the bottom resting on the
floor; that he made a remark in a joking manner to one of the attendants
that it was probadbly a machine gun in the car; that he 4id not see any. .
machine gun and regarded the matter as a joke when he made the state- . .
ment to Mrs. Jenkins and the other attendants at the rilling statiom, -
He stated that the man and the woman asked him for directions to the
Chicago Cafe in Rhinelander, Wisconsin; that this being in the vicinity

- where Little Bohemia was located, he &lso remarked that the couple - -
were going up in that country to do a little shooting.

Phelps described the man as rollows'

- f’::':";::?f‘!"{'— e eaien el L e T A ',1 kv.._;_v-:_-‘, e o L s e
' ASO ;',“ . 40 to 45 yeare »;Ja ST
e Weight 170 1bs, . oo Lo o
T . Bair . dark, thim i L A

~

The woman was described as follows-iu

Age B _ 30 years
Beight - 5°' 6" -
Weight - 125 1ve,
Hair . black

Photographs of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang still
at large, together with the associates of this gang were exhibited

- to Mr. Phelpa with negative resulta., , i'i: % A ;. o ~. .ﬁiy,-fyil i
'Ef'4'i‘f‘ ' Photographa of John Hhmilton and Ed Bentz were also exhibited ff :"

T

to ¥r. Phelps -1th negative reenlts. a»;gn BT R .\,‘“\_ o
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f‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # §osYy
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CAA:DMS K
. Laboratory Report

o Auguss 2, 1935, |
Case: ALVIN KAPIS with aliases = FUOITIVE, ~  NUumPor: qu39e-8994
. 1,00 A28, ST AL . - RIS S BT

EWARD GEXRGE BRRER » vn:ml

KIDKPING 6 . - L ' / B
Specimens: 4, Original mtor frox ) Berlar %o his t-thu. Ce K. Bariur,
dated August 4, na.mwwm-xmimmummm
letter a Lox

mmﬁumaawm hthrmmcloud.addruu&toﬁ.lo

Barker, P 0o Box 734, J‘opnn. mmﬂ'

Examma.tlon requested by: xazuu City mn Otau.
Date rece1ved . hgnn 17. um. |
Examination req_uesA'ted, ' s,mg Mﬂxo

Result of examination: =~ - - - :, et Examination by: Appel

o evidence was found indicating hat any ssorot mecsage sted in
the lﬁttﬂe

m orlginnll wnl be remd a.a soon u thaw ere photographad.

=
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1-Bureau
2-Yunsag City
1-Chicago ‘ ‘. : ‘ ) :
1-Cte P} - ST ek R S
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CAA:DMS A
InBle-4004.
I ,A ) m u’ lm. N )

- 8pecial Asent tn cm-p.' Rk R e R
Kansas City, Missouri, T

L .. .. Ret Alvin hzvis -ith anuu - msiu'n,
it Te 0s £1218, et ads
... Zwerd George :n-om-rmn

Dear Sir: - ,? sy s

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report :
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office = = -
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Bureau Aupgust 17, 1935,

Very truly yours,'i'?'nf‘ 'f“ﬁ*f“?p”f~ =

‘\Jl E;' ‘3”i1><r\»¢,\, j ';’---

~John Edgar Hoover, 
' Director.

CORMONICATIONS SECTION

MA"'LED

| AUG 23 1935
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. Edward George Brmr - ucu-; R g
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( nohranco is nde to yonr lctttr ot Augnst 21, : - ~. ~ \’Z
1935 in which you suggest the advisability of Special . T U \J
Agent F. 8. Spith agsin returning to Leavenvworth, Kanuo, . NG
with a view %o continuing kis conversations with John T. | \
(J’ack%(}lym ' NG

o  please be advised that you sre hereby authorised - . QY
t.o S.nstrnct Agent Smith to return to Leavenworth, Kensas, - - ‘

: for continued conversations xith Glynn in the sbove en-

SR titled matter whenever such travol is necesaary. :

Very truly yourc s

John Edger Eoover,
Direct.or.
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}}rm EL PASO AUGUST 21 1935 JFN ﬁgg;/ 19
&

DIRECTOR AND SACS CINN AND CHICAGO
PHONE - RE BREKID LEON GLENN’MCGUIRK ALIASHICGUIRE RECENT :ZEE:b
INVESTIGATION, EL PASO, CLAIMS HE SAW ALVINKARPIS IN JUAREZ]

Miss ay

A}' AFTERNOON OF AUGUST 10 AT BAWDY HOUSE OPERATED BY GRACF’HARTI*EZ,“W“

LADY ON CALLE DIABLO, NEAR MOLIN ROUGE CABARET, IDENTIFIED PHOTO OF
VILLIAM'WEAVER AS ONE OF KARPIS COMPANIONS THAT DATE. ALSO CLAIMS
VEAVER IN REDLIGHT DISTRICT EL PASO KEARLY EVERY AFTERNOON AND SAW KIM
TODAY. CLAIMS EITHER AUGUST 11 OR 12 AGAIN SAW KARPIS AT SAME BAWDY
HOUSE IN JUAREZ, THAT ON FIRST OCCASION HE WAS INTRODUCED TO KARPIS BY
FRANK/WARREN, FORMER CONVICT MICH AND TEXAS STATE PENS, AND TALKED WITH
KARPIS ON BOTH OCCASIONS, CASUAL CONVERSATION, EXCEPT HE ASKED KARPIS
HOV HE WAS GETTING BY AND KARPIS POINTED TO FIVE OR SIX MEN IN THE BAR
ROOM, CLAIMS VEAVER NOT VITH KARPIS ON AUGUST 11 OR 12 IN JUAREZ. IN-
_» FORMANT UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS. INFORMANT REQUESTS
BE NOT CONTACTED AND HE VILL ADVISE EL PASQ OFFICE VHEN KARPIS RETURNS
TO JUAREZ, THAT MARTINEZ TOLD HIM KARPIS LEFT JUAREZ FOR CHIHUAHUA,
NEXICO, BUT VILL BE BACK PROBABLY JHIS VEEK. INFORMANT ALSO CLAIMS KARPIS
HAS BEEN PLAYING A GIRL ON LINE IN EL PASO NAMED BETTYXSTEVENSON ROOM
31 STH AND MESA STS., WHO VAS BROUGHT TO EL PASO TWO YEARS AGO BY BUDDY
| /(GTEVENSON OR KIS BROTHER JIMMIE FROM SOME PLACE IN OKLAHOMA. BETTY IS
NARCOTIC ADDICT AND GOES TO JUAREZ TO SEE KARPIS VHO FURNISHES HER NAR-

, q\ COTICSQ XHTORNANT BELIEVES KARPIS IS USING DOPEs INFORMANT BROUGHT TO
ik _‘ ' ‘"‘"iﬁ Ofrlct BY ALBERT WULFJEN, SPEC OFF., EL PASO REDLICHT DISTRICY’
RECORUED & iNDEXED {7 $76— 7&.?\/
FEDER#® RIFETAN Of " vf“l‘ : '
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WHO IDENTIFIES PHOTOS OF BOTH WEAVER AND EATON AS PERSONS HE SAW ON
LINE ONE NIGHT ABOUT SIX MONTHS AGO WHEN THEY WERE APPARENTLY SLUMMING. .
CLAIMS SHE DID NOT LEAVE AUTOMOBILE BUT HE GOT OUT AND WALKED UP AND :
DOWN IN FRONT OF THE CRIBS., INFORMANT NOW PIMPING FOR HIS WIFE BUT

FORMERLY s BEFUTY, SARDEN HJCH STATE'PEW;"Jpckson, Wigh ciamms wE |
IS FURNISHING INFORMATION MERELY BECAUSE HE BELIEVES IT DUTY AS CITIZEN.'
DOES NOT DESIRE REVARD. CLAIMS HE MERGMSN FEARS FOR HIS LIFE IF CON- -
TACTED BY AGENTS OPENLY AND DESIRES MESMSNEN FUTURE CONTACTS BE MADE
THRU SPEC OFF WULFJEN, ‘ _ |

VILL CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVEST HERE AS TO WEAVER AND EATON.

ADVISE WXX IF YOU HAVE ANY CONTRADICTORY INFORMATION RE WHEREABOUTS
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TELETYPE M. Egan..co.......

’W‘B Mr. Josepb -........
' Mr. Kefth ._._.......

FBI NYC g-22-35 3-10 PM RP | P

DIRECTOR - | A
PHONE BREKID. INFORMANT HAS JUST ADYISED NEWYORK OFFICE THAT ]E'"S‘A'w" ---------
INFORMAN

KARPIS IN COMPANY WITH WOMAN LEAVE ‘COLONIAI_ THFEATRE NYC LAST N
AND ENTER EMPIRE HOTEL HERL. INFORMANT CLAIMS HE KNOWS KARPIS
IDENTITY DUE TO NEGOTIATIONS THAT INFORMANT CARRIED ON WITH JOE
7ADAMS AT EL COMODORC HOTEL, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FROM AUGUST TO CCTOBER
LAST YEAR WHEN HE WAS NEGCTIATING TO MANAGE THE RESTAURANT THAT ADAMS

Rl -/-.¢. a

WAS TO OPEN IN THE EL COMODORO. INFCRMANT CLAIMS THAT ADAMS TOLD HIM
THAT THE GANG STOPPING AT THE HOTEL WERE MEMBERS OF A GANG WHO HAD

KIDNAPEﬁ A.N<AN IN THE WEST HOLDING HIM FOR $200,000 . AM CONDUCTING
APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION EMPIRE HOTEL AND SECURING COMPLETE DETAILS

OF INFORMANTS EXPERIENCES WIT_}'{ ADAMS AND STATEMENTS MADE BY LATTER

PTAATIED CODPY FITED IN 2
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&9 Transmit the following Teletype message tor - : DIVIT s NS
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RECENTLY SaW KARPIS PICTURE IN PAPER AND BELTEVES PARTY KAY B:
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIG!NATED- AT cmcmHATI. Ohioe / xvp nl.iﬁo. 9«8 ‘
REFORT MADE AT: & DATE WHEN MADE: FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY: . o o
EL PASO, l'ona. o ."“"e..za-sn a/zz u/ss c.B.lun-tona o jti
. .,,_. o wmwaﬁ . "3';. L T
uvm%ns. with aliasel - 1.0.1218 . mc;n'm:. | xIDMAPING - FARBORDNG AND on- ]
ot al; . q | %, I~ %, . |STRUCTION OF JUSTICK = NATICNAL
EDWARD GEORGE - VICTI!(. ,’ T | PIRRARMS m. B Rt S
’ Leon G1 sGuirk slies MsGuire olaims saw xarpit R
SYNO?S'WFAC"S* ¥ August 10, 1935 and again on Auguet 1l oo 12 iy - L
PRI Grace Martino's bar and bawdy house, Juarez, l!exicco E

Also identified Weaver's photograph as man with -~ - > -

Karpis on August 10 in Juarez, but claims Weaver im -: -

El Paso redlight district prastically every afters . ™. 0 .
. noon, Also claims local prostitute, Betty Stevensom, = =~ %~
" " meets Karpis in Juares to obtain narcotics and Kerpis ~ -

! 18 using dopes, Special Officer Wulfjen identifies -
photographs of Willi eaver and Myrtle'“Eaton as two
persons who visited in redlight district, Xl Paso,
about 6 months agos Weaver not in redlight diatrict,
El Peso, afternoon August £8 Confidential informant
placed in Grace Martino's place in Juarez August 22,
1035, Bureau, Chicago, and Cincinnati notified by telo-

S 'typewriter messase August 21, 19350 B D
R Lo Ry T ‘
DETAILS:  On the night of August 21, 1935, Leon Glenn McGuirk elias McGuire

veranscalled at the El Paso Bureeu Office in company with Special Police Officer

Albert Wulfjen, subsequent to a conversation had between Agent and Wulfjen eearlier
in the day when Wulfjen stated that McGuire had confided in him that he had recently
seen Alvin Kerpis in a house of prostitution in Juarez, Mexico; that McGuirk had
stated to him that he, Wulfjen, could make a piece of money if he cared to do =0 as
he knew that there was a reward outstanding for Alvin Kerpis apprehension; end that
hey McGuirk, was not interested and would not accept any reward and he only esked
that Wulfjen would not bring his name into the matter; that he, Wulrjen, would bring

McGuirk‘to the Bureau Office later in tho evening ror questioninge - -
ems..m? 5 7[ Zb /?é eZ6 1
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On J\xly 29, 1935 l&cGuirk oallod at the local. Polico Dopartment a.nd statod o
that he wished to register as a pimp, as he had just brought his wife to El Paso
from Phoenix and put her on the line in El Paso, Pursuant to that eonversation,
@ complaint was filed against both McGuirk and his wife, Marjorie ncGuirk, for
eonspiracy to violate the White Slave Traffic Act, which complaint was dismissed
by the UeSeCommissioner at El Paso on August 17, 1935, MoGuirk formerly was
deputy warden at Michigan State Penitentiary, Jackson, Mich, This information is
set out herein in order that all offices receiving copies of this report may have
some idea as to his character, which should be considered in connection with his
oredibility, He also is addicted to the excessive use of intoxicating liquors
and is the typical pimp in all respests, inasmuch as he beats hia wire on various
oecasions. He ia aftlioted vith aetive tubercnloau. T

MeGuirk stated, in the preaenco of 8pecia1 Ofﬂcer Wulrjen, that ke, in
company with one Frank Warren, who is a former conviect from the Michigan State
Penitentiary and also has served time in the Huntsville, Texas, State Penitentiary,
were im Juarez together on the afternoon of August 10, 1935; that while in Juarez
they were in the bar room which is operated by Grace Martino, American woman, and
her husband one Mertino, who is a Spaniard; that there were five or six other men
in this place at the same time, and Warren was more or less intoxicated; that
Warren introduced him to Alvin Karpis end they carried on a casual conversation,
but nothing was said about Karpis' business; that after leaving this place,
Warren stated that there was $10,000 on Kerpis' head, but Karpis had plenty of
money himself and therefore could not be bothered in llexico by the Amer:lcan oi'-
ticialu. ST e _ __1 N AN o
. o T SN TS 5

The photographa of subjects still at large in this matter were handed to
McGuirk in one bunch, and upon reaching the photograph of William Weaver, he
hesitated and finally said he believed that that was a photograph of Karpis, but
not a very good onse Upon going through the rest of them, he arrived at the photc
graph of Karpis and stated: ™“That's the photograph of Karpis, and this other men
(Weaver) was with him in Juarez on the afternoon of August 10, 1935," He then
stated he has seen William Weaver & number of times at 9th and Mesa Sts., in El
Paso, this being where the cribs in the redlight district are locateds He stated
that Williem Weaver came down to that place and pleyed dblackjack with the boys in
the afternoon, erriving nearly every afternoon about two oclock, and stayed aroum
until nearly dark; that he and Warren’ were in Juarez again on either August 1lth
or 12th, end egain saw Karpis and four or five men in Grace Martino's place; that
they again engaged in casual oconversation and finally he asked Karpis: "How are
~you getting by with all that money on Yyour head?” and Karpis 4id not answer but
motioned with his hand toward the four or five other men present in the bar room;
that since that date he has been back in Juarez end he asked Grace Martino what b
become of Karpis, and she stated that he left Juarez to go down to Chihuahue City
Mexico, but was expected back in Juarez this week.

McGuirk also stated that there i1s & girl on the line in El Paso by the nams
of Betty Stevenson, who is a narcotic addict; and that she in same manner is @& cc
teot for Karpis, and when he is in Juarez she goes over there to see him, probeb)

(2



- e

to get him to rurnish her with narcotico, und that u s hia opinion that Klrpil
also is using narcotics. T T o 4 : SRS

: McGuirk turther -tatod that he will roport to orﬁcer lulrjen whon Karpio ro-
turns to Juarez, and that that is as far as he will go in this matter, as he fears
if anyone should even suspect that he had mentioned this to an officer that he
would be immediately murdered; that he has no desire to receive any reward that
might be offered for Karpis; and that if any reward is paid, it should be paid,
as far as he is concerned, to offiser Wulfjen; that he merely feels that it would
be the duty of any citizen of the United States to report whatevor he lcnon cone
cerning Karpis to some officers - Iy .

i _ .

Special Police Officer Wulfjen stated that Betty Stevenson occupies Room 31
in the line of oribs operated by Lucy Stevenson at 9th and Mesa Sts,, El Paso;
that she was brought to E1l Paso about two years ago by either Buddy (Iucy's pimp)
or Jimmie Stevenson, Buddy's brother, from some place in Oklahoma and it is his
belief that Jimmie Stevenson now is in Oklahoma, He also stated that Betty
Stevenson is a confirmed narcotiec addict, He later informed Agent, however, that
he knows that one and one half years ago Betty Stevenson was ordered out of
Juarez and {s prohibited from returning there unless she has recently acquired the
privilege of entering Juarez, Mexico, .

" Officer Wulfjen after seeing photographs of subjects of this investigation,
stated that he is certain that one night ebout six months ago William Weaver with
Myrtle Eaton drove in an automobile to 9th and Mesa Stse; and that Myrtle remained
in the cer while Weaver got out of the car and walked up and down on the sidewalk
in front of the cribs and talked with the girls; that he has never seen him since
that timee He also stated that Frank Warren has confided in him that he has serve
terms in several penitentieries, as he recalls, the Michigan State Penitentiery
and either Georgia or Mississippi State Penitentiary, and in the Huntsville, Texa:
State Penitentiarys '

On the night of August £1, 1935 Agent prowled through the redlight district
at 9th and Mesa Sts, at El Paso and spotted Betty Stevenson in the dbar room on ti
corner, and engaged her in conversation in order to get & look at her. During t!
conversation she edmitted that she formerly practiced prostitution in Oklahoma
City and knew quite a number of the detectives in that City, especially Clarence
Hurt, now a Speciel Agent for the Bureau, and his former partner Mickey Ryan, anc
stated she was very fond of both of them as they were both: %Good guys,” even
though they had arrested her five times in one weeke From observation, she is

' about 27 years of age, height about 5' 4%, weight about 120, hair dark brown bod’

ed, scars on each arm just below the elbow, outer, some blue marks surrounded by
blotched scars, When asked how she got them, she stated that is where she attem
ed to have some tattoos removeds She also has a round vaccination scar on the
right arm below the elbow and wrist, outer, and on the back of her left hand is
what appears to be & scar of about 1" in length and dlack in color,

Capte of Detectives W.CoWoolverton, El Paso Police Department, informed Age

(s)
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on the morning ot Anguat 22 that Graco llartino hu tor many year- operatod u o
house of prostitution in Juarez, Mexico, and is married to a Spaniard by the
name of Martino; that she has been & member of the underworld for many yaarl, ‘
that she would most likely be a contact for any outlew heading in this direction
and especially intending to go to Juarez, as there is nothing she would not do, "
especially for money and she is likely knmown far and wide smong underworld
characters; that he knows nothing of her antecodantn or her put hutory prior

to coming to Juaroz a good many years :go. -

llra.Carrie nirley, Policawmn, n Paso Police Department, 1nfomed lsent
that Grace Martino started out originally as a cabaret check girl in Raton, N,M.,
that is she got & percenteage on drinks bought by men whom she entertained in the
cabaret there; that this was previous to 1925 and at that time she was married to .
an American; that Grace Martino is an American woman and at one time served a
sentence imposed by a Federal Court, most likely in the district of New Maxico,
for violation of the narcotic lan. _8he ceseribod Gracn Martino u; =T

T v s AT JIURRE
neight S g ge ko 3w - ) )
Weight About 150
_ _ _ Buila Heavy
ISt i Haiy .. .. . Blonde (nat\u-all s -
L Comp - ;i . Light . . 07t
Oce = - Proetituto. 1 . [

v

g ' Mrs.Fairley alsc stated that Grace Martino is "o. regular ﬁend for money,
, /and vould do anything ror e dollar. SR .-j, B R . P

e S'n

o Capt.Woolverton 1nformed Agent that he had a Mexican mformant who has been
deported a number of times from El Paso to Juarez eand who has recently turned
several cases for him, and he considers him as an excellent informent and about
the only one he knows who could go to Juarez and watch Grace Mertino's place end
intelligently report what he sees there; and that he would send this boy to the

Aofrice as aoon as he could get in touch with himg . | Sy 2

. 0n the morning of August £2, 1935%
‘ called at the El Paso Bureau Office with a note from Captain VWoolvertone

.. on being interviewed, he stated that he had lived in El Paso from the time he we

three years of age until he was deported that he is married ¢
his wife and famil

and speaks both Spanish and Englieh, and stated tha:
he knew Betty Stevenson by sight and also is well acquainted in the redlight dir
trict on calle diablo in Juarez; that he kmows where Grace Martino operates her

place on calle diablo near the Molin Rouge Cebaret and Bar; that he has aifrienc
' 2 H v n

& Mexican man who has a aidewalk candy atand in

Juarez; ~ : o ,
in this manner he could -r-- s awing undue attention to himse &

keep watch on all peraons going into and coming out of Grace Martino's place 11'
(4) S



Juarez, Anthority was obtained from the Bureau to en;ploymu“ :
confidential informant to watch llartino'e place in Juarez nning st B2
through the night of Auguat 86. L e L SO

.o
L : ¥

"the Santa ¥Ye St, bridge to permi o came to the bridge and telephone to
the El Paso Bureau Office daily, he has any information of value, he will
be permitted to come to the orﬁce, or Agent vill eall at the bridge and contaet
him theree : ) B

Arrangemanta were mde with Imiﬁt'ion "Inupec'tdt ¥ ni charge Millican at

Arrangemente have been made through CApt.woolverton that n-ank Ierren"and
Betty Stevenson will be picked up on vag charges at any time that procedure is
thought practicable, i{n order that they may be discreetly interviewed for any
information either may have in connection vith lein Karpin' presence 1n J’uare:,
uexico. _ "~ , I -t 1-, S L ol ;

', .\ T Y s L T '.v R .

There is also unother poaeible 'eource 'cr 1nformation in this mtter in'tho
person of Charlie Winens, a local pimp, who formerly was a special Texas Rangers
While Winans would gladly furnish any information he might have or that he might
be able to get, Agent has not decided at the present time as to whether it would
be the best policy to talk to him about this matter as he probably would confide

in some third pa.rty the nature of the queetione aeked him. _

On the efternoon of August 22, 1935 Agent, in company vith Capt.w.c.
Woolverton of the local Police Department, made several trips through the redlight
district and through the two bars located thereins The keys were secured from
the bar tender in Fred Delgado's place for the room in the basement, where the
blackjack game was formerly conducted, but no one was in that room at all, During
the afternoon there was a Syrien rug peddler, various Mexicans, and three or four
local pimps and one other white American on the line, This Zmerican wes driving
an old car bearing New Mexico license and he bore some slight resemblance to the
photograph of William VWeaver, He was taken around the corner by Agent and Captal
Woolverton and identified himself &s a farmer from near la Union, N.M,, and after
more close comparison of his features and those of William Weaver, it was thought
he could not possibly be the man whom McGuirk mistook for Weavere At about 4:X
Peley McGuirk called Agent by telephone and stated that the man whom he believed
to De Weaver did not appear on the line 1n El Paso on this afternoon. :

.1

B n ~ . mmzvmopm mms: BRI

EL PASO BUREAU 0FFIGE° lill make every effort to develop, either affirmatively
or negatively, the information furnished by McGuirk to the effect that Karpis he

been or will be in Juerez, llexieo.

PENDING,

()
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Special Agent in Ohargo, R U L A o

Chioago, Illtmots - = . . L { CA Tl
) : < 0 .7. VRO E N N -
Deer Birs - © Rer JLVIN KARFIS yith alisses, FUOITIVE,I.0.12)

DR. JQSXPH P/ MORAN with m‘”..!ocom;
HFRY™CHIBIIL witk aliases, 1.0,1258; -
WILLIASWLAVIR with alliases, 1.0,12838)
e WILLIAY Jo IS with slh.nca, I.0:,1239;
oo .. EYRILE'ZATON yith eliascs, X.0.1241} "l alj
T .o ot oL EUSARD GEORGE R - Vietims - -
SR PO " EIDNAPING; HARBORING & OBCTIUCTION W
J’U"'RGE, lulTIO!.AL iIRl‘.ARHS ACT, -
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S "s..

' i e CaE
Referenco lo nado to letter tm 1!. I. connouq.

Special Agant in Charge on Spoeisl Assigment, dated August 18, 1935
at Chicago, Ill., and directed to the Boston office.

: This §s to advise that on August 16, 1935, eu banks
lccated in the territory coverod by the Now York office wore circular- ..
ized with the request thet thoy notify the New York office {rmediately
{f they had 4n their possession certein £1,000 bills f25usd ty the
Atlanta Foderel Reserve Bank, the saeriel nurbers of which begin with
FO0022451A and end with F000225004, and the siroumstances under which

scme ceme into thelr possession) further, to notiry thia orf‘ee should
any or seid blns be tende*ed. to their be:..kn

Very tmiy youra,

s
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Y e A ".-..':‘ X - i ‘, u " 8;63‘.&1 Ascnt in chargo. _ \ _ '
ocibureaw v oLl -
Cinoinnadf .. .
R STETSTNVESTLATIN | T
< ; : F PG ©2 1E2%.M. '
\\'_.‘ N o B ERTAL 542 %
- A g ’ )
m g'e.}s L ,‘! Jur NIRTICE
2 >1’.\l§ L____”_ v ,) .\'\, et ee o aa— )
w 273 g k"}‘ ' e |
v Bl oN= . .
) — s e
s N
i
B e R

o ———————— .

. -t~






_Post Offies Box F234¢
Boston. ﬂaauebmtu.

Special Apnt 1! Ohu'., B
Pedsoral Bureau of Innltlgatia,
U. S, Departoent of mtt“.
370 Lexingtion Ave., = Room 1‘05’
1:" York. FRew York. wii,

In roply to your lettar of anguat 19th, I an anclosing
copy of snonymous communicstion rererred to ln Azent Clunkett's

. ABp0)

. D, MexEAX,
Spaciu). aeﬂnt in charbo.
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Room 1403.
370 Lexington Avenue, L
Bew York, N. Y. L T
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Amn az, lﬁst |

spuid Amt u Oln'n. :

RO - | EE: ALVIN KARPIS with alfases’ :
L L 1. 0, 1218, FUGITIVES KT AL 1L
C 0. L. . .o Y EDUARD GHORGE BRIKR - vmz-

- xuriw 0

AR tl Chnrgt !. e connolloy. Gated ot Saint Paul, Minuesots,
August 14, 1935, which letter was directed to the Bureau with'
a eopy %o lll f1eld offices, requesting thet in the future
copies of all reports and eommunicutions ia eonnection with

2 sl this cese should be furnished to your office, This is to

e ﬂev !brk ottice ta thil respaet.
B ;_ ;?" : of tho neu !brk file in cornection with this case and caplen

e e e v

f 'Aus,zsxaas'lm,.- |
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gUim

oy
a0

“f

of ell reports,’ 1etter¢ end telegrems emensting rrgm the Ke' iﬁ

, % . =ivies that appropriate {matructions ere boing lssuod 1: tﬁi'“i*“”'
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F.DERA! BUREAY OF INVESTH ~AH N

if JUSTICE

: U s. DaPr«mlmggJ! GF JUSTICE

Special Agent in Charge S FiLt
St. Paul, Minnesote °\$ ‘(\

" RetALVIR FARFIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE,1.0.1218;
DR, JOSIPR P, MORaN, xith aliases, 1.0.1232;
HARRY CAMPBFLL, with slieses, I1.0.1238;
TILLIAY YEAVIR, with aliases, 1.0.1238; ~

- YILLI'M J. BARRISON, with aliaees, 1.0,1239;
MYRTLE EATON, with aliases, 1.0, 12*13 ot al.
EDV.ARD GEORCE BREMER - Vietim. : _
KIDEAPIRG; FARBORING AD OBSTRUCTIOR or
JUSTICE; NATIORAL FIRTARES ACT.

Dear Sir;

XC R

of the osner of a 1931 model A Ford coupe, bearing 1935 Illinols
license tage No. 465676, I beg to advise that investigation by
Special A~cnt Cherles J‘enkins of thls oi‘fice diec10aes the follow-

The lice:nse for t e said car was usued to John V. Van
Bibber, 601 Uphem Place, Dixon, Illinois, eand was for a Ford car
bearing motor No., A33B383, - ,

At Pixon, Illinois, Lgant Jenkins intervieved Postmaster
John E, Moyer, who adviged that John V. VoanPBibber was the son of
John D. VenBibber, Chief of Folice of Dixon, end that the latter
resided at 501 Upham Flace; that John V, VenBibber was sbout twen~-
ty-seven years of ege, end was murried sbout & yeer ago to e gird
from the South at Chicago, Illinocis; that VenCibber wes a silhouette
ertist and mekes his living at Feirs and ghows cutting the profiles
of persons for compensation} thet he &8s quite accomplizhed in this
line of work; that he, Foyer, had heard that the girl that Van-
Bibber married is also engaged in this line of work; that VaenBibder
has not lived in Dixon for sbout two years althoush he pays an
occacional visit to his faemily; that he was last seen in Dixon

P

‘ Referring.to your long distance call requesting thet @ - -
ococnfidential check be mede to determine the history end wheresbouts

o’




sbout two months ago and is now belirved to de at the County Fair -
at ¥inneapolis, Minnesote; that VanBibber has deen a wanderer _
since he left achool and while he has never been in any difﬂculty. o

he hu been a source of torry to his rnthu- becausc or hi. mamiu. “t%""-.' R

l
_ Police omcar J’onu u easud eonux-saticn :tatod that
John V. Vanm‘bbor 414 not live in Dixon, at the present tine deing
engaged in the cutting of silhouettes of persons st Fairs and shows;
that he ia married and his wife noconpaniu hin that he travels

by sutomoblile. : - - .
'Ihe foncnring ducription was turniahod by Poctm.tor |
VYoyer of John V, VanBidber: , , 4 .
Age: z'r years et
Eeight: - °  8' 10 - ¥ ; L
Feights. - Adbout 170 1»-. S PR A
Build: ¥ell buils T P AT SN
Hair: Blesk - “
Eyes: - Derk browa -~ ‘
Conplexion: dark, smooth staven

: At the County Clerk's ortice at Chicago, Illincie, it was
found that on Septerber 11, 1934, John ¥, VanBidbber, 1208 Fimemae =~
Avenus, Chicsgo, Illinois, aged twenty-nins years, was married to -
Xies hileen G. Shaver, 521 Eromton lvenue, Chi-ego, Illinois, aged ' .
twenty~-crne years, by Reverend R. Everctt Carr, Bector, St. Peter’u
Parish, 621 Belmant Avnnue, Chicagp, Illinoil. 55 S

Ver,y traly ycurl.

E. J. CONNELLEY -
Speclal Agent in Cherge

St

c.'r :GC ' B
- SPECIAL ASGIGIMERT - |
£7-82 S
¢ CC-Burem ™
CC—Cincinnati




RECRIVED

i P. 0. Box 4907
J m.onﬁn.. noﬂd‘.
August 21, 1935,
Foemie Wy o . e - . g
. Spcclﬂ“.nﬁhm ‘. P l_u;“;‘ ‘;. : ' N
Zoston, Nass, 0 S
N , nl ALYI! !.LRPIS. 'ith nlh.ul, ruaxm.
: 1.0. 1218; e% ale- : .
EDUARD GEO - VIO‘HI.
) KIDNAPING, st
Dear 81rt

Reference is mads to the mdndond lnd in tho rcport
of Special Ageat P, ¥. Plunket, Boston, Mass, August 15, 1938,
requesting tbe Jecksonville 0ffies to conduct investigetion at 33
West Kedison Street, Jacksonville, Florids, where Xate leale, un-
der the m. of n-. c. C. Chau, r-coivod 1932 rlonh ucenu lo.
“-9085. - S r o

. ~e = : "“‘ ~ I .“" T moos .
a, L P . %

Plnu ‘bo adviud that ln hduonvnh thnro h n

'53 Gest muon strut. Nedison str.ot rnu xorth nnd Souti.

_ The attention of fnterested offioces is invited to
the writer's report of July 26, 1935, which reflects that 33
Vest Adaus Street, in Jacksonville, is the Carling Fotel, one

" of the lecding botels in the City; further, that william Elmer ~ "
Yesde while in Jeckeonville during & part of the time resided
at this hostelry. at uhach time hn wes driving 8 large I.lncoln
selan, i SR -3 oLl ERRR *
| | s e '“ _Ver_y' ‘ti-uly youro. T
S a aae
. g S Special sgent in Charge.
RAA:QG _ / LT A
A Cincinnati - - R : L
. 8% Paul N AR 4 é o . -
 Chieagos. . B 7’67 ——— -
AU -,,v‘ Dol S PR DA £ EeTi 4 )
GUON L T T FtDERA! BURFE PP INVESTI P._ll~)N
Sog Aad 116 1B | AUG 23 1935 .=
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RECEIVED -

‘} %@ﬂ’"ﬂ
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?22 11d1and Savings Bldg.
Denver, Colo,

Specisl Agent in Charge, R
Xanses City, Niseouri, : -

S

]

Dear Siré - - -

In accordanco with your toletype reqmlt.

I en trenmuitting berswith four coptes of the photom )
grceph of RussellVLane alfas Vernon Johnson. Denver .
Polieo Departnent iueoz. VR kS .':_.\ R .
Tha Denver Polico epsrt aent ls naldu '
up addittnnal eopies, sud six more coples -111 bo ;
forwarded you leter tonight, - T )
Very truly yours,

' T PURTAIL T N""‘{T‘ WATION

e "f

‘ 52/ = J!

S



- Federal Burean of Infrestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Poat Office Box 4907,
Jacksonville, ¥lorida

RAA:SIH August 23, 1935

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, X, W.,

Washington, D. C.

@]
Dear Sir: RBR: ALVIN KARPIS with aliaseg«=FUGITIVE=-
I. O. #1213; ET AL; EDVWARD GEORGE_ BREMER,
Victim - KIDNAPING . °

On Juns 24, 1935, the Jacksonville office
addressed a commnication to all banks in Florida requesting
that an immediate inspection be made of all one thousand dollar
bills on hand to ascertain whether they had on hand any bills
issued by the Federal Reserve Bank of Atlenta, Georgia, with
serial numbers

¥ 00022451 A to ¥ 00022500 A, inclusive;
further requesting that our letter de kept on file for future
reference and this office advised should eany of these bills be
observed in the future,

) Todey we received a coumunication from Jas. Q.
Garner, President of the Iittle River Bank and Trust Campany,
Corner N. E. 2nd Avenue and 79th Street, Kiami, Florida, referring
to our letter of June 24, 1935, end advising that b1i1ll number

F 00022486 was deposited on August 22, 1935, by one of the bank's
customers with strap on same showing that 1€ was received from

the Postal Savings System, Miemi, Florida, dated August 22, 1935,
\et with the additional record on the strap of the neme of Korn and
X No. PS 105584,

A N B

¥e have acknowledged Mr. Garner's letter and
edvised him that this matter will be imrediately essigned to an
Agent who will call on him for the purpose of tracing the afore-
mentioned bill,

Very truly yours,

L ECU L e

' v.-c\.-.xr‘ & -9 - g
: “A :ufv-u Y ALy 1-°76 _74"12.-
;) 4o Chicago Special Agent in sharge - - - -

o, | o~ Cinetsnati ]
' 3 i

Sto hﬂl ruw &9 ,;7;5
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Post Orfice Drawer §14957,
. 8t. Louis, Mis-ouri, :
TS P : N m.‘ 32, 19360 ._ ar _ . -: " _ o .

. s ;e
- PR RN = )
s e S

Ty : TR At . "

gpecial Agent in ch-rgo;'f ‘ B
Kevw York, New Yorke . 7 - - .

v R

Dear SiFs . s

: Reference is made to Buresu letter of July 30th, R
regsrding the sbove ratter addressed $o the #ashington Field Ocfice, L
—a copy of which was furnished your offioce, and Buresu lctter of August
10th, concerning the ssme matter. Please be advisad that on August

20, 1935, srrangements were made by Specisl Agent C. M. Tyner of this N
office st the Rook Islend Arsenal, rock Island, Illinols to trensait B
the guns Sescribed in yashington Field Office jetter of August 6th, slai
a oopy of which {s ettached hereto for your imformation, to the New
York City office wh re they ocan be subtmitted to the wWinchester Repcating
Arns Compeny for examination. The guns were shipped on Covernmant

bill of lesding and I am attaching hersto a copy of this Lill of lsding,
torether with two shipping tickets from the Pock Islapd Arsensl, which
shipping tickets should be properly recoipted when the guns aTe received
et the Kew York City Ccffices Soom T B T S

el
>

I Yex& truly yours, -
R. E. VETTERLI,
Special Agent in Charge.
/8 T~ 0588

CFEDERIL BPESD AT U VESTIGATION
o AVL 24038 N ’
T Q:S\V TunTIge
| ~ JV [ JIT,

43 e oo £0

‘.5
A



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI

9790y =
HAID

G)
2>
=

¢
Li

Form No. 1 i S = - y
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT - CINCINNATI, GHIO = 7 FILE NG
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR — ] RvDORT. . MADEA;IY .
L . o . . WHICH MADE . e - oL .
PHILADELPHIA, PA, - 8/24/35 PB/21,22,23/35 | A. SCHROEDER - - . "

me  ALVIN'KARPIS, with aliases, I.0,1218, FUGITIVEL cuamscrenorcase  KIDNGPING:

DR. JOSEPH PEVORAN, with aliases, I.0.1232;
PRELL, with alieses, I,0,1236;
WILLLA/EAVER, with alieses, 1,0,1238;

HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

WILLIAM JZHARRISON, with alieses, 1,0.12393
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SYNIPEIE- OF - FAGTDr

ED#ARD GEORGE

, e £ .
Poes, Y

DETATLSt |
) - == Schroeder,

I 001241;

M,_Jq Horanj w.‘. D. Fay, co B- ,LaFrama'- and the w'ribt?r.

TON, with eliases,
et al, o o '

Postal Telegraph Company advised on Augs
21, 1935, that individuel giving name as : n
Alvin Kerpis hed attempted to send tele- .- . ° RETEA
grem to Director; investigation reflects SR
probably the work of a "crank®. Further -
information received that William J. Her-
rison, together with kyrtle Eatom, resid-
ing et 2216 . Venango Street, Philadel-
phia; investigation reflects individuals .
thought to,be Harrison and Eaton were
William D.ACerey and Mery\Fitzgerald, -
local Philedelphians, living in illicit
relationship. Several sources advised.
Kerpis seen in barrooms in Philadslphiaj .
investigation unsble to substentiate this.

N
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Tis is a joint report of Special Agents K. Re
I. E. NitSChkS, H. K. Moss, H. H. Hair’ R. H. HiCkS, C
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" This report is predicated upon a telephome call’. .~

received on August 21; 1935, from Mr, J. Hassan, Mamager,
Postal Telegraph Compeny, Philedelphia, to the effect that & -

message hal just been phoned to their brench office at 112

South 9th Street, from a party purporting to be Alvin Karpil‘,:_ _
who desired to eex;d a message to the Director of this Burem., .

Mr, Charles A. Gorman, Manager, Postal Telegf@h
Compeny, 112 South 9th Street, advised that at 12:16 P.M,
Eastern Stendard Time, en individual communicated with him

by telephone, stating that he desired to send the follow:lng‘ ’
message to Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, Director or the Bureau of In- .

- s

vestigation: S

HAVE BEEN IN CEESTER FOR THE PAST SEVERAL
WEEKS JUST RETURNED TODAY FROM ALDERSON
WEST VIR I AM AMXIOUS TO SEE MY LITTLE
DFANT WHO IS WITH MY MOTHER AS YOU KNOX
WOULD LIKE TO HAVS 5 DAYS OFF TO GO HOME
BAVE WRITTEN NO LETTERS IN TO YOU AT ALL -
AD DO NOT WISH TO BE MARKED UP FOR THEM -
~ WHILE IN CHESTER A FEW DAYS BEFORE THIS
~ JOB I REGISTERED AT THE CHESTER ARMIS HOTEL -

BUT CHAMGED ORDERS AT MY LT COMMAND. . - - -5,

ALVIN KARPIS . ®

The individual.celling stated that he was then at
the Ledger Building, and had, prior to his calling Mr, Gorman,
given another message to a Postal Telegraph boy, addressed to

Mr, Hoover. However, upon reconsidering, he requested Mr, Gor-

mzn not to send the first message, but to send the message
quoted above, . y SR el ST ERREER f :

et Further investigatlon on-the part of the Postal

' Telegraph Company reflected that no message had been given to .,

" any of their meeeenger boyao K
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Mr, Goman ﬁaeed thi-e felephon‘emc:lrl thrduéi ‘the ..

courtesy of the Bell Telephons Company, am 1t was ascertaiied '

that the seme was made at the public pay astation; Locust 9622,
which is located in the Pennsylvanie Railroad Suburban station,

16th and Filbert Streets. Investigation at that locatiom - . = . =

failed to reflect any informetion of value concerning the
party meking the call, Agent Nitschke processed the tele- - -
phone booth as well as the telephone for latent fingerprinta,
with negative resulta. .

Shortly after Mr. Bassan's call, & call wes re-
ceived from Miss Ruth Walker, clerk; United States Attorney's
Office, Philadelphia, who advised that a pariy describing him-
self as Miller, & former Secret Service Agent stationed im .
Detroit, was then in Lew Tendler's Taproom, Broed and Locust ‘
Streets, Philadelphia, at which place Alvin Karpia was stand-a
ing at the ber, drinking. S .

Investigation at Tendler's Taproom reflected that
about five minutes prior to Agents' arrivel two unknown in-

dividuals had been drinking at the bar end hadé@ja% the
bartender, Ray Dorsey, where the public telephone Was located,
Dorsey advised that he could furnish no descriptions of these
individuals, and was unable to identify a photograph of Karpis, .
- and -advised Agent A. Schroeder that he was not certain whether
these individuals actually did use the telephone after their -

1nquiry

Shortly after the arrival or the Agents at the tele-
graph office at 112 South 9th Street, Johnson, an Associated ,
Press Reporter at Philadelphia, made his appearance and advised
Mr, Gormen that he had just received a telephone call from a -
perty giving his name as Mr, Leslie of the Postal Telegraph,

Tis individual stated that the Postal Telegraph Company had L

just received a message from Alvin Kerpis directed to Mr. L
Hoover. However, investigation at the Postal Telegraph Com-
peny reflects that there is no person in their employ by the

Al

n&me, of Lealie. o 72:‘-,»,*;. £ '1.-5.;'=:‘-_~~'~: P Tl T o “ i anee
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RN ror the 1nformetion of offices receiv’lng copies of

thia report, on July 17, 1935, an enonymous telephone call was "
received at the Philadelphia Bureau Ofﬁce from a party stating




-

he was calling froznléheeter; 'Pe.", who advised that Alvin Karpis

was then located in & barroom at the Edgemont Inn, Chester, Pa.,

which place is operated by Joe Dublitz, e notorious bootlegger. : :
Investigation at Chester failed to reflect eny information rela- -

tive to Karpis. This unknown party also stated that Karpis was
then staying at the Cheater Auns Hotel, located in Chester, Pa.,

It would appear probable that the individual making
this telephone call and the individual ettempthg to send the
above-described telegram are 1dent1cal.

On Angust 22, 1935, an unknown individuel again
called the Philadelphia Office stating, "I see by the papers
that you would not send my telegram, Well, I am going to laeh-
ington, anywey" end then disconnected the phone.

Tony l"ogliette, reporter for the Philadelphia nnconn.f

aedvised Agent A. Schroeder that on August 22, 1935, en indi-
viduel called him at the Philadelphia RECORD orf:lce, stating
that he was Karpis, and that he had just celled the "G" men
end informed them that he intended to go to Washington; that

- he had then disconnected the phone.

Fran the above it would indicate that the telephone
calls end telegraph messages are apparently the work or a
"crank" . .

On August 21, 1935, Mr, B. 'Cruverius, Manager,
Peramount Court Apartments, 2116 West Venango Street, .tele-’
phonically advised this office that he had seen in the "Start-
ling Detective Magazine™ for September 1935, a photogrsph of
William J, Harrison and Myrtle Eeton, and that both he amd -
his wife were positive that these individuals hed stayed at
the Paremount Court Apartments until Aug.let 2, 1935, at which
time they had departed.

Mrs. E. A Dietrich, ectlng manager. ‘Paranount Court"v- :
Apartments, 2216 W, Venango Street, was interviewed by Special
Agents I. E. Nitschke end A. Schroeder in the absence of Mr, .:~ -

Cruverius, She advised that the individuals whose photographs .
appeared in *Startling Detective Magazine® had reeided et that

o e e e s TN
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aparhnent house rran mly S to Lugust 2, 1935, 1in Lparhnant
311, the lease for the same being signed by Mary ritzgerald,
who, according to Mrs, Dietrich, was identical with Myrtle
Eaton. According to Mrs, Dietrich, the individual whom~ she -
identified as being Harrison atayed Iith ld’a.ry Iitzgerald on , '
numerous occasions, - , :

Ella Shealey, maid at the Paramdunt Court Apart-
ments, also identified the photographs of Harrison and Baton
as being identical with Hary Fitzgerald and the man who re-
sided with her, S b y . -

Lgents Nitschke and 1. Schroeder made a survey of

Apertment 311, which, subsequent to the deperture of Mary Fitz-

gerald, hed been occupied by another femily. Nothing of value
was contained therein and the apartment had been thoroughly -
cleaned subsequent to ritzgerald's departure, and. no latent
fingerprints were obtained,

It wes ascertained from Mrs, Dietrich that the un-
known man residing with Mary Fitzgerald hed a Ford car which
had been stored at the garage of Iouis Weng, 8116 West Lt-
lantic Street. - o St -

_ Louis Wang and G. I.ove, garage attendant at 2116 , »
W, Atlentic Street, identified the photograph of Harrison es
being the individual who kept a Ford car parked on the street

LR R

in front of the garage during July end the first of August 1935.

Wang advised that this car had been towed away by the Phila-
delphis Police towing sguad for illegal parking.

The records of the 39th Police District, 22nd Street
end Hunting Park Avenue, reflect that on August 2, 1935; Ford
car bearing Pennsylvania license F6724, was towed away from

el

2116 ¥. Atlantic Street for illegel parking. This car is regis- - .

' tered in the name of Williem D. Cerey, who gave his address as ,

5312 Lansdowne Avenue and 6154 N. Larshall Street, Philadelphia. )

An examination ot the references given by Hary Fitz- iy

gerald at the time she entered into the lease for the aparfment
" reflected that she worked for the Girard Laundry, 6832 N.
American Street, . . :
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' Bernard laidler, proprietor, Girard I.aundry, ad- il '
vised that Mary Fitzgerald was not employed by him, bdut that j

he knew her well, she being a married woman who ecarried on-

en illicit relationship with William Cerey. Weidler advised

that the Identification Orders of Myrtle Eaton and Williem J,
Herrison were not identical with Mary Fitzgerald and Willjam™ =~
Careys According to Weidler, Cerey was a young man, 22 years o
of age, born and reared in Philadelphia, who was a semi-partner ,
of Weidler and was constantly in difficulty with women, S

Williem D, Carey was interviewed at 232 Bub:lcan
Street, Philedelphia. He bears a slight resemblance to Wil-
liem Harrison. However, examination of Carey's fingerprints
reflected that his fingerprints are not identical with Har-
rison'a. Co N Ao i : ,

Carey advised that nary Fitzgerald is presently at
Ship Bottom, New Jersey, and that he had lived with her at
2116 W. Venangc Street for a period of a month., Carey ad- -
vised that the Identificetion Order of Myrtle Eaton is not
' 1dentical with Mary Fitzgereld,

In view or this fact, no further investigation 13

being conducted relative to Carey end Fitzgerald.. G
- Oscar Richter, 114 North .American Street, Phila-

delphia, Park Guard, telephonically advised Special Agent im =%
Charge R. G. Harvey that John McDermott, saloon keeper at "
13th anxd Quarry Streets, Philadelphia, advised him that on the
evening of August 21, 1935, Alvin Karpis hed come into the o
bar and had steyed there the better part of the evening, drink- -

ing beer,

John McDermott was 1nterviewed by Agents Nitschke
end A, Schroeder, and appears to be constantly under the in-
fluence of liquor, and probably a narcotic eddict. He could
not definitely identify the photograph of Karpis as being the
individual who was in the bar, stating that this individual
‘was wearing old clothes, acted in a peculiar manner, was con-‘_?'é‘, c
tinually "bumming" cigerettes, and claimed to be an able- . ... =
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bodied seaman, McDermott 'egreed. to"eon'tecf tﬁi:e office in S
. the event the 1ndividuel described by hi.m as Kerpis re~

\»v ) [URERPY

sppears, - -

It 13 not believed that much credence is to be
placed in McDermott's pertial 1dent1fication.

: Fred Shapiro, City Editor,; Philedelphia RECORD,
telephonically advised Special Agent in Charge Harvey that
Morton Packman, a copy boy at the Philadelphie RECORD, had
advised him that on the evening of August 21, 1935, an ine
dividual driving a car bearing Michigan license # Y-34273,

had epproached him sbout 3:30 A.M. end had asked Packmen
where a telegraph office was, and then inquired where he -
could sell a used car, Packman stated he beceame suspiciona :
of this inquiry at thet hour of the morning, amd jotted down
the license number of the car, and then subsequently looked

in the newspaper morgue for Kerpis' picture, and belises this
1ndiv1dual to be identical with Karpis.

~ Morton ?ackman, 424 South 57th Street, ’ Philadel-
phia, advised Agents Nitschke and A. Schroeder as stated above,
He was unable to identify the Identification Order of Karpis.
as being idemtical with the individual who approached him in
Philedelphia, Packman stated that the car which was driven by
- this unknown individuel was a roadster, weke unknown.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD

DETROIT OFFICE

Will ascertein to whom Michigan license tage
Y-34273 are issueé. e ) ..
At the United states Secret Service, will ascertain X ‘

if en operative by the name of Miller was fommerly stetioned
there, 1r eo, will aecertein his present whereaboute. Jf

«~PENDINGS~



1616 FEDERAL RESERVZ BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURY
AUGUST 24, 1938

SPECIAL DELIVERY = AJR EATL

Special Agent in éhu-p,
Oklahoma Gity, Oklahoma.

_o - | |
RE; ALVIE KiP1S, with allases,
1.0. 1218, ITIVE, Etal.,
GEORGE EDYWARD BRER =~ Vlcttl,
KIIN AP ING
Dear Sirs o

During a reoert interview with Yolnekvavu at the U. 5. Penitentiary,
leavenworth, Eansts, Davis furnished informetion $o the effect that
one James ¥hite, who was sentenced %o serve a life term for murder

at the Oklahoma State Penitentiery at MecAllister, Oklahoma and who

is now on parole fron that institution, visited some tire ago

¥illiam Weaver end krytle Eaton, who are subjects fn inatant case,
and who ere livinz on a fam in the state of ussiasippi. the exact
location of xhich Davis wes unsble t¢ furnish,. -

Davis further edvised that James White 1s now employed by the

Peoples Drug Company at Washington, D. €., &nd that he also has a .
brother whose first name he was unsble to furnish and who is a

xember of the Detective Force of the Washington Pol*ee Department.

It is respectfully requested that you furnish this office and each
office indicated below thres photographs of, end all qther
pertinent informatioa concerning, James ¥hite.

VYery truly yours,

R X. . CONROY '

. A.m/'k 3 . 7& 0
' - m ;
: ”:'f > 8. P:n\‘ RECORDED & INDEXED 7-'5 7*“_*”_____ 7
- ”-;, Chisego 2 ¢
SRS - Cincinmatt” 1
7-57 '
. V '
: §




~~la

 Federal Burcan of Infrestigation = = mET o
H. 8, Beporhment of Justice e L 5 '
Tis (&5
v Pt 13 : o
Post Office Box 4907, e -
Jacksonville, Florida = e
RAA:SIH August 23, 1935
Director,
Yederal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenus at 9th Street, K. W.,
'B,Shington. D. c.
Dear Sir: RE: AI.V]NOKARPIS with aliases-~FUGITIVEw=

730/% R S S S

Reference is xnade to ths Bureau*s telegram of August 21,
1935, advising that Mr. Shannon Cormack of the Miami Beach Daily Tribuns
had telephoned to the Bureau that one A%, /EEI'IZ, bald in the county jail
at Miami, was reported to be a member of the Karpis gange The informatiom 3\},\
concerning this matter contained herein confirms and supplements my teletype
to the Bureau on August 22, 1935, The inquiries were made by Special Agent
Be F. Fitzsimons, Resident Agent at Miemi, Florida.

Mr, Cormack telephoned to Agent Fitzsimons about 9:00 P, ll.(\‘ &
on Augu.st 21, 1935 (this was two hours before I received the Bureau®s tele= ! o
gram of August 21st), advising that he had received an anonymous telephonse &
call from a woman who stated that she had observed the Tribune's account X
of the arrest of Weitz end she believed he was a member of the Karpis gange
Mre. Cormack further advised that he was unable to trace the call, Agent
Fitzsimons informed Mr., Cormack thaglﬁe(ywla\imediately investigate the
matter locally. Apparently without eny Egonfirmation whatsoever, Cormack,_,,._.__......

telephoned to the Bumjlc 31 19 35 DNDEXED ‘7 6 Zé_“:z_{_ Z /

It 18 here stated that the Tribuné im its issue of
August 21, 1935, carried a story to the effect that when Weitz was arrested
he had approximately eight thousand dollars in cash on his person.. That ‘}(/
statement was of course untrue and absurd. Weitz was arrested on ¢ harges 2:}
s 1 o

of drunkenness while driving an autamobile,

-

of August 22, 1935, and ascertained that he was arrested at Miami on Sunday
evening, August 18, 1935, after he had hit @ boy with his car when driving
under the influence of liquor. Weitz stated that he came to Miami on
August 15, 1935, from New Orleans, Iouisiana, his home, where he has resided
for the past fifteen years, where he has engaged in bdootlegging and is a
bookie and gambler. He further advised that he is well acquainted with the
police at New Orleans, although he denied ever having been arrested pre-
viously. He intended to establish himself in the restaurant business at
Miami and engage in gambling, if possible. He denied acquaintance and as-

Agent Fitzsimons interviewed Heitz during the morning Y &3

| » e . COPIES DESIROYED |
! _ 20 6NARR4 1985 «



To the Director _ 8/23/35

sociation with Karpis and members of the gang, and when photographs of the
various members of the mob were exhibited to him he failed to identify any
of them as the likenesses of persons known t0o him or whem he has seen. He
further stated he went to New Orleans about fifteen years ago, having pre=-
viously lived in New York City, where, on May 1, 1920, he c¢laims to have
been naturalized as an American citizen. ¥rom personal observation of
Weitz, according to Agent Fitzsimons, it does not appear that he bears

any resemblance to any of the known members of ths Karpis mob,

Through fnquiry of Captain ¥Frank Mitchell of the Miami Police

Department, and Deputies of the Sheriff's office, it was ascertained that
Weitz was arrested Sunday evening, August 18, 1935, on charge of driving
while under the influence of liquor. He was bound over to the County on
this charge and is held, without bond, pending disposition of his case,
Both the Miami Police Department and the Sheriff*s office have forwarded
his fingerprints to the Bureau, the latter having forwarded his finger-
prints by air mail, special delivery, on Monday, August 19, 1935,

The following iz a description of Weitz, obtained by Agent
Fitzsimons fram personal ocbservation and questioning:

Name: AlcQBL Weitz - residence, 1840 Moss St., New Orleans, Louisiana
Age: 44 yesrs (born March 24, 1891)
Helght: 5 feet, 8 inches
Weight: 198 pounds
Build: stocky
Cozplexion: medium
Color of hair: dark browm
Color of eyes: blus
Condition of teeth: fair; gold fillings upper left
Marital status: married; wife, Elsa Adrienne Weitz, 1840 Moss
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana
Nationalty: naturalized imerican citizen (Austrian descent)
Police number: Miami, Fla., PD #8566
Miami, Fla., SO #26847
Occupation' gambler and bootlegger
Weitz's photograph was obtained from the Miemi Police Departe
ment and is being forwarded herewith, )

Vi truly yours,

Enclosure . Ao A1%,
c¢ Chicago Special Agent in Charge

Cincinnati

St. Paul -
Jax #7-24
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FEDEF  BURTAY OF 1KV CST1ATIN

Post Offies Box 816 o AUB 26 198614
Saint Fanl, Mirnesota ‘

4 ;%ﬁﬁmm{m OF )USTICE ‘\

4

PLE

RE: nm?mpxs with aMases
1.0, 1218, YU ITIVE; KT AL .
IDVARD GEORGECERSVER = Vietim

JFaul File No. v-a IR

5 A.K., August £5; 1935, s man who geve Ms *
G11bride telephoned the St,Faul Offfce from -

. Sionz Falls, Scuth!Dakota, requesting the assistance of thig .,
» Puresu im protesting the life of the widow of Hermsa E, Hollis - -

T »’f..

ane "
;\‘Jkﬂt

exd ber mmall soz, both Of whom be sdvised ived at the s:.rono '
Aparthnents 1a Chicegoe =~ - - - e Tl

( ~ p s y
* Mr. Cilbride, who .tma he was a travelling sales-
. man selling RIT, elaimed he resided at 1214 Fourteenth Street,

He prcceeled to explain that Mrs. Cenevieve -+ - Fs

Yoines, Jova,
/‘&111- has deen working on sors "plants" in gonnectica with the
Brener oase, and in consequence ALVIN KARFIS snd HARRY CAMPBELL -
are going to kill her. Mr, Gilbride gave information to the . - - .
effect that brs. Hollie had bVeen working on these plants since -

December 15, 1034

in an effort to avenge her husbend. Informs =

ant Cilbride sgemsd quite conversant with the eircumstences . .- .
surrounding ¥rs. Hollh. and at ono time roferred to her as tho L

"girl friend®,

Dnrins lir. anrido'o telephone aonvereation uth

night typ!at S. ¥

o Ozark, the former emphatically raquestea

that Ur. l2dd de kept in ignorance of his request for the -

protection of ¥rs

. Hollis and her child. - Fe requested that Mr, ..« -

Ledd's assistent be contacted, and im that connection esked
. for the nars of the No, 1 man in the Chicego Office. According

to Typist Ozark, ¥r. Cildride seeced quite femiliar with the .~ '
organization of the field offices of the Buremi, and in connects. -
fon therevith, when asked why he 4id not wish Kr, ladd informed - -
of his eall, be replied, "He and Mrs. Bollis don't get along = - /

very well”, and words of similar purport. A J




tho Omaha Offics eonduet am appromriste investigation with
refersnce to Mr, Cilbride to determine the source of kis :
information regarding fugitives KARPIS axd CAVPBELL and their
intention of "putting Mrs. Hollis oa the sapot". In viewv of
his allegations it &s thought that this nmr -hould be zou

imto thoroughly. - o g .

It 15 elso luggeltod that ﬁxe chieago offiee

&ot-mino whether Mrs, Hollis knows ¥r, Gilbride, i1f suck

- setion seens aprropriate, and that the Bursau bde furnished
o tith al hm:mtim lnihblo rogan!iu thic lmxﬁ.&uﬂ
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In view of the foregoing 1§ is mugsosted that L
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Bipision of Inbrestigution
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box 2118
"~ Detroit, Michigen
Avgust 24, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. We.
Washington, D. Ce.

Re: ALVIchARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE
I. O, #1218; et al;
EDWARD GEORGE BREMER ~ Victim
Kidneping o

Dear Sir£

In accordance with Bureau letter dated July
27, 1935, there are transmitted herewith copies of a letter
received by Miss Doloreg/Deleney, who is presently confined in
the Federal Detention Home at Milan, Michigen, from Mrs. Emily
jewbold, 2840 N. Francisco, Chicego, Illinois, as well as copies
" of & letter written by Dolores Delaeney to her mother, Mrs.
HelengeLaney, General Delivery, St. Paul, Minnesota.

Copies of these letters are also being
rorwarded to the offices listed below.

Very truly yours,

D, L. Nicholson
DLN:EA ) Special Agent in Charge
\Inclosuresqsg
cc - St. Paul
- Chicago
Cincinnati U S

Oklshoma Ci¥y  pprORDED & INDEXED ‘7 - é’ 7 / 74 _7 <
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August 10, 1935

Dearest Mother:
w. -l ¥ -

' R ¢ Iondor 1f you havo rocoivod 1w lottor ytt. !bu talk about
pooplc boing foolish and going "stir-nuts™ - well, I'm in the last ntagol. N
When Y mailed your last letter I addressed it allright until I got to the .-~ =

name of the town and then instead of putting St. Paul on it I put Chicago. RV
Whatever made me do 1t - I do not know - enyway it was sent back to me and
I had to re-address it, It wasn't returned $0 me until about the first of
this month and I wasn't sure if it would s$ill go out in last month's mail or
not - so I pinned a note on 4t for the mailing clerk explaining the situation
and I suess .varythina is okay tcause 1t vasn't -ent back to me ngain.

L

Bow are. you and that big nintor—o-mino? pre you'rc all okny
and also that littls rascal "Bobby". I'll bet he's getting bigger every day
and better looking - if - - a8 Babo say- - he's gotttng to look more 11ke our '
family. (haha) e S
. : R Have you heard from Mugs or Bnd lately? I got a letter tron S

Hr. Karpia the day before yesterday and do you know that Mugs hasn't been

over thers for two months. She promised to help them 4o somsthing about .
Raymond's things in Florida and she has never done'a thing. I know I should-
n't expect anything from her while in here ‘cause I didn't do anything for
her when she was in (tho' I had e pretty good excuse) but I do think she
might drop in once in a while to see that boy of mine. I do wish she would-
ntt make promisoa to people if she isn't going to keep them. - That's bad -:
business, Pud goes over once in a while and he says that I have the best
looking baby he ever did see, DBud i{s ths eweetest boy and I'm just as -
proud as I can bé to have him for a brother. He's only p kid yet but still ..
hels thoughtful and that's somsthing seldom found in a youngster like that. .
You know, lother, It doesn't secm possible that he 13 olcer than I em. N
Are you sure it's not Just the other way around? . ' L e

¥

I got some morse pictures of Raymond and also some or Alvin'a
sister - Emily, her daughter, Betty Jane, Mr. and Mrs. Karpariez and their '
dog., Betty Jane is just thirteen and they say she always wants to be around
Rey. They put him out in his buggy during the day with just the dog %o watch
him and they say he won't let anyone get close to it. That's nice 1an't it?

Will sign off till after dingar._ ;a;; 5:*;;\ 1 _.g;n coe «‘,wﬁ”_b

' :' S Mumay. I've hed a ahock and I don't think it likely that

I'll reoover. We had corn-on-the-cob for dinner, After a steady die{ ot
beans and stew a person really appreciates something 1ike that. I ate as ,
many as I could have and a souple of Wynona‘'s and T still didn't have near . -
enough, Oh, well, I guess we may have 4t agein at least once before I
leave. What cha think, buh? Do you still fix steak en casserale like you
used to? I cooked it an awful lot on the oustside and it was Alvin's
favorite dish. I was getting to be a pretty good cook - if you'll take my
word for it. Anywey I liked it and so 4id Alvin so that's all that mattered.

Does Babe do much cooking? You kmow, I'm not saying anything about Baebe's
cooking but iaé%ﬂkﬁfﬁifbby sure likes "Granny's" cooking. How about 1t?

90 SMaR24 1965/ — S/t-7C 9%
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Do you ever bako cookiu and cakes for him nko you 414 when we were Xids?
I'1l bet he's not one of those little sissy boyl, is ho? He eonldn't be ~
not 1r ho's any‘thing 11ko tho 'Dol.ancyl' - , y

e :‘ Sl '-,‘

~

T ’ I am naking a rlapper doll now for my eoll. 1t’l kinda nioo.
de mako thcm out of "unbleached muslin® and stuff them with rags. XI've-
drawn a cute face on it and I'm making a dress of flowered percale and I'n
going to meke a little hat of erange, which is the predominant eolor fn the -
dress. Zverybody kiflia me about my room 'cause I have 30 many pictures on
the walls and all of them baby pictures. wWhich reminds ms -~ when are ‘you
going to send me a picture of yourself, Babe and Bobby? Ges, you don't -
know how much I want one. It would resally feel good to have your picture -
here and when I was blue I could go in and tell you my troubles. It would

mak3~thinss oasier 1r I could get thinga ofr ny chent. ’y T Vv~*-51"~g

.

I just got throush tashing my hair ‘end 1t'l drivins Il

o erezy. It'l in an absolutely pitiful condition. Instead of being gray ihcn oo

I get out I'1l prodbably be bald-headed, It comes out in big handfuls and -’ .
every time Y comb 4t I think it may be the last time *cause {t doesn't seem
like I could lose that much hafr end have even a little bit left. I had it

cut off real short a wesk ago today ‘'causs they all told me it might help

it to grow. You remembsr how I never would have a shingle 'count of my L.
head being so flat - well I had one - not a very high one, of course - bub...~. ;- .-
1t looks prettiy nice, All the girls say they like 1t much better this way.

I doa't feel right like this tho 'cause I wore it long since, I don't know ..
when., I wore it done up low on my neck for guite ewhile and then just shortly .
before I was arrested I had it cut off just & little ebove shoulder length, Ty
I like it better done up myself - it looks so much neater and smarter that. '
‘way. Every time I saw Mugs' pictures in the paper for a long time her hair -
was a different color. Finally my curiosity got the best of me and I wrote

and asked her what color it was. I told her it was rather embarassing to

tell somoone my sister wes a blonde and then find out it was black. She says

she has it that same gold-blonde color she used to have it ceuse Dick likes

it like that. Idon't blame him for liking it - she is really one good-look-
ing.-girl. How gbout Babe - does she look eny older then she used to? She .
never did look her ege - like me. A certain perty ] know who saw Babe one

time - tho he didn't know her -.thought I was older than she was. I pointed

her out to him and he asked how much younger she was them I. It was ina . <.;
cabaret and he told ms I ought to chase her home, She didn't know J was ... .
there or I might have at that., Wouldn't that have been pretty hot? I'n ’
going to close again until I get yout latter ao that 1 '111 havo room latt

. to anawer nny quoations you ldght ask ln. | T L e

-

- L . August 20, 1935

Here I am egain, darling, and trying to figure out how I am going to _get

)



all the rast of the thing- I have to say on thi. pago. R VL e
.. '.,'h, DR T FER T Y R A ::'—:- : ; MR DRI
: " "I have amother annivorsary todny. 1 have beon arcested: - =
v eight months today. It really seems more like eight years. It's hard to,,ﬁk#,~

belisve the calendar. I got your letter today amd I can't understand ol
Babe's going to Chicago and leaving you alone with Bobby. How im ths world -
do you get along? - Don't ever talk about teking my place, honey, 'czuse the
only real consolation I have here {= knowing you're okay and that means a
lot. #hen are you planning on moving to Chicago? Bud wrote me and said
that he thought you imagined he didn't want you there but he says he sure does
and I know he means it. I am sure Mr. and Mrs. Karpis would let you take
"Litte Ray™ once in a while for they must know how much you want to have him,
They really love that 1ittle busger of mine and they understand how you feel,
I was terridbly sorry to hear about Leona's death, I really liked her but
meybe she is better off mow, she suffered so very much., Mumsy, dear, you
didn't mell that green chair that came to the peek {m the back, 4id you? )
Plesse, don't - I loved that ehair and also that triangle smoking table, ., -
the pierre against ths wall., Keep them, honey, if for no other reason tham - -
just s0 Y can see them once more., I'm sorry about your teeth, it seems if
it's not one thing it's another. Someday, I hope you'll be really well -
end happy. Whether lMugs gets merried or not, Mummy, I'm sure she would want
you to be with her end if she does, don't let your pride stand in your way.
rhan I get out I'll move right in with you. wa will that be?

- ;1;- @ Camty v o «4_»-..., iy
‘ ‘.g,;.,,.v-'- ‘_‘vﬁ_;.‘“ SRS e -

; ' Ybs, dear, WYnona, haa sisters and a brother to write to but
no mother or father, She likes to read your letters 'cause I have talked -
about you so rmuch she feels that she knows you. She sends you her love and -
says she is doing her best to be brave end keep her chin up. I work in the .
kitchen, washing Gishes, eetting the table, mopping and a 1ot of general

cleaning. It could be WOrse. - » . .

‘ Darling, did the G—men bother you when I got arrested or
since. I hope not. I went them to leave my family alone. I hope you have:
those snap shots teken wherever you go end send pictures of anyone and every
one. Ko, the kids heven't sent me any money for cigareties or anything but
Mr. end lirs. Eerpis have and when they do sent it they always say -~ "Reymond

enﬂing_xnu_rﬁiﬁﬂ" Isn't that sweet? You don't heve 0 worry about me -
'canae I'11l be okay, and everything w111 be swell before 8o very long, won't
it? Honey, will you send me a sacred teart badge? You needn't have 1t ‘
blessed 'ceuse & priest comes up here once in a while and he will bless 1t
for me, I want to send it to Rey. I would have you send it but I kind or h
want to handla lt first berore he gctl it, igg;@ ST Do

S
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loll, mothor. I am going to cloao, not beoauae I nnt to

dut because I bave to "= 80 r».d the papors and write lnd toll me all tho
n".o A . - a7

0y

!‘rom "!our Baby, still"

( stgnod ) Dolorn

R S

Tiw - LA "'i»,.

P.8." Ploaae aend ms your addreu as I don't think I '111 be allowed tox,‘ N

write you at General Delivery anymort.




o .

T
vDoar Doloro-.

Chicago, Illinois oy
Ausuat 18. 1935 Lot

¢ o .‘ < ""\'1"-* TR S T

- ) .‘-v
3

‘... How are you. 1 hopo you are well and everything 1s alr!ght.z s

lell. I have, started back to work again after being sick in bed for eight

long veeka. I am still thin, Ieighing 103 1b-. ;‘ f“w\: B .k IR

I lroto to ura. Thumas a nonth ago tolling ‘her she ﬁad bettqr
do -omothinb about those things &s I was coming down there, my letter was

returned, they moved to Carey, so I guess she just s0ld everything and they
put people in jail for stealing. S0 bad as its a shamn to hava aoma one like -

that gat by Iith sueh thingz ;E'A“; ,f" ;1T "‘ : R L

Raymond is sure growing but sure is getting spoilt. I want -

down there this morning. I heard him crying outside, he was sitting up in his _
buggy and erying because my mothor wouldn't put him up and carry him. He'
likes to bo carried around all the time and 1r he 1sn't he sure makes a tuls.

o uy rather has a tit it he crya one minuto and I don't thinx ,

he hes ever cried over five minutes since he has been here. He sure does
think a lot of my mother, she can't even go to the store unless he is looking

around for her,
LT EIveryone thinks he is 80 cute, he alwaya smiles at everyono

..
Er

¥
S ety

I 1ntended to come see you this ‘sumzer but all this expenses
made it {mpossible now., I must buy a fur coat as I must keep myself warm -
this wintor and not take cold. Perhaps I can meke it soon arcund Christmas.
I wiahed I could of known you before all this but maybe you will get out soon
then we can become good rriends. Take good care of yourself and write when-
ever you can, : R : S S A -

'  vho saya something to him.-v.~Ar «,n,' - ,»;M_ R | S
SR "iF“ Eetty is going to Topeka tonight for a month's vacation. 9hb
"suro ie a bis girl and weighs 109 lbs.‘-,~'é ] 3 35 S o

o T
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EAT:TAM

August 12,1955
MBIORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR . .

I have discussed with Mr, Nathan the transfer of some
Agent to the Bureau to assume the supervision of the Bremer case -
to replace Mr. Newby, and we agreed that the most likely in-
dividual for this assignment is Special Agent K. R.McIntire,
presently assigned to the Aberdeen Office. MrIntire supervised
the Bremer Case in the Chicago Office for a long period of time,
and consequently, is thoroughly familiar with all of the ramifice-
tions of the case. His personmnell file indicates that he may have
executive ability, the only derogatory mstter occurring within the
past year was the allegation by two Special Lgents of the Chicago
Office that Agent McIntire, while acting in a supervisory capicity,
placed a bleckjack upon a talbe in a room where they were inter-
viewing Matthew Gleason. You will recall that Agent McIntire denied
this allegation. _

If you approve the désignation of Mr, ucIntire for this
assignment, I would like to instruct him bfy telephone to proceed
to nashington, inorder that he mey spend several days with Mr.Newby
prior to Monday, August 19th. - o ~

For assignment bo the Aberdeen District to cover relatives
of subject Dainard in the Weyerhseuser case, Mr.Nathan and myself
recommend Special Agents F, W, Allen of the Boston Office and W. P.
Friar of the Pittsburgh office. Since these men will not be in any
headquarters city, I do not believe it is necessary to transfer them
to Aberdeen, but suggest that they be instructed to report to Mr.
Connelley for special assignment in the Dakotas.

Respectfully,
(8)
E.A.TAMN
"oxR?
-Jm :l .
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Avgust 21,1855,

RECOR’ED 7 57é 70 ?;/

Special Agent in Charge, - R
Aberdeen, South Da.kota. ?- o n : :

Dear Sirs = ':, . _
In view of the transfer of Special Agent )
K. R. McIntire, the Bureau desires that you advise T
the name of the agent presently attached to the
Aberdeen office who is best qmlified to act as number

one man thero. e o

.

NN

J TV

' ?5"' RS Very truly yours, . - T B
. e u . .- ‘ o "'V - o e : - E
’ N - : ‘4 - ) ' ol - - b SRS - ‘h B
. :’ . . »‘ . . - - . X . ) 2
e . John Edgar Hoover, ) -
Director. 0
(\
]
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION X

Form No. 1

THis case oriGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO, ) Fieno. =2 RN
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY:

) LI'ITIE‘ ROGK, ARy % t- 8/25/55 a/15~13-z1/as

g ﬂth 0-11&883, !'UGITIVR. Io 0. #lzla,

B Y MORLN, with aliases, I, 0,F#1238; @

¢ BEII-. 'ith aliases. I. D #1236: _VOI-NE! .| JUSTICE. National nm:ms wr. 1:
DAVIS, W HBEE v e Vo HIL, R G- RO . - ’

(] "EAVER, with aliases, I. Os #1238. wm.ma TOHARRISON, : RS
SYNOPSISor FACTS: with eliases, X.0.-F1239; HARRYSANYER,
with aliases, I, O, #1240, TON, with aliases,’ o,
I. 0. #1241; OLIVER I..’BERG. wth aliases, mcmn. \Z
ET AL; . >
EDWARD GEOR - VICTIM, © T ,;::J_

-’:’ » - :"" R . '—vh -4 no . ‘, : N 7'-; "".‘.,a:»",,. . "(:.v Vi . . w .

¥ : U ¥ A

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Inquu-y ot West nemphxa end Decétur, Arkansu. A

1 0 failed to reflect any informstion as to.the ==
. 0% whereebouts of any subjects in this case, Idens:

T L “. . tification Orders of Weaver and Karpis aistribute . y
" ed to postal authorities in eighteen counties j.;:q:.{ St A %,

the northwestern portion of Arkansas, T 1

P, ]

- :
em el Leao A4 PR N
. '3_”.,6 »—,-‘.4', ‘ \,g AL v s I o a

XD R M e K S
B ,‘Report of Special Agent B. Os Coulter, Little -
Rock, Arkensas, dated June 16, 1935; teletype .;' :
from Speciel Agent in Charge Dwight Brantey, -
4. Qklahama City, Oklehoms, dated August 15, 1935§ -
- 'end letter from Special Agent in Cherge Dwight
- Brantley, Okle.homa city, 0k1ahoma, dated Ang-

B ust 15, 1955. ERERET VPR

R TR

: With reference to the information supplied in teletype e
messaga above referred to, Special Agent Wm; T, Morton of the - AU
)Iaehvilla otﬁ.ce conductsed mvestigation and aubmitted the intor- L

-’ - “
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7'7/1 T=STh- 70 1E s
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8 Little Rock - —=
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2 Cincinnati =
1 Oklshoma City
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mation by report under date of August 20, 1935, Inasmch as he recorded the informa-
::on secured from Deputy Sheriff Buren Oulp, the information will not be repeated here-
[ ] . . . . .

After it was determined that mo information could be secured at West Memphis
regardingi*Stuttering Kid", it was determined that the dog race tracks would not re=
open until September 11, 1935, at which time they would be open for a period of forty
days, Detective Sergeant W, J. Rainey of the Memphis Police Depertment, has in the
past worked as a police officer at the tracks and probebly will continue to 4o so in the
future., He advised Agents that he had in his possession at all times Identification
Orders on outstanding fugitives wanted by the Bureau but that none of them had to his
knowledge appeared at the tracks in West Memphis, He assured Agents that he would con-
tinue to give this matter all posaible attention and in the event any information of
value was received, he would immediately report same,

Deputy Sheriff Culp likewise indicated that he would be glad to cooperate
in any way possiblé end that he also would commmicete any information he might receive.
It might be stated that Deputy Sheriff Culp of West Memphis, is & very active and ap-
parently efficient officer, : : S

Specieal Agent R, P, Sha.nahan and this Agent thereafter made inquiry through
the postmaster exhibiting the photogreph of subject Karpis and were advised that he
was unknown at the Post Qffice.

There are at this time thirty-one gasoline filling stations in ‘iest Memphis,
Arkansas, and a photograph of Karpis was exhibited to employees of each station and it
vas determined that Karpis was not known to any of them,

As a point of informatiom, Vest Memphis, Arkensas, is a very small cammnity,
probebly less than two thousand inhebitents and there is no local police department
there other than the Deputy Sheriffs, '

with reference;,.to fhe 1ett_er from the Oklahoma City Bureeu office dated August

15, 1935, Postmaster Co Ho Northcutt, Decatur, Arkenses, was contacted and he edvised .’
f‘,%that he hed no fdea as to who might be communicating with Laura Lee Cempbell from -
ngm. He agein viewed the photogreaphs of subjects in this case and stated that he

did not know sny of them and had never seen eny one resembling them in Decatur, He
stated that no strangers have recently moved into the vicinity but that hundreds of
tourists {rom Oklahoma pass through Decatur every summer, The zddress of Laure Lee ’
_Campbell was furnished Mr, Northcutt and he promised to observe the name im the
‘mail in the future and to advise this office in the event he determined who was com-

muni cating with hers | |
'merearfei', Station Agent W, ¥, Hinés, H. Jo Kuebler, Cashier, Bank of De-
catur, G, G. Lowell and G. E, Peterson, Real Estate Operators, were contacted and the

photographs of the subjects in this case exhibited to them; however, none of them
were eble to furnish any information of value, Kuebler stated that Harry Cemptdl wes

known to him but that he had not seen him in a number of years and hed no information

-
~



Ie

eas to his probable whereabouts, He stated that several years ago, his bank was robbed
and that he hed gained considerable information ebout bank robbers end their opera~
tion in that section of the state, Mr, Kuebler appears to be very interested in this
line of work and to be well informed about newspaper grticles in which the names of
the subjects of this case are mentioned, Ee promised to cooperate fully with this
office in the event he received any information and the fdentificetion Orders of
Weaver and Karpis were left with him, )

Decatur is located in Benton County, Arkensas, and has no law enforcement of-
ficiels other than the Sheriff at Bentonville, Arkansas, whose Chief Deputy was in=
terviewed at length regarding this case recently as set forth in the report of ref-
erence of the reporting Agente o '

Identification Orders of subject Weaver and Karpis were forwarded to the Pos-
tal Authorities in the following counties in Arkansasg

Benton ' Searcy
Wwashington Marion -
Crawford Baxter
Franklin Stone
Johnson Izard

Madi son Fulton
Carroll Sharp

Boone v Independence
Newton Cleburne

. They were requested to exhibit these photographs to all Postal employeete'
including rural carriers end immediately notify this office in the event any infor-
mation was received indicating the whereabouts of either of these individuals, No

replies have as yet been received.

it"

3 b5 card
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o T mtn ref&rén;o to :wlottu‘ of luguta. ‘
edlrossed to thg z(_:hic:;ﬁ office with whiok 1 forwarded
_raph of Yo=Y VATIS fakon 4n the Ranscy County Jail &
Peul cn Jure 4, 1535, 1 &2 transitiing, herewith, and to the -
. _ Burcau, with copy of this letter, cory of photosraph of Subject .
HARTYXEAVYER token in the County Jail In st, Pauvl on Augusb.~. o S
21, 1935, Threc copics of the photo_raph are beling reteinod - . ’
> in the 5%, Paul office file of this cesse’ RS B
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C; | T Mr. Natbon ¥ ... .

JQ‘H—N"EPGAR HOOVER : - Mr. Tolsen ......... l &i

PIRECTOR * LMr. Bauth=an ... ... '
/ . . Chief Clrrk ..o

EATs CDV/ ggheral_ ?mwu nf gnﬁeﬁt‘g&dmn My, Clerg .oooneen- g

- l . t Mr. Cofey ...ooooeen |

B3 Bep ot 3 Mr. Edwards ._...... }

ﬁaﬁlﬁngkm, @. c. Mr. Ean. oocoeeens :

Mr. Foxworth ... i

sugust 22, 1935. M

Mr. Joscph oo

Mr. Keita .. _._.._... {

. Mr. Lester ........... '
Ve Time - 10:35 A.M. N
#r. Scheidt ... ...

o MEVMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTO Mr. Schilder ... N
“ ‘ 'Mr. Tomm ooeeee e '“ ]
‘J';."- Iﬂ Re: Bremer Case. Mr. Tracy...ccoooee- A
/ ""‘; i Miss Gandy.......... .
N S A\
I telephoned Special Agent in Charge E. J. Conﬂelley, who was at

the Chicago Office, with reference to the teletype from the El Paso Office
steting that Alvin€Kerpis, WilliamOieaver and Myrtle/Eaton have been iden-
tified as being at Jaurez some time ago. Mr. Connelley said thet upon
receiving this teletype in Chicago, he immediately forviarded to the El
Paso Office a teletype stating that it was the opinion of Mr. Connelley the
matter would have to be followed through now on the assumption that the

information vhich had been received is correct; that there had been no other *

definite indentifications of these people as being in other parts of the
country at the time they are alleged to have been in Jaurez. Mr. Connelley -
said that he rather doubted the veracity of this information, for the reason
that he does not believe Karpis end Weaver will be together; that Weaver and.
Karpis do not get along together at a&ll, stating that they split up while
they were in the Bremer hideout, and again while in Toledo over Kate Barker.

I told Mr. Connelley that the Bureau is particularly concerned
over the situation down there for the reason that if this matter bresks
the Bureau doubts vhether Mr. Colvin and the Agents he has avsilsble could
handle the situation. I seid Mr. Colvin has only two Agents &t the El Paso
Office, and those two are not particularly adapted to work of this type. In
this connection, I advised Mr. Connelley that the Director had stated if Mr.

Connelley thought it advisable, he was authorized to proceed to El Pzso to
check this matter.

Mr. Connelley, in this connection, said that the only doubt which
would arise in his mind is the fact that he believes the setup where he is now
is so much better than the information which iz the subject of this discussion;
that he wouldnt't want to get so far away from the Chicago setup and then have
it break, for the reason that he doubted if he would have time to return, even
by airplene. I suggested, then, that Mr. Connelley might designate soneone
else to go down there and look this situation over. Mr. Connelley mentioned
that since George W. Barrett has been removed from Cincinnzti to Indianspolis,
Mr. McKee of the Cincimnati Office might be available; that, however, he did
not know, of course, whether the Bureau would ant Mr, McKee to cover this

particular situation. » é:' Zg
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Memo for the Director -2= 8/22/35

Mr. Connelley suggested that it might be well for him to call
the E1 Paso Office and discuss this matter with Mr. Colvin, mentioning that
he could see no reason why the Agents of the El Paso Office should not
proceed to the vicinity of Jaurez and conduct appropriste investigation,
rather then wait on any information which might be furnished by the in-
formants. I concurred in this suggestion, and told Mr. Connelley to im-
mediately call Mr. Colvin at the El Paso Office and discuss this situation
with him, end see what definite information he has and whet the possibilities
ere.

I suggested to Mr. Connelley that if the facts warrant, the Bureau
would consider sending a couple of experienced men from one of the near-by
offices into that vicinity to conduct the required investigation. Mr.
Connelley said that he would call the Buresu immedistely after talking with
Mr. Colvin, so the Bureau might have the benefit of the fzcts in the possession
of KMr. Colvin for use in determining whether or not additionsl Agents should
be sent Into that territory. E 7

(M7

Time - 1:10 P.M. 7‘)

Special Agent C. B. Winstead telephoned Mr. Foxworth from the El
Paso Office with reference to the above metter, and requested Bureau suthority
to pay an informant §5.00 a day for services starting tonight and continuing
through Monday night, coming. He explained thet this informant, a Mexican,
has been living in El Paso for the past 20 years, but recently was deported;
that he 1s back in the United States by suffrage to assist the El Paso Police
Department in Mexican matters, acting as an informent and under-cover man
for the police. This man is considered by the police to be one of the best
informants for matters of this kind in that part of the country. This man is
to be pleced in a bar room and house of prostitution in Jaurez which is
alleged to have been visited by tha fugitive subjects in the g entitled
ace, It appears that the e Rre

ments with the immigretion officials whereby this informent can come to the
international bridge there and call the El Paso office in the event of any
developments.

Mr. Foxworth granted suthority to pay this informant $5.00 per day
from tonight through Monday night, coming.

Respectfully,
[}

E. A. TAMM.
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Post 0ffice Box 2118
Detrojt - Michigan
- ~ August 22, 1935

Mr, John J. Ryan, -  RR: ALVIN mns. wa - mcrrm
Superintendent, I, 0. 1218; ot al;
United States Detention Farm, EDWARD GfJFREMER - Victm

uilag, Michigan. »xxdnaping .

Dear 8ir: L SR

S

There are trapsmitted herewith two letters, one
addressed to Doloref\DelLaney, postmarked at Chicago, nla.
Augus » 1935, bearing the return address of Mrs. Dnily
Newbolad, 2840 N. Franciso, Chicago, Ill., and a let

written by Dolores Delaney addressed to Mrs. Hel eLan_ey,j_

General Delivery, St Paul mnn. .

-‘ e e '_‘_.“ H
3
v gl

The contents of th&se'ietters have been carerully
scrutinized end appear to contain no information of value.

Thanking you for your 1nterest and cooperation 1n
this matter, Iam R S

: Very truly youré, e
* = g P - sl mafet
A . B ) e : A
. . 5. . 2 ; =

e

D. L. Nicholson .
Speoial Agent in Charge

-t

Y b
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¥r, V. K.

Wort Wirginia Masonic Bou RS
Parkersburg, lezt Vi.rginn. ST
D.&!' Sirs - B el '_gz-v < <
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.'r‘-‘

in which you request this Bureau to furnish you with the -
pcrsom.l doscrlption and phot.ograph of Alvi.n Ku’pl‘. f.‘-’}' . ,' »

Yor ycur infomuon, Alvin Iarpia 1s described u

followns

Ager . 25 years (1930)

Bsfghts " .~ - 5§ feet, 3% inchas

Feights = .- ‘.. 130 pounds o

S teee o Bullde t'-_— T Slender _.;-_'.

oS U Bales - .0 0 Browm
Lo v Kyests 7. . Plue [

S Cony plexs.onx = - Falp “~;s

g _:_,3__;_,_;»*«»_Voa lobes of esrse

,'-_'”_‘ R <.

Karpise

e M EAT 0&
oF IVEST!
FEDEW- B‘"‘“U uz i CE

y § DEphRTMETT OF Y RQ ’

lorcrencc 13 uade to your letber of August 24. 1935.'.

“» 7. Scarst - 7. Cut scar below each 3&1, Cat

v ‘I m trana:nitcing hei'erith one photo rz;ph of Alvln

£
B e e
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UG 281335 Al

Special igent in Charge,
Chicago, Illinois,

]

RE3 ALVIN XARTIS, with eliases,
FUCITIVE, Y. Qo #1218; et alj
EDUARD GEORGE nm, Victing
KIr.prING,

~ Dear 34r: |

Referring %0 the letter fram the Chicage Office to the S$, Paud
ofrfice dated ‘ugust 15, 1935, reguesting photogrephs of various
subjaects 1n this oase, thare s transaitted herewith two photo=
gracha of Volncya.)eﬁ.s. nunber 47101, U, S, Penitentiary,
Leaveanvrorth, Eansas.

s Very truly yours,

E. E, CRIROY,
SPRCIAL AGMT IN CHARGE,

AJN:3Y.

- FnGe

cc-lNureau /
ae=-Cincinnati
cc-3t. Pan
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Trensmit the followinz Teletype message to:

FEI I AUGUST 22, 1935,

DIRECTOR - Y

THOMZ. BREZID. FERSCH BILIEVED TO IE IIEITICAL TITH
CDOIVIDUAL ¥HO TZLEZPHONED POST:L TELTGRAPH CO}EANY
FIIL.DILPHLA VUSTERDAY ZNDZAVORING TO SEID MESSAGE TO
YOU PERSOHALLY TELEFHONED TIIS OFFICE 3.44 Pil DeYLIGHET
SaVIIG TLE T0D.Y OSTENSIBLY FROM FHOIE BOOTH STATIIG
"LV VOULDH'T TulE 1YY TSLEGRAN YEZSTERDLY. JELL I'l
J0ING DOWH TO GIT HEIIL AlV./aY."

TIIS LWIVIDUAL T.LIZD HASTILY IN .30 IMCITED VUICE .ID
ITG UP T12TDIATELY oD I 7aS UkBIZ T TRCE TS CAlL.
COLTIIULNG LIVLSTIGATION Ll VIE. OF DETSR IvING IDIIVITY

T TIIS IILIVIDU:AL,
HARVE

\a
\k

Y
Ty T TR el

e

FEDERAL GUREA OF INVISTICATITN

. TV wtn P e ST e & T _-¥v

T G oot
SR
- —————r
o e v e o
e e e e ;

~r

- .‘

N N a BNE i

» ;d i 1

approved: ﬂ'/{' /WT_ Sent .. 4,32 Pin-- Per-—AnT =

Special wgent in Shutge.
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . B
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmcwi Ste Lo rieno. T«43
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADEK SY: -~ . L
- . REEE SERTTY S DUt .
St. Louis,. Mo, 8a24-35 ?-29 to 8-21-35 D. s.mmm o DSH:A .
| 974
vme ALVIN ., with aliases~<FUGITIVE, 1,0, 1218} cuaracran or case: L o
IR, JOSEFH P , with aliases, 1.0, 1 ;mrﬁvmmrm.mmm
CAMPBELL, with: eliases, .0, 1236; VER, | OBSTRUCTION OF msnc:, 2
with aliases, I.0. _1%;% J CHARHISON, with FATTONAL FIREARMS ACT. .~ =
aliases, I,0. 1230; , with aluau, = , . — 3
I.O. 1241; EDWARD nmmﬂsama—-nm e T e
NOPSISOFFACTS . ) I, L
[’ 1), SYNOPSISt Greban m@vm.. beu'ilg 1935, norxaa nem. D=5088, - -
dl / locsted St, Louts, Mo, 7~29-35. Surveillence of Willl Ku‘h A
/}ﬂ .  and John Bunsell Moran maintained snd results set out heroin. "';‘,.\
- . Investigation conducted and information cbtained fails te . e
S indicate that sudjects of this case are at present eontacttng «—;‘ :
‘? T, these individuals end their associates {n St, louis. Willlem =
S " Jo Harrison, father of Willie Earrison, econfined Missouri 7:
“{. .. Pacific Hospital from B-8-35 to 8-12-35; condition not aerlous SO

“"’fi and no indications that subject visited his father during thil
. " period, Clarence Coff, a known personal friend of Willfe °

1)‘3(:; |

1 of Century Distilling Co,, Peoria, INl., a tmporary business
1 - . . - associate of Clerence Coff, sdvises thet on 8~21+25 Clarence .-
o ... Coff, while intoxicated, informed him that his former friend,
S now wanted in eonnection with the Bremer Kidneping, is hiding
out in Cicero, Ill. with former friends, Earrison also re- ' -
ported to be contacting tormer associates living neer Gary, Ind.
DETAILS: . R M : : - : : P o : - - -
REFERENCEs Report of Special Agent D. S. Hostetter, St. Iouls, lﬂssouri.
dated .mly 26, 1935. '

3

DETAIIS!, L At Sto Imlis: lﬁsswri s i et e )
T On tho arternoon of 7—29-35, a black c.:ahem Paige eoupe. bearing
'_ 1935, norida ncense n-soae. was observed parked and ‘unocecupied near the
o - w,.e .‘f = ,_:‘ a’_;: MR ,’ ,'-' < ‘ DO NOT WRITE m THESE SPACES ) """:;
APPROVED AND g . e S RECORDED AND N :
FORWARDED: 73 z —p-a m;;m‘ 7’{74— 7/”0 AUG g6 lbgg"‘“
COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHEDTO: ~ ° . A LhTED STATYS AUC '1(‘ \.—
S Buresu st Pal - .-fd (A 23
2 Cincinnati £ Chicago . ' BURER ,w;smmm
2 Denver 2 St, Louis RroUTER 70:| v N T T

2 Jecksonville LED N ‘:—32% | :
Pika ¥ 5 - !\\: :
ﬁ,gn.‘amg g8 e MV o

B NG N TS R R TR

-



- intomction of m-ana Bonlanrd um mtm Stroot. Bt. !.ou-. m. .
PR In eonnection ﬂth this mtombuo. roforonco 1- mdo 'to the uport Of'
S;poeial Agent R. H, Klett, Jacksonville, Florilda, dated Mey 18, 1935, wherein it
appears that 1935, Florida license D=508S was {ssued to John R, Maran, 323 North'

Xast Seventeenth Street, lnm. noriu. tor a Grahn hip eaupo. mtor mmber
13075330 A A .

o 'x-. -':{ ._,;_‘.. : --"v'

- l‘nrther reteronce 19 mdo to the uport of 8poeid. Agent B, c. snm,
Chieago, INlinois, dated 6-3+35, reporting the arrival and subsequent surveillance
of Willfam Kerin in Chicago, Ill., and reflecting that Kerin was drivins. ct that -
tine, ;a-aham Paige eoupe, beerins 1935, !lou.'iu neenu MOBS. .

ST 'l!herefcro, npon obnrv'lna thil autcmobile, it wes mmd that Iorin
, m. in all probebility, the &river of same, inasmmich as his associate, John -

3 . Russell Maren, had, from time to time, been observed im St, lLouis, lb.. driuna i
N a grar. OJ.dmobilo seda.n. bearing 1955. norlda licenso 3-9'350 ‘

B e T DL
B4 ‘.-.,_

R no chieueo Burvan ottica m telephonieany 1n1bmed 1n refmnee to
the location in St, Louis, Mo. of the mentioned Greham Paige coupe, and Special
Agent in Charge D, M, Ladd, of the Chicago Bureau office, at that time, edvised
that the surveillance of Williem Kerin in Chicazo, I1l, had deen recently discone

... » +tinued, {nasmuch as & confidential informant had been developed who was parsonelly”
acquainted with William Kerin. The advisability of a surveillance of this autoe

. mobile end Kerin was discussed with Sp=cial Agent in Charge Lgdd, and it was agreed
that the facts warranted a limited surveillance in order that the eontacta of
Kerin in St. Lonis, !&o. might be determinod. ; :

- : In this eonnecticn 1t ahould be noted that report of referenco reﬂ.ecta
that ¥illie Harrison i{s alleged to have recently visited St. Louis, Mo. on two
occasions, and consequently it appeared that a surveillance of Kerin might be
productive of inrormation eoncerning H’arrison's prior or subsequent visits in
Ste Iouiﬂ. m. - : : e L ) o 3 )

Special Agents G. L. Stevens, V. J. Uolre and the writer proceeded to
the Mtersection of Grand Boulevard apd Maffitt Street in Agent Stevens® personally
.. owned automobile, and from observation ascertained that the Graham Paige coupe had
~ disappeered, Said automodile, however, was shortly thereafter observed parked and
nnoccnpied at tho l‘airgronnds Botel, 5644 natural Bridse Lvo.. sc. Iouia, llo. ‘

Ty e e s
ST A ‘ T

IS S ASES tu- eonnection. reference 1- ndo to s htter dirocted to tho cin- :
oinmti Bnrom office on June 19, 1935 by Special Agent ir Charge R, B, Vetterli,
of the St, Louis Bureau of fice, wherein it appears that Agents of the St, Louis
office observed John Russell Moran as he left the International Allfance of
Taeatrical Stage Exployees Union, locatod at 4a South 8th St., St. Iouis, Mo.,

at spproximately 4300 A.M,, on June 17, 1935, in a gray, Oldsmobile sedan, dearing
1935, Florida licenss D-0«350, and thersafier tailed Moran as be drove the above




. SERAR ST W SR RPN 3 Mt it Tl .
nantiomd automodile to the Mrgroundc btol, loeatoﬁ at S644 Natnral Bridge -
Ave., St. Louis, Mo., at which time Moran parked his automobile on the otrat
directly dehind a 1934, Dodge sedan, bearins 1955, Florila ltconoe 45-251,
theroattor antored the hatel. i‘_\.,, . e.,-'._ﬂb,ﬁ s é, :. ,;a ‘
e Lsonta Stonns. lolfe and tho triter mintunod s lumilhnce or tho
Qraham Paige ooupe at the Fairgournds Hotel, and at midnight observed two indf.
viddals leave the hotel and proceed to a parked, 1935, green 0ldsmobile sedan,
bearing 1935, Missouri license 472«779, IFyom observatiom, it was spparent that
neither of these individuals were fdentical with any of the fugitives in instant
case. These two men stopped near the green Oldsmodile and entered into a convere
sation for a few minutes, at which time the younger of the two, approximately ,
twenty years of age, removed a package from the froat seat of the sajid Oldsmodile
and entered a part-black, 1934 Chewvrolet sedan, bearing Missouri, 1935 license
mmber 535-594, end thereafter drove west on Batural Bridge Ave. It was like-

"t‘._‘ g

- wise noted that the remaining individnal unlocked the Graham Paige coupe, bearing -

Florida license D-5088, and drove hurriedly east on Katural Bridge Ave. A dee
scription of thie imuvidual, as obtqned trnn this aml mbseqnent obsu'vatiou .
of him, {s as follows:

) Age: - S3 to 40 IR
S .o Helgh®s o' .. . 8Y 10% to I i B et
L lreishtt_ NS U e e
“oocam . BulldsrI - Medium

R S complexion: : Light -
"’:. ».i;:.i e Ao A S o

; 2F
Thererore, \mder the circmnstancea, 11: rould appeer that this individnal.
ia I'illiam Kerin, and eonsequently hereinarter he vill bo referred to es Kerin,

, Upon leaving the hotel Ker;n drove to 4a s. 8th St., parked the Graham
Paigo coupe and entered the International Alliance of Theatricel Stage Employees

Union at said eddress, where he remaiped until 3:00 £,M. on 7-20-35, at which
time he was observed as he departed und returned to the l‘airgrounds Hotel.

Lo - In th.ts eonnection 1t ahould bo noted that the St. Iouie Bureau ofﬁco
has meintained a limited surveillance of John Russell Maran end Willfem Kerim :

end thereby ascertained that doth of these individuals frequent the same spota

and associate with the sams individuals. Their known contacts and possible con=

"“'nections in St. Louis, Mo. will de hereinafter jointly enumerated; however, dee .

tails as t0 unproductive surveillances eondnctod by Lgents of the St. Ianis '

: an-uu otﬁce are not 1ne1nded horoil. e Ter b

,..; A

R Bpeeial lsantn .T. 8. lmh-ndlolo!mashranat .pproximtely 5:00?&
on 7-30-35 observed Karin as he left the Fairgrounds Hotel and entered the Graham
Paige ecoupe, and these agents thereafter tailed this automodile to 4004 Nareus

Ave., St. louis, ¥o., and noticed Kerin as he parked this automodile and entered



the bungalow located at said dddreui. &orfly theré&fter ‘they observed n.noago

Brougham, bearing 1935, Florida license 45-251, as it eppeared and was parked h
the rear of the Graham Paige coupe, apd they noticed that the driver of this .
sutomodile also entered theresidence at 4004 Marcus Ave. A descriptionm of tho

- driver of this Dodge mtanobilo, as o@tained by thou ugents tm obsemtion,
ia as rouovn : St o o,

.@r<

Boight: - R L L
Yeights B0 L
Build: .. . .  Heavy .
.comploxion: s Falr .
Hairs L Brwr‘ % .
) W - T ) D e » Ao "’«}--—},;‘?:?* - C -:"' -
’ Shortl‘y tb.oreafter xam and the driver or the Doage antomobilo. r'

identiﬁed as Joseph Finnegan, re-appeared, and after exchanging ignition keys, :
Kerin returned to the Fairgrounds Hotel in the Dodge Brougham, end Joseph Finne- ~
gan departed in the Graham Paige coupe and was tailed to tho mmicipal rrea Bridg.
1oe.d1ng tmﬁt. Iao'ais. llo. to the State of mtmtt. B G SN T R SR

—em o i e g e

g

In this eonnects.on it abonld de noted that the above mentioned Dodga

sutomodbile is fdentical with the Dodge sutomobile heretofore mentioned which vas
observed parked at the rairgromds Hotel on June 17, 1935 during a surveillanco

" of John mssen Moran

It should ba noted that during the afofe-mentioned surveillanco, nvo

men were observed in a ¥ord VB sedan or coach, bearing 1935 Florida license . - . ..

© | De25+966, -

These individuals from observation did not contact Maran, Kerin or S

Finnegen; however, their presence in the vicinity in the early morning 4id arouse
suspicion, and it is'pos',sible that they contemplated contacting one of these "
- {ndividuals; howejrer. said ear disappoared et that time, and has not been observed
81n0§ tbat dat’. .\ - ';3;..‘ r _-_ , _’ et '.j..'!' ...‘“_7;. o s ‘_,M.:‘,_' _7_,'.{ I

rinnegan end his tire, Earcella, reside at 4004 narcus L'n. .

J.n examination cf. the St. Lauis city Directory rerlects tha.t .Toseph

T

2 l&. H. 0. Nousa, Special lgent, Southwestem Bell Telephone COmpany,

.dvis;d -that an unlisted telephone, namely Colfax £326, was operating at 4004
_ Barcus Ave, in the neme of Marcella Finnegan, and that the subscriber had specifical-

1! requested that no infqrmtion be tu.rniehed eoncern;qg ;aid telephone. 1

sloe ey L . nr".‘
._- AN f' g \ . .. el ’ ol ‘ N
4 o R LR wand w2 e 0.3 - AV pN '-i‘. RSN S ; “eh

‘me hck&onvillﬁ ﬁlisan office on 7-30-55 was telographically}oqnema

to ‘ascortain the type of car and mrty to whom 1933, Florida license 45-251 was
hanod and on 7-31-35 the St. Louis office was advised by teletype that said
liconse was {ssued to Jos, D. Pinnegan, Ambassador Hotel, Miami Beach, Florilda,
for Dodge Brougham, motor number 58944, and that Florida title ma boen {ssued
%0 the same pemn. -

In addition to the above uhtn‘, VspAocwial Agent in Charge Re 1. at

I S
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i Bureau office bad made @ similar inquiry en ¢-22-35 eéoncerning this sutomodile . -
and was, at that time, informed, {n addition to the requested information, that

o  Joseph Finnegan was reputed to be an ueqnuntence of Iilne Berrl-on bnt nqt

- near East 8t.‘Lou1-, m. W

. JERTRIRN
e T y;-h

p.‘eeent @s80C5at8e . 0 oeeels T e 0 Re -
SRR - bid

advised tM |'!nnegan was supposedly a pu! manager of !! ! E o

Superior Clud, located at 225 East Superior Street, in Chicego, Illinois; ﬂnt
Finnegan is alleged to have arrived in St, Louis, Mo, during October of 1938 . .
and was thereafter cmployed u ene ot the mnagers o: the l&o\mds co\mtry club B

e ‘M,‘_ . .é'{’ ‘ ERRIN ERES .
e ln enmlnation of the St. Iouis Ponce Department reeorde mealed A
that on 12«15«33 Mr, Jack Stahl, Post Offies Inspector, Chicago, Ill., reportea e
that on 12+8-32 a group of 1nd£viduale wearing masks held up and robded letter
ecarrier Fred Voalsh, of the Chieago, Ill, Post Office, and that many of the .

bonds stolen in this robdery were subsequently traced to ons Joe Finnegan, Iho

at that time, it was reported, had left Chicago, Ill, for St. Louis, Mo,

S w ' An examination of the St, Louls City Directory reveals that Joseph , . ..
H. Beaeley, United Statee Past Office employee resides at 4008 Marcus Ave.,

and it is belfeved that this individual might &n the future de & source of ;
reliable information c¢oncerning Finnegan and his present associates; honvar, R
this individual, to date, has not been interviewed, but will subeequently be

) contacted tith a viet of obtaining the above mentioned aeeistance. X

.._.,. »«‘a« '~..«‘;’-' :
- *-"' '4. .

SRR ﬂr. I’. L. Noah, Poat Ofﬁce Inspector in Charge, St. Iouis, Yo,,
searched his postal files, but was unable to furnish information concerning :

Joseph Finnegan, He did, however, advise that Jossph H. Beasley, 4006 Marcus Ave.,
was & respectable, retired stamp clerk or the U. S, Post Ortice at st. Louis, Mo,

l&?”ﬁoeh, npoxﬁbeing requeeted, placg%a thirty day cover on an mafl

subsequently delivered to 4004 Marcus Ave,, an sed he would furnish the St.
Bureau ofﬁce with,uny traeings vhich xnight 'be received a“a résult of thio

.,"-‘ : ® e oy :"&_,. W .>,~ §.§~~* ,,‘.‘ ""5’\’.‘:«‘ N

S llr. ack Stahl, Poet Orﬁ.ce Inspeetor, Chicago. m. ’ a.ppeared In the :

- St. I.ouic Bureau office at the suggestion of Fost Office Imspector in Charge I. L.

Boah, and sdvised that Joseph Finnegan formerly resided im Chicago, Ill., and

associated with Ous Winkler, Charles J, Fitzgerald and other hoodlums fn the

Cepons Syndicate. He stated that Finnegan was {mplicated in the disposal of
securities obtained im a robbery of a letter earrier in Chieago, Ill,, and $hat
Finnegan was subsequently arrested in Miami, Florida and returnsd to Chicago,
I1l., where he was later released because of insufficient evidence., Mr, Stahl
further advised that Finnegan was one of the pell bearers at Ous Winkler's funersl




S

and boasted, at that tim. that he intended $0 assume eontrol er the Gapon.
Syndicate. Mr, Stehl further sdvised that Finnegan was now precognized as ome
of the dest erap men i{n the country, and was probadly not associating or 1nterut.c
in other criminal endeavors; however, his association in Chieago, Ill. with the -
Capone Mod indicated thet mambers of that Syndicate and their hoodlum assoeutu
would not hesitate to eontcct nm&an, -nd that !'imugan -mxld mdonbtedly ~ :
ba.rbor and uaist thcn. TEEar T e o . e

In this ecnnection rotemce 1: mdo to e letter dinetod to the Bt.
Louis Burequ office on August 8, 1925 dy Special Agent in Charge D, M, ladd, of .
the Chieago Burean office, wherein &t appears that fdentical information im .
reference to kseph l'innegan was tuppnoa. by Post omeo Inspoctcr ltcCarthy ut

- s l el sE e, e N . 7

. !:I.th hfcmce to antambihn herotofm mntioned in this rcport, 1t
should be noted that inquiries et the Missouri Avto license dureau, 1701 Chestmut

T

ARA A v

- B g

R

" 8t., St, Louis, revealed that 1935, Missouri license 472779 was issued to Fllim

lhthu. 8711 Lrlington Ln., St. Ionis, &., for « 1935, Oldsmobilo sedan.
T k '!hoso records also 1ndieate ‘that 1035, Missouri license 535594 was
issued to ¥, Stanek, Sr., Troy, Mo., for a 1934, Chevrolet sedan.

wreeSS s Im raterence to the identity of the owners of the above mentioned
antomobiles, it has been ascertained thet Fillfam Mathismsides at 2711 Lrlington
Ave., and owns a 1935, Green, Oldsmobile; however, edditional investigation con-
eerning the owners of these two mtomobilea has not been eonducted to date, but
._suitable 1nquiriea will be mado 1n the near ruture in this mgard fﬁ.; -

t * . St

- "f"i T It should be noted 1n reference to the lfounds Oountry club that‘

AR

" number of the Agents of the St. Louls Bureau office have visited this Club

recently on different occasions, but from obsemtion have been unablo to obtain
information concerning tha subjects in Instant case, .. . . . ;_ e

. Detective Gus Lanna, East St. Louis Police Department, a reltabh
contaect of the St. Louis Bureau office, furnished the following information cone
" cerning the ownership and managemsnt of the Mounds Country Clud, after meking -
as many inquiries as he deemed advisable under the circumstences., He stated
that Harry Murdock is the owner of this club, andis reportsd to be now vacation- .
. ing at his summer c¢lud fn Garden, Fiseo ¥Kanns further edvised that Murdock " :
associates with, employs and assists criminals, and would not under eny circv.m-
‘stances furnish rel{edle information to a representative of this Bureau. Manns .
. further advised that Ed Pohlmann and Harry Mardock were partners fn tho tollow- f--
ins bnainou utabluhnonta in lut 81:. Louic, In.s e .
Aulmutnrthndmmtsmotn. e e
4 wmholesale deer distridbuting estadlisdment, US5th and St. Clair Ave.

A wholesale lgqnor store, 431 Missouri Ave,
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‘He then’ rolatcd that thlmxm owns uclub st Ltkc Bua. Kom!craon Oonnty, o
IllinOIl. neer Burlington, Iowa, and that this individuel's past reputation uu- .
cates that he would assist any eriminal, even to thc cxtcnt of turnishins ul s
elub as a hide ont 'hn.c 'the heat np «mi I R

, - f}ia * 4- a fi? ?» 5
. 3.
SRR In thic conncction rcfcrcncc u mdc to tho report of Speoial lgont
¥. ¥, Yoarsley, St. louls, Mo,, dated 8-19-33, {n the ease now entitled nvm ,
CHASE, with aligsese~FUGITIVE, ot al; AUGUST LUER--VICTIM; KIDNAPING, wherein
it appears that Harry Murdock, who operated a slot mechinerecket fn Madison
County, Il1l., is & close friend of many of the subjects in said ease, particulerly
Norvell, and further that Murdock met these kidnaporn .t tho llonnu conntry club
after thc nctin, Lngust I.ncr, m rcloau(. T L R

. Said rcport dso rcnccts that Boma Yaushn a prostitutc, nnd the mistrcss
ot 'alter 0'Malley, wrote a note, while in jail at Murphysdoro, Ill., to hr
relativcs, roqunting ‘them tc contact ld Pohlmnn tor hcr ascictancc. 9.;\ ‘ -,;

P ;A.

Detective Gun m.nns further adviscd that Iil:uan P. 'Bov Io" )lc@.ilhn

" was in charge of all gambling operations at the Mounds Country Clud, and in that -

respect indirectly employed Joseph Finnegan, He further stated that McQuillan
had been a reported dealer in dope for a number of years, and was unreliable in
every mspect. Detective Gus Manns then advised thet Jack Longer is the actual .
manager of the Mounds Country Club; that he has charge of the bar, dining roam T

" and misical entertainment, In this respect reference is made to a letter addressed

to the Chicago Bureau office on 11-21-34 by Special Agent in c’harge R. B, Vetterly,
 whereln it appears that Clarence Coff and Willie Harrison, during Octoder of 1934,
visited the Kit Kat Night Club, located in the Missouri Hotel, St, Louls, Mo,, '~
end while et this clud, Harrison was met by four or five other men who were supposed-

1y unknomn to Coff. This letter alsoreflects thet Jack Lenger, proprietor of the

Kit Kat Kight Cludb, edmitted he was acquainted with Willie Earrison and Clsrence
Coff, and recalled that Harrison had visited his club several times during the

year 1934; however, Langer feiled to identify any of thc individnals who accom-
panied Harrison on the occasion in question.

o advised that J’ack .
Langer was formerly connected with the Williams Hotel, and Broadway, and the

Abrahem, and brother, Victor, supposedly now reside®.. in New York City .
further advised that Langer, during 1931, 1eaaed the Kit Kat Night

- St. Regis Bestaurant, 1416 South 16th St., both in New York City; that hiﬂ, ,
Missouri Hotel for a period of five years, and further that Langer was . ..

i tormcrly and is now euployod as tho mnagcr or tho llounds country club near hsf

3

Bt. Iﬂu" m. 4" T . . . BN ,_,.:,_,_ )

. In connection rnh the Iisaotn'i Botol, 1t chould be noted that the former
owners were recently forced into receivership, and that said hotel is now known
as the DeSoto Hotel, and is located et 1014 Locust Street,



g - .t m DeSoto Botels

e

.'  without prosecution on 11-8-30.

By inquiry it was determined that Iaek hnstr tnd hu wife now 'x-nid.

T J.n enmination ot ‘the reeorda at the St, Iouis Polico Dopa.rtmnt

revealed that Jack Langer was aryested in Room 810 of the Maryland Hotel, a'c
- Ninth and Pine Streets, St, louis, Mo., on 8-15=50, Langer was gt that tm
descrided as S5 years ofege, born in Few York, married, occupation managers : :

‘Two 351 eanbro tinchuter repeating riflu. lo. (4-598 cnd lo. ms. i
One U, S. Ay md.l. 45 m‘bu Pilt@l No. 50453’ e e T
One Shith and Wesson, 38 calidre revolver, ¥o, 318870

One Golt, 32,20 calidbre revolver, Fo, 381483,
One Colt, 38 calidre revolver, 8% hrr'l. Noe 57688‘ :
"One Pountain pen shaped gas gun, ™. -° “’”M
Ona bhck Ieathsr case tor tho above menﬂoned va T

i A N & -»~ ST A

poueuion a commission as Special Policeman, issusd by the East St. Louis nom
of Fire and Police Commissioners, dated 7«11-30, Thiszecord further indicates..
that Langer furnished dond in the amount of §2,000,00 on 8-15-30, after being
charged with pos session of nnregiateted guns, and that he was aubsequently diachar

. R

2lal .F - r;.;
rurther reference is now ma.de t0 the surveiuance of Willtam Kerin and

the cra.ham Paige eoups in his possession. - Speciel Agent T, 8, Ferguson at appro:
imately 10:15 P,M., on 7-30=35, obseryed Kerin as he parked the ebove mentiomed -

sutomodile at 4a S. 8th Ste, and entered the International Allfence of Theatrial ‘

Stage Employees Union, and later, at approximately 11:00 PM,, this Agent, in his,
personally owned automobile followed Kerin in the Graham Paige coupe to the Faire
grounds Hotel and observed him as he parked said automobile and entered the hotel,
.Speciel Agents Re H, Redmond and H, A, Loughran, at approximately 1:00 A.M,, on
7«31=35, noticed an individual, believed dy them to be either Kerin or Moran, -

' enter the Graham Paige coupe, end these agents thereafter followsd said automodbile
to a parking lot in the rear of a four section epartment located in the 3500 dlock
‘on Fair Ave, These agente were not able to determine the exact section of this
epartment that this individual entered withont erousing suspicion; however, it is
believed that he entered either 3525 or 3527 Fair Ave, & survejllance was maine

. tained at this address until 3:00 AM, on 7-31«35, end ‘at_that time was discoms .-
t;nuod. {nasmuch as it appeared that the driver of "this automobile intendea to '

remain tho rut ot tho niaht nt th.e eddresa meg_n. »as t_han viaiting. e ey

SR In mnetion ‘with thu tonr uetion qarth ‘ it lb'oatod tn t!u 8500‘ blbot
of Tair Lﬂ.. 1t should de moted that investigation eonducted in that vielinity

revealed that these four sections were mumbered ss follews: 3521, 5523, 8525, M

An omiutim of the uﬂ. boxn tith pames uttached, as nppuring {n each ucf“’n:

' ﬂxo a.bove report tnrther nnecta that thore m nl-o ;tonna u l‘.angu-'.

..
jw,.« tg paﬂ- - &u -l ’*-r'q“ ~£'3'M '¥_‘y -‘ .

{
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Teflected & group of names whieh wepe later checked with the St. Louis City =
Directory for the year 1935, and it was by this means determined that the rentm

_ of these apartments hed been undoubtedly located in their respective apartmsnts _.-"-:.}~
for a considerable period of time. A further check was made in the 1955 St. Louis
City Directory and it was theredy ascertainsd that George C., Kaufmann, Custodian,
Federal Reserve Bank, St. Louis, Mo., lived in one 0f thespartments at 3521 Fair
Ave, Likewise, Arthur C. Schrewe, St. Louis City Policeman, lived in one of the
spartments at 3523 Fair Ave. Likewise, Theo R, Morrison, St, Louis City Policeman,

. 1ived in one of the apeartiments at 2525 Fair Ave, Likewise, Bussell A, Schraeder,
Ste. Louis City Policeman, resided at 5527 Fair Ave. The names of the above imdie
viduals are included in this report for assistence in & subsequent investigatiom
which will de conducted by the 8t. louis Buresu office for the purpose of definfitely

. ascertaining who tha muvmm drivinz tho Graham Paiga ooupo eontaetod on the

norning ot 7-.;1-65 VroeLodmet L , : _;‘ ‘

L -‘--“‘4'::4 —,?-ﬂ';. “‘s'."."', LEE ‘. )

TeREN Mr. ¥, r. Irueser. U, 8. Postal Carrier, assigned %o tha lfaturtl Brlago
Branch Post Office, advised that he served the entire 3500 dlock on Fair Ave; thet
the irdividuals who resided in the fouwr section spertment in question had deem - ..
living there for & considerable period of tims and that he was personally acquainted
with & number of them. He advised that Mrs, Pierce E. Bishop, 3527 section was

_ menager for ths entire spariment. Fhotographs of fugitive subjects in instant -
case were exhibited to Mr, Krueger, and he advised that he was certain that none .
of the renters in the apartments in question wers {dentical with any of the 1nd1-
vidua.ls whose likenesses appeared on tha photograyha yresentea to hm.

e

: ."ment". edviged that he resided at the Fairgrounds Botel, 3644 FNatural Bridge Ave, -
He stated that ¥r., H, G, Worley, a former manager of the Claridge Hotel, 18th and

- Locust Streets, St., Louis, Mo,, was the present manager of the Fairgrounds Hotel,

and if sober wes reliable; however, decause of his liquor habit, it was usually
"~ impossible to contact him, and due to the same cause the hotel was operated in
a very hap-hazard manner., Detective Shannon further stated that Mr. R, G, Bellerd
was auditor, but suggested that lh'. s. 0. Hulltgan, one of the clerks, be contacted
N _tor any information deslred. GCLeEIteTRoh s e . .

RIS Hr. S. c. lmluga.n, elerk. rairgrounds Ho’cel, allowed an examination of
the registration cards for the month of June end July, 1935, and said cards fafled
~"to reflect sny information concerning William Kerin or John Russell Moran, He -

" . eodvised thet he had never heard of either of these individuals eand does mt Te-
o nembor any uquuiea being mdo u per-on or by phono ooncerning said mens . .. ‘.;

In this oonnoetion it is now statod that .mihr lnqulrtu were tormcrly
made at this hotel eoncerning John Russell Moran, at which time his photograpk Wis
prosented t0 each bell-hop and meid in the employmentof this hotel, At that $ime
particuler reference was maie t0 individuals who remained in their room as late
a8 noon, inammuch as it is believed the maids should de in a position to possidly

e . Ita oy o E - .
= e *-—«1 ,q« N p- '-,;-. ™ e ) ‘om P 'A!I "" B

:
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¥

Detective Iim Shannon, a reliable ofﬁ.cer of the St. Louis Poliée Depart-,



identify the photograph of Jobn Russell Moran; honnr. it -hould be notod that
‘these past and present inquiries were all unproductive of informetiom, and it wes
spparent that ths employees were not attempting to assist in imstant 1nve:t1gation.

In view of the above circumstances, apd the additional fact that Kerin and Maran ;-», '

are not subject in instant case, it was delieved inadvisadle 0 make further im-

e I LI e

-

quiries; however, Special Agent R, H, Redmond moved to the Fairgrounds Botel .;‘~ ; T

without disclosing his identity, and submftted the tolloung memrandun ot hic A
obaomtions ct tho rairgrnunas Hotel -rtor ofﬁeo hom: ST i ‘

Keither Iillian Iorin nor his &'aham Pnige eoupe. beu'ing 1”5 l’loridn
license D-5088, were observed from 8:00 P M. t0 12:00 P,M, on 7-31-35, LtAB,.oo
4. on 82135, the above mentioned Graham Paige sutomobile was observed parked
in the rear of 3527 Fair Ave., approximately in the same location at which 1t was
observed on the night of 7-30-35, William Kerin appeared at the Fairgrounds -
Hotel at 9:00 P.M, on 8-1=35, at which tims he was alone ana au mt :peak tc
tmne. going diroctly to tho olevato}: and upstaira. L ZNEAR

bl ot s

On the mming of B+2~38, the arore-mentioned Graham Paigo»coupe 'u

obzerved parked in front of the l‘airgrounds Botel. hmver, Kerin ranea to appau' L

' during the evening on this date, - . S5 R ETEHC TR S S

On 8-3-35, the above nentioned automobile was observed parked in front
of the rairgrounda Hotel, bnt Iilliam Kerin was not seen, ~ o

‘ N
4
!
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. : - Seid Graham Paige uutomobile, on 8-4-35, was observed parked in rront
__of the Fairgrounds Hotel during the morning. At approximately 1:00 P.M, an i{ndf- .

" vidual came out of the hotel who closely resembled John Bads Moran. He was about

3540 yeers of age; 5' 10%; 160 pounds; medium buila, ruddy eomplezion, brown- hair,

pointed nose which appeared to have been broken; he was smooth sghaven, and was, -

" at that time, wearing rimless glasses, This individual spoke to a young couple
in front of the hotel, and the three of them, together with a six to eight months
0ld bedy entered the Graham Paige coupe a&nd drove away in an easterly direction
down Natural Bridgo Ave. L descrtption of the mplo is as followss SRR S

. ige T About S0 . o
7 4t Hedght -+ - Gt ev, - T |
fLULE M- Welghto 128 . i
3007 Balld Ri.: , Eedfum™ ,
" Haiy ‘-1 - 7 Light brm
. Oomplexion - A :Dark, .moth ahaven Light oo L

e ,a.\.\»»z

MR \:‘:
7 me gbm-aatiouc {ndtvituals Teturned about mnty-imma la

wnplo settins out ard going into the hotel, end the man believed to be )lo eon-
tinued west on latxu-al Bridgo &n. in m Onhun !uigo oonpo. SR ,

-.I.‘ -



On the morning of 8-5-35 the above nentioned &'aham Paige coqpe ‘was
obsomd prkod in front of the rairground- Hotel., Ry mm,., g
, : - Y - A i s .1»‘,&-1 1%, h } '7: : "‘-g < _: 2
S During the abon aates, no pne resembling any of the subjects of thi:
eaae ‘was seen. The Graham Paige coupp with 1935, Florida licenss n-soea was tho

.

SR e

on.ly uutanobilo bearing nprida license obqgrvgd in that vicinit;. . }_, Y S

3, ! t . 2,

o ot Previous ana present investisation by the Bt. Ionis Buroan orne. ro-

noctn that John Russell Moran and Williem Kerin freguently visit the International

" K11iance of Theatrical Stage Euployees and Ilotion Pictnro llachinn Opentm.
loeatod lf ‘& S, Bth Bto. Bt. ionia, w. LL . L
> o

: It would lppoar that thin uhion isvbecoming \he headqwtors for suppoud-
1y big shot hoodlums. consequently tho fonoving investigation vas eonducted i'or

_ 70?11110 -Intnre’if‘siotanco. e 3" u?, r{; Ll ! , m‘ }

In this connection Botectivp George Upton, St. Louis l’olico Depurtmen%
@ personal friend of the writer, edviged that his drother, LeRoy Upton, 4125 Faiyr
Ave,, was a member of the International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees .-
and would gladly furnish eonfidential}y any information fn his possession, .. . -

LeRoy Upton, 4125 Fair Ave,, advised that George E, Browne is the Presi-
dent of the I A,T,S.E, and the M,P,M,0. union with office hesiquarters in the Earle

_ Theatre Building, Washington, D C. He further stated that John P, Nick lives with

" his mistress at 2941 Russell Ave., St, Louis, }0,, and i{s business manager of the
ToheTeSeEBe located at 4a S, 8th St,, St, Louis, Mo, He further stated that John
Nick was one of the internationa] vics-presidents of this union, and as business .

mana.ger was in complete control Of the ].ocal organization in St, I.ouis.. Tolsd

- ; }‘ oo n §< A= . {

- ';f'.'. Both "George. and LeBay Upton then furnished the i‘ollowing mromauon
eoncerning present associates of John P, Nick, They advised that a few years ago
Dinty Colbeck was a leader of the, Colpeck Gangsters in St. Louis, Mo,; that John
Dougherty, now a Justice of the Peace in St, Iouis, was then a chauffeur for
Colbeck and his associate, Willie' Egan, that Colbeck wgs shot {n Willfe Egan®s

- saloon, and thereafter Egan controlled the above mentioned gangsters, and this mod

became known as the Egan Rets, They further sdvised that during this time John

_Russell Moren, elias Babs Moran, end John Coughlin, were younger members of the
Egan Rats in St, Louis; that Babs Moren left St, Louis and joined Gus Winkler in

. fhicego, I1l,, end since that date pas been considered by reputation, more or

'\’;

T . loss, of a dangerous gangster of the executionery end spot murder type. In referen

to John Coughlin, they edvised that this individual repeatedly boasted of his ais-
' respect for lew and order and declared that his one ambition was to become a sscond
Cus Winkler., Thsy further stated that Coughlin married & woman of i1l repute, who,
et that time, operated a notorious elud at Herrim, I1l,, and was an alleged contact
for the Shelton Gengsters of Rast 8t, Louis, Ill, The Upton bdrothersrecalled that
this woman was with Mrs, Ous Winkler yhen Ous Winkler was killed in a spot marder
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in Chieago, m.. they further uﬂnﬂ that labp Ilonn was arrested by tho Shoritt'n o
" office at Clayton, Mo, during August pf 1934 and charged with murdering a State .
Witness in the Kelley Kidnaping Case.: This mmrder, it should be noted, took ;luu
on the front porch of the deputy chorttt's home at Clayton, Mo. They further ad-
vised that John Dougherty and John Copghlin prevailed upon John Rick to become: - .
bondsman for Bebs Moran and thereby effect his release. It skould be noted tht

the records of the Glerk of Court, St, Louis Oounty, Clayton, ¥o,, reflect that -

John Rick and Clara Nick are sureties on a $20,000,00 dbond furnished in that cesse - -
on behalf f John Russell Earan; they further mdvised that Johm Coughlin {s mow
scployed as a cashier and body guard for O, ¥, Stevens, thé owner of a gambling
resort mear Denver,0olorado. They advised that Coughlin {s reported to de receiving
$250,00 a wesk and 1s also alleged to De heavily armed at all $imes. Ia this eone
nection they stated that John Nick is a deputy game mden {n Ilnouri. cna nth '
wu emiulon ho 1- elso amed et all times, < .0 - Hee NGl et
1- '\ ' -swg.v.il ’K’”e'-.\*-f "“’ "c'

v ‘7 'fhey then ‘elated that & few years ago 'Y nationai bonnntion ot tha éon
nntionad union wus held in Louisville, Kentucky, at which time Jokn P, Niek m
opposed by Thomay ¥alloy and George E, Browne for re-election, but due to the 5%
strong-arm tactics of Milford Jones apnd John Coughlin, together with a tolophono
eall Crom Ous Winklsr from Chicago, Ill,, it was then decided that sald dp;osltlon
would be withdrawn; however, a few days later Milford Jones was killed in a spot
murder §n Detroit, Mich. George Uptop then suggested that it was his opimion

that sech union loader attended the national convention with all of the friepddy . ,

'."
-
d

RERpE ‘gangstéra £52 his Bome commnity, in order that he might be assured of Te-olection,

.. JoB0y Upton advised, however, that George E, Browne, John P, Nick and Thomas Melloy
- ¥ore. m;‘ted to de on friendly terms prior to the spot surder of Eslloy at Chicago,
D35 N turther stated that Harry Mupdack, EQ Pohlmann end "Bow Wow®™ McQuillem  :

L trequentiy visited the club room of spid union at 4e S. 8th St, Upton furnished -

. @ dlagram o2 said elub which is being retained in the files of the St. Louis Burezu
office for Tuture reference in the event information is subsequently reces.ved. in-
dicatin.g that subjfects of thn case a;-e being harbored at that addreas. S

¢ "7 fhese brothers further advisod that John Donsherty was & Justice of the

Peace in St, Louis, Mo. and used his tonstsbles to enforce all Jurisidictional .
questions which effected the above mep.tionea union, dbut that John Nick decams Z
alerzaf when Malloy was killed in Chicsgo, Ill., and consequently fmported Babc*
Moray es @ body guard for proteetion. They advised that John Schroeder, zvos.
¥yom{ng 4ve., was a member of this unjon who had been recently disbarred, and - o

- would, 1n all prodadility, tur;z;sh {nformation g¢oncerning individuals who are now -

mployea by John Niek for pratection. The above brothers further stated tat John
P, Hick had three yiothers, Josoph Nick, Walter Kick and William Nick, all of vhom - ;
_Were msubers of said union, and also alleged mezbers of a dope ring operating 1s )
8t. Louis, ¥o. under the supposed direction of "Bow Wow” McQuillan. These three
brothers live with the comson-law wives st 3838a and 3840s Olive St., 8t. Iou“n

and. mnportod t0 bde cormon pimps and dope peddlers.

P RURIDTORY ot ToralS o7 i, AN A AL
Bt SV D S S TR
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ool Fohm Sehroeder, 2705a Iynonins Ave., after repeating a great portion of '
- !he sbove informatioh, adviged that Bads Noran was a dody guard for John luck: I
.~ that Yoran, when in St. Louis, made his home with either John Nick or Johm =~ » 7 <™
*+° - _Dougherty, and on soms few occasions 1ived at the hirsroundl Hotel, Hes stated = -
that Joe Shreeshan, & straw owner, ¥as opening the Riverview Country Club, uu-,,’." .
the Chain of Rocks Bridge, St. Louis, Mo., and that Moran was $0 be employed iz -
soms eapacity at this Clud. Schroeder then furnished a 1list of the 1359 hgitluto .
members of the I,A.T,S,B, Union, and also furnished the names of individuals sinn
‘union employmsnt by John Nick for the purpose of protection, even though said . :
individuals wers not members of the lpcal organization. The firat mentioned l.ut
is deing retained in the files of the St. Louis Burean Office for future mference.
The names sppearing on the aeeond nentimd 1ist are 1ne1nded u this roport for :
1nfomtlom '.'.;::;v»«m TS T R e AT e

c 4

-

' 'hitoy Daneu.
wT. .+, Tony caamrttit.'
SRR AT AL - . { Bartholoame. alias m.go Gq
"°7"  ¥alter Franks, alies Frank Jecobs,
Sam Schneider, alias Friday.
Den 0'Conelle . .

4 e

alles Sewdust, '

Tl x..,:';.:'_q s 20y .-*"'5: PP . . . v '._" ’.-; ,:,;‘. R X ;\» Nt aie 0l 3% S -t:n:*- ':.; —
e Schrosder mther stated that I.eo Scharfenderg, one of the unreliable
meibers’ of the Union, has a $6,500,00 summer dottage, located about 100 miles from
Ste Louis, and that John Nick and his associates frequently visit this cludb, He .
stated that said club would serve as fn excellent hideout and could be reached by
driving on highway 66 to Cooperville, ¥o,, and then on highway 50. - The club, P
according to Schroeder, was auppoaed to be Iocated in the vicinity cf the end of -

e : Photographs ot the rugiﬂvea 1n 1natant caso were dieplayed to Georgo
Uptcn, LeRoy Upton end John Schroeder, but these individuals were unable to identiry
eny of said fugitives as visitors at the afore-mentioned union. They stated, how-
ever, that for the psst elght months they had only visited the Union headquarters

. occasionslly, advising, however, that they were in constant contact with other ‘
.~ reliable members of this union, and wpuld report to the St. Louis Bureau office ..

" any information whieh they night snbsequently receive eoncerning the arrival of . J

sy suapiciaua 1ndiﬂduﬂ.‘. -y . : L e BTY

2 R

b,

tlmt Iohn pougher 3 , reside et 4515 Dorth . ; that -
Dougherty was a mueo of the Pnce. with offices at 2200 s'c. !-ouis Ave,; that he :
opsrated a saloon at 26 l. eth at.. at. Ionin, lo., nrior to bcing elected to h!' !
prnent otﬁco. _" ST -

) . !t -honld bo poted that Dotoetin sorgmt n Boan, of the St. m’l;ab
‘Police Department, recently stated during & discussion of other matters thet
Moran was ¢0 be empleyed in some eapacity at the Riverview Gountry Club, pear Ste

alS e
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Louis, Mo. This, to some extent verifies previous information set out {n this’.
report concerning Moran's connection with this club, and an investigation will ‘de

eonducted in this resgeet 1n tho nou- future by the 8t, Louts Bureau pftico. 1370/
Co et : R R T R : b7
G2 Om 8—9—85 onridontial {nformant, edvised that nll.ial J. b

Harrison, the father of Willie Harrison, had been taken to the Missouri Pacifie . . .
Hospital on the prev:lous day. He stated that he was not awars of Mr, Barr;aon'a
present ailmants, but was of the opinion that because of his mge, 82, hie eondition
might be sericus., He turther sdvised that George Daskalos had recently moved and
was now living in a dolieatteasen store which he had pnrchase vicinity of
the Harrison home, at the eornsr of Arco and Taylor Streets. *contendod‘
that he had contacted George Daskalos on a number of occasions w reference $0
Daskalos' previously reported statemsnt to the effect that Harrison had recently .
visited St., Louis. mentioned that Daskalos was a cripple and undoudbtedly -
sgessed would have been supplied to him dy one of the Harrison
further stated that fn any event he had been unable to obtain eny
further information from Daskalos in this connection. He stated that he had recent~
ly notited ean articfe in she Startling Detective Magazine, wherein a’ picture of..
Harrison appeared, said picture deing similar to the one appearing on 1.0, 1838,"..

'ﬁmded to begin a eonursation with Daskalos by showing him this photograph,

ther stated that he approached Deskalos, who has been acquainted with .
n for approximately fifteen years, end displeyed the photograph of Willie - -
Harrison, at which time Daskalos epparently_f£aj to recognize any similarity de-
tween this photograph and Willie Harrison. advised that the conversation
that tollowed between Daskalos and himself was unproductive of 1n1‘omation. »
SRR R S ~'~\‘-' ,(\"‘...‘ --‘--' a "‘"‘.,";*;I,w—.',ash - "—-ssré*,—c .:', »v="."\' ""i-tf g ab L APalT YRR -;" LA e
R < ahould be noted that Asst. Chief Special Agent Weinbrenner, of the
Missouri{ Pacific Railroad, who has previously assisted in instant case, is now de-
ceased, and consequently Special Agent J, V, Fenaja, of the Migsouri Pacifi¢ Raile
road, was contacted, and he agreed to @ssist end render and cooperatiOn desired,
Accompanied by Mr, Fenaja, the following investigation was conducted &t the Missouri
A Pacitic Bospital._ S I L, T ; o S :

P e ~% -
-

Mrs. G. l&. Ferguson, General Secretary or the said hospital, advised that

Eilliem J, Harrison was admitted to the hospital as a patient on 8-8-35, and was
assigned roam 426, She stated that Herrison was not seriously 1ll, but was only
resting at the expense of the railroad, inassmuch es he was a retired pensioned
employee. She stated that she would report Mr, Barrison’s condition to the St.
Louis Bureau Office desily, and, in addition thereto, report immediately .any - cone
dition of Mr, Harrison's which might appear serious. Mra, ‘B Macmcol Superinten-
dent of hursea, was tu.rnished two photographs ot Willie Harrison, and she egreed ,
e to supply each nurse that was in charge of the fourth floor with one of these photo-‘

7 graphs, On the morning of 8-13-35 Mrs, Ferguson telephonically advised the St.:: .
 Louis Bureau Office that Williem J, Harrison had been discharged from the ‘Mt ssourd |

Pacific Hospital, in order that he might return to his homs. She stated that hiy

condition had been improved and that there was mo indioation thnt his ailment!

were of a ser;ous mturo. : —




As a patter of future reference, the following information concerning the. - -
Missouri Pacific Hospital is now included in this report for assistance in the event

"~ a subsequent surveillance of said hospital should be necessary, Visiting hours at
+# - the Missouri Pacifiec Hospital gre from 9:30 A.M. to 10:30 AM,, 2:30 P.M, to 4:30 PXM,,
end 6:30 P,M, to 8:30 P,M, After 9:00 I’.H. all the doors, with the exception of the
front entrance, ere locked., After twelye o'clock midnight and until 6.00 AM, 1t is
Ln:poaaiblo to gain ontranco 1nto thc uid houyiul. z h"lc, 13‘74,

' Beteronec is now mdo to in.fomation previonsly rurnished b
confidential informant of the St, Louis Bureau Office, which indicates that there is
a possibility that Willie Harrison has, or will, contact his brother, Elmer Harrison,
at the Algonquin Country Club, which is located on the ocutskirts of Webster Groves,
¥o., & suburb of St. Louis, Mo, The following memorandum has been submitteé by
Spec:lal Agent l. M, lard, tho. it ohould be noted, is a resident ot lobster Grorea.

Y 2:'5;;,,,-‘; e %
b,:‘ j(, ;'i . e

t.“
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KOO‘ %, ‘-\ : .‘.1 ?;.:“ ;{ ::»}E:\.:v —;"V...t.':g “g;l.:;?! B } ; A
. 3’ ... 'The Algonquin Oountry Clud is en exclusive and primte clnb located ‘on

Berry Road, a short distance north of Berry and Lockwood, Webster Grons, Mo, On

. August 6, 1935 & golf match was acheduled to take place a.t the Algonquin Country Club
"and a large crowd was anticipated, and therefore it was deemed advisable to visit

the cludb at this time, inasmuch as the grounds would be more or less open to the
pudlic. During Agent's presence at the club, Clarence Coff was observed watching
the golf match, . Agent has known Clarence Coff for at least five years, baving been .. -
introduced to him when he was a golf professional at the Westborough Country Club,
‘located on Berry Roag, about a mile south of the Algonquin Country Cludb, CIarence

. . Coff on this occasion walked over to agent and after greeting him with a few brief.:

" remarks stated that #ome time agh he had been questioned by Agents of the St. Louia
Bureau Office with reference to the whereabouts of Willie Earrison. . Coff admitted
that he fomerly associated with Herrison, and stated that he had been unadle to - . -
furnish,at the tims that he had been questioned, any definite information as to the
rheraabouts ‘of Harrison. He Btated that since having been questioned he had not -
ascertained any further information, but that in the event he received any ‘such ine
formation, he would communicate same to agent or to the St. Louis Bureau Office,
However, it is believed that it is very doubtful whether or not Coff will so trans-
mit any such information, Coff stated that while he could not furnish eny infor-
mation as to Willie Harrison's present whereabouts, it was possible that Lee Turner,

" who was an associate of the crowd that hung out with Willie Harrison, was now in St.

'} Louis. Cott further stated that a girl who knew Willie Harrison in Chicago, and who
had likewise been acquainted with him, when he wes in Chicego, had been calling him,
- Clarence Oorf, end asking hin xmmeroua queationa in regard to Iillie Harrison'
. present whereabouts.,: . o o '

~

o :"-‘." f"i- il Ta ke WL TR ° T
R During the nbove mentioned time, Coff was aceompanied by Mr, Griffith, an
official of the Crystal Water Co., It should be noted thet Agent did not question
Coff as to Harrison's whereabouts, and that any statements made by Coff were volune
teered. .

oy o
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S T Bey Hzmmel, St. Louts Independent Packing “myn 3615 Chouteau v, |

§ ‘ 'o:i tﬁe evening of 8-12-35 an 1ndividua1 telephonically eonmmica.ted with
. the Ste Louis Bureau Office and advised Special Agent C¢ M, Tyner that there was a

R A

.- As a matter of 1ni‘ormation, it should be noted that clu-ence cotr, 'hq __,x »,m’
formerly resided at 4373 West Papin St., has moved and that he is at pruong- Vo
living at 5421 mlentz, that his tolephong mmber 1s nandors 4079, - <

tdvised that he was thirty-two years ofage, and was, apyroximtoly welve years .

 ago, acquainted with Willie Harrison., He stated that Harrison was a golf profes- -

sional and chauffeau in St, Louis, Mo,, prior to his departure for Chiecsgo, I},

He recalled that Barrison, at ons time, acted as chauffeur for the Sterns-Knight
Dealer in St, Louis, Mo, and was also, gt that time, friendly with Mack Sporling,
who is now a chauffeur for Waldheim, a pariner in the St Louis firm of Waldheim .

& Platt, pawn brokers, Hummel further advised that he was/acquainted with the
exact circumstances surrounding Harrison's departure for Chicego, Ill., but under-
stood that he was to manage an indoor golt driving concession during the Iintor

~and act as a professional at an unknown golf eludb during the golf season. -Be -

further stated that he received information Jndicating that Earrison was in chieago,
Illinois epproximately five years ago, but &ince that date Barrison's location, - .
80 far as he is concerned, bas been unknown. He advised that he was thnaintod with
the Harrison brothers, and considered them reliable, but suggested that clmnco

Coff had been in the past and was now, in all probedility, Willie Harrison's -
closest friend. Hes re-iterated irformation which has been heretofore furnished

by Coff or by other 1nd1ﬁduals concerning him, b7°
e s ‘_';’;*-x‘-**'x" Lo
o<t In this connection 1t should ‘be noted that the writer inteﬂlei'eg, b’?fj
confidential informant, on 8-11«35 and was advised by her that she

‘arranged to meet Clarence coft on the following morning. at which time Vshe in- i,
tended to ascertain wuue Harrison's present whereaboutg.‘e 5 ;

{ ' ‘E' -‘;?-"' E e S Yt ,‘

possibility that he was in contact with a person fn St, Louis who had been a former
associate of one of the Bremer kidnapers, Agent Tyner suggested that this individual
~ proceed to the St. Louis Bureau Offfce and persopally furnish any information in his
possession, and shortly thereafter a man, who introduced himself as O, B, Tinsley,
appeared and stated that he was employed by the Century Distilling Co., of Peoria,

<. T1l.; that at present he was living in Room 821 at the Majestic Hotel, St Louis,
» -Mo,, end assisting the salesmen of the Crystal Water Cos He then advised that

spproxirately three days ago he’ became acquainted with Clarence Coff, a salesman’

 for the Crystal Water Co., and ‘¢hat on instant date he eccompanied and assisted Coft
“4n contdcting his customers in St, Louis, Mo,, and that during the morning of this

date in question, Coff requested him to remain at the Mayfair Hotel while he contacted
a girl friend at & mearby garage. Tinsley sdvised thet Coff, upon his roturn was
mticeably -.ngry and contimxed in that state of mind auring the reanainaor ‘of the

R o S o - = -' that this girl
now a empting to put his friend on the 8po Upon being questionsd, Clarence
Coff informed Mr, Tinsley that his friend from Chicego was one 0f the Bremer kidpape:
who had, to date, not been captured. In this connection Mr. Tinsley advised that
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Clarence Coff, in presence © en d mde po.rticular referenco "

to a 500 bill which he, Clarence Coff, had changed for this criminsl in St, Louis, .

Mo, Mr. Tinsley Purther advised thet Coff did not mention the neme of his crimipal

assocYate, and neit e name of the girl. He &i4, however, point,

~ on one occasion and remark that the girl in question wes ..
employed at n his friend returned to St. Louis, ¥o,, she

would, in probability, be tdken for a ride, Tinsley further advised that he .

- questioned Clarence Coff as to whether the statement as to his having changed a

$500 bill was correct, at which time Coff informed hm that it was, but thet the

Federal Govermment would have a number or obstuelec to oversams bofore proving that

“et. . . Ce ) ',~~ o :_ A_: X ,_T:” :. . s “;_w ; ﬁ.a "L’-'"'" —-.', .

* It should be moted that Spocial ‘lgent 1n Chares B. . Vetterlt and the
writer subseguently reevinterviewsd 0, B, Tinsley, at which time he ree-iterated £
the statements previously made by him, and it should be likevigse noted that at no
time was he informed econcerning any facis in this case, The name of Clarence Coff's
eriminal associate and the St, Louis Bureau Office informant were not mentioned, but
Mr, Tinsley was informed that the information furnished by him was important, and
that any further information he might acquire in the future would be eppreciated,

muomnt, was telephonically contacted at which time she

_ stated tha cted Clarence Coff on the morning of 8-12-35 alone and questioned
" Clarence Coff concerning the present wheresbouts of Willie Harrieson. She stated
that ahe bad no previous knowledge concerning the $500 bill being changed, but that
Clarence Coff volunteered this information, informing her that Willie Earrisom, =
while at a jewelry store in St. Louis, Mo, during October of 1934, produced a large
roll of bills, one of which was a §500 bi equested him, Clarence Coff to
have this changed into smaller currency, further stated that Clerence
Coff informed her that he contacted a friend o 8, who is a teller at ons of the
larger banks in St. Louis, and in that manner had the bill in question changeds

that while being questioned by Zgents of the St. Louis Bureau Office, he was accused
of this act, but, &t that time, had denied it, inasmuch as he believed 1t irpossible
for them to definitely prove this transaction. LR -

{

*as advised that there was a pose;bility that Clarence Coff |
was suspiclous ference to her numerous questions, and it was suggested that She
" diacontinue these tactics for the time 'being.»,..f R oes ~r»i SR A

- ~x = . . c
. . : u < N
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_“ '(:_, (-.g _" ‘\“ ".'_,.;‘ v“_g_.“ : &
: 7T, Om the arternoon of 8-21-35 0, B, ﬁnsley nppearad at the St. I.ouis Bureau
Ofrico and informed Special Agent in Charge R. E, Vetterli that he had been drinking
with Clarence Coff the entire dey, during which time their conversation drifted to
Coff's eriminal rrieml, ‘and resulted in hia obtainins tho following inromtion.

He tdviled that Coff tnforlod him thlt thc kidmper was now living 1n
Cicero, Il1, smong friends; that he had a hide-out which would never be discovered.
He stated tlut Qhe indhidmls in cicaro ﬁ.th whom this kidnaper was ucquaintod



were very close friends, and further that he m only knovn to the 1nd1v:lduals o
who considered -him a tlose friend, Tinsley further advised tlat Coff informed —w--- -~
him that this kidnsper would occasionally leave Cicero and visit friends on the :
outskirts of Gary, Indiana, at which place he was well scquainted.” In eonneetion
with Cary, Indjana, it should be noted that Coff imformed Tinsley. that he, at one™
timse, 1hed with a girl known as the Queen of the Bootleggers in Gary, Indiana, .
end that during this time he and this erminal in question were associating togethsr.
Tinsley further stated that business would necessitate his departure from St, Louis,
Mo, in approximately tendays, but that prior to that time he would again engage -
c:La.roneo Coff 1n eonnraatlon eoncerning thia kidnaper and hu proaent whareabontl.
It -honld be noted that tho Agents tho have lnterviewed Tinaley are of -

the opinion that he is, in all probability, furnishing correctly the informatiomn
which he receives, but on the other hand, it is quite probo.blo that the atatement:
which have been mde by clarence Coff are erroneous. Loarh g v
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7 gp, LoUIS OFFICE: Wil ‘report the -:ubsoquont {nterview with Os Be Tinshy
eonceming any additional 1nformation that he might obtain from mmnco Coff as
to ¥illie Harrison.

Will also complete the 1nvestigation as suggested by the faets appearing
An inatant roport. o e
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M. 3. Bepartment of Justice
. Post Office Box 812
Chicago,I11inois
August 23rd, 1935 |
: ) »
Director ! =3
Federal Bureau of Investigation 2
United Stetes Department of Justice 3
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th St., N. ¥. g
~ Vechington, D. C.
' S
Deer Sirs Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE, 3
1.0. 1218; DR. JOSEPH P2 "MORAN, with e
/ aliases, I 0.1222; EARRYCAMPBELL, with :
[ ¢ alieses, 1.0.1256; WILLLAWEAVER, with =
aliases, 1.0.1258; WILLLIM J.C HARRISON, =
with aliases,Y.0.1229; MYRTLE-EATON, “E

with aliases,I.O.lZﬂ; et al; EDWARD
GEORGE BREMER - VICTIM; KIDNAPING;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES AND OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT, ble

iR

edviced that on the evening of August 20th, 1935, informent b'fd
celled at the Kanses City Bureau Office. He stated that :
.e was attempting to make contact with Fred\Sulliven and Martin
\Schwartzberg, both of Kansas City, Missouri, in an effort to obtain
informetion concerning the present location of the various Fugitive
Subjects in this matter. FEe stated that in cornection therevith he
was contacting one Joe'Qsley of 4051 West Z4th Terrsce, end would be
drivirg with him in his Plymouth Sedan, Kissouri 1925 license number
192-289.

< Y.

- contacted the writer at the Kansas City Office again on Eugust
. WL 2lst, 1925, at which time he stated that he had had & mget with Martin
\ Schvertzberg and that Martin had informed him that Johl:&agen of
Collins, Missouri, with vhom he had worked under Pe¥\Rocke on the
(croes City Massacre Case, had informed Martin Schwartzberg that he,
, was en informont for law enforcement officials and that as a
rec Kartin Schwartzberg declined to have any dealings with him on
this recent vicsit. Ee states thet previously he had had very close
ecsocietions with Martin Schwartzberg and that he kmew that Schwartzberg
was in a position to obtain information concerning maj or hoodlums who
might from time to time come to Kansas City. T T T T T T T
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b7 <>7 J
9$tated further that he had been unable to contact Fred

fivan, it zppearing that he was out of Kansas City for some time;
that in view thereof he did not believe he would be able to &accom-
plish the desired results in Kensas City and he suggested he contimue

his trip and proceed to Chicago for the purpose of attempting to
obtain similar information in that city.

Very truly yours,

DML:IJR . D. M. LADD N

7-82 Speciel Agent in Charge

cc - Kensas City
cc - Ste Paul
cc -~ Cincinnati
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U S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Speoial Agent in Charge AUG 2 81935

Los Angeles, California

£1918; DR. JOSEFE P.OKOK.§ with aliases, I.

-

BE ALVIN XAHPIS iith aliascaE - FUGLTIVE, 1. O.

#1232; Y EIL wit T \L\\\
WILIIAN “GEAVER with aliases, 1. O. :1238 WILLIAK
S J. PAREISON with alimses, 1. O. §1239; KYRTLE
AeReA . EATORT1th alisses, 1. O. #1241; et al.
e EDYAMD GZORGL“BREMER - VICTIK.
; KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUST1CE; EARBORING OF
W e FUGITIVES; NAT1ONALL Fl1REARMS ACT,

e e

L e

ot

Dear Sir: i o

With rererence to ny taletype of yesterday, August 23,

1965 there 8re enclosed herewith to you copies of the nemorandums

°ubmitted by Special Agent Charles Jerkins of August 23, 1935 apd

iugust 21, 1935, covering the information which was furnished to

“us by en employee of the rreight office ot the Chicapgo, Burlineton
& uiney Railroad. ' '

There 18 ulso enclosed herewith to you for your sssis-
tance in locating this shipment and the praper check of the indi-
vidual who calls for sare in order to determine his identity inas-
rxuch &8s he has been tentutively identified as Alvin Karpis by
Joseph Kneip who sam tlhie picture of Alvin Karpis recently in the
newepapers subsejuent to the time the adbove, shipment was made and
theresfter concluded thet the party, A. J. *r égq}fa this -hip-
ment béro a close resemdlance to Alvin Farpis, bl g:ding 8s
~ well as copy of freight waybill §91589, covering~the shipment of
- ‘two trunks of personai effects, weight 115 lbs., in car §PFE 70416

to lLos Angelel, Calirornil, via Denver, DkBG« Salt lLake WP SO PAC.

Vory truly yours,

EJC: - E. J. CONNELLEY é
Ene, Specirl Agent in Charge
\ 7-82 cc 2““‘“ ( SPECLal ASSI1GRMERT
/41 3a1R ML inciunatl
..... . .
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MEMORANDUM FOR SPECIAL AGENT m wm R, :. ccxmmxr -

I

Vg e 'rnp‘

&iom. nlinoig

) On Luguat 7, 1955 Ir. JOSM H. mm. cuployu of m :
local freight office of the Chicecgo, Burlington & Quincy Railroad,

_ Cenel end Herrison Streets, Chicego, Illinois, called at this office
and stated thet at adbout 2:30 P.M. on Aucust 17, 1935 a mun snd women
eems into his office end erranged for the shipment of two trunks 8o
Los ingeles, Celifornie; thet the man gave his noms as A. J. Brommj

thaet since the visit of Eroxn he, Xneip, has come to the econclusiom :__:: : .

thet Browm may be Alvin Karpis; that Erowr inguired adout the freight -

rates end storage charges, expleining that he mes driving to los Angelu
and would not cen for the trunks for about one month,
steted that Drosn, upon receiving the informatien regarding the rates.

¥r. Kneip

. proceeded to complsin about the storuge costs; that he firelly egreed . .

to beve the trunks shipped; that he noted thet Brown, throughout the -
conversastion, kept repseting the words *hat the hellw,

Brosn used the teleptone while he, Kneip, was engsged in lookins up

: thc rreigbt ratea bnt he heard none of the conversetioa. Ca

o s

BN

L

| t&r. Kneip wes shoan a picture ot Alvin Karpls. and a.ttar

| carafuny {ngpecting eeme ho steted that 1t looked something 1ike the

men who had shipped the trunks, as a'bove—described.
the Ae J. Brcmn as fonon: ‘ - L

About 35 to 40 yaar-

Eeizht srov
. FHelght - = Between 150 and 135 ptnmdl
S Build - .- - Elender - - - 1 - .-
e oo %7y . Complexiom  Medlwmm - Ty e o
oML S Eyes.woc. . Blue. .
R E "'4 Sore n larse dlmond rlng. :

Age

 Belgnt

Build
Hair

. 'l'lu ‘woman ves ducribed by xm'up ) tonoug

o'—\

w %o 28 ruu
8¢

Slender
Brown.

-

-1 5706~ 7/[2“'

v

Fe stated that -

Mr. lmoip described




I.atcr. Agoﬂt contactod Ir. xnoip and ha rurnishod e oopy

of the bill of lsding, which shows that A. J. Brown, on August 1%, o
1935, shipped two trunks conteining personal effects, weighing ~ :  *

115 pounds, vsluetion mot to sxceed 10y a pound, to los Angeles,
Cslifornis, vis the Chicego, Burlington and Quincy Railroad « D.R.G.¥.
« S0 PACe The waydill wos sumber $1589, and the trunks were shipped

in oar FPFE 70416. The weight of tho ho tmnkl wes 115 poud. :

7
i

Mr, nuip ndviaod thet be had telkod utth a fonou cnployoo
who wap prezent while Brown talked over the telephone and was fnformed

by this employee that he 818 rot know ths number celled by Broma be= 4‘-';f_._‘ "

cause {t {8 & dial telephone dut he assumed he bad celled en express

company because he ir.qutroc as to the rates tor sh!mmt ot trnnk. , :

to Los ingelsss R S - ‘ f,;‘

“ (a -,,?,’ rie- & -

: Mr. Xneip'advi“s'od't'h;t ﬁxla' lhipiisni “iéiiid' ‘proﬁébly renclﬁ
Los ingeles on pext Tuesdsy, August B7, 1935,

Respectfully edbmitto&

T e e ‘.'_. _. [P

LE T2 CHARLES JENKINS, )
. Specisl Agent.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case.

s ~caB8 Csandy ...,

Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, who was at the Chic;go
Office, telephoned me concerning his previous telephonié conversation with
me relative to the teletype message from the El Paso Office stating that
information has been received that the fugitive subjects in the above matter
have been identified as having been in Jeurez, Mexico, lately. He had ad-
vised that he would discuss the situation with the El Paso Office to see
what facts they have definitely lined up.

He said that he called the El1 Paso Office and found that Special
Agent C. B. Winstead is the only man in the office, Mr. Colvin being on
ennusl leave, and the other Agent in the office 1is away for the grand jury.
Mr. Connelley suid that the El Paso Office has lined up an informant in
this matter who is going to be placed in the house of prostitution and bar
roon in Jaurez which is supposed to be visited by the fugitives in this csse.
Mr. Connelley said thet,"Betty®™, who is supposed to be the particular girl
friend of Kerpis, apped;s to be acqueinted with Special Agent C. 0. Hurt.
Nr. Hurt was formerly chief of detectives at Oklzhoma City, Oklahoma, where
he arrested Betty on occesions. Betty appesrs to be more or less friendly
toviard Mr. Hurt. Mr. Connelley said thet if she is a resl contact for
Karpis, Mr. Hurt night be able to get some inforaation from her.

I discussed with Mr. Connelley the names of other Agents who would
be good men to send down there to cover this metter, and it was decided that
I should suggest to the Director that Special Agents C. 0. Hurt, J. C. (Doc)
White and Paul Hansen be assigned to the investigation of this matter.

gpe’ctmny/
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EDGAR HOOVER

Federal Buree of JInfrestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hlashington, B. €.

August 24, 1935,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS

In complience with the request of
¥r. Newby, I am transmitting herewith thirteen
copies each of ebstract of criminal record and
photograph as eppeering in therIdentification
Division of Jemes iﬂaKelly, our file {FBI-

75304,
W

.

L. Co Schildere.
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James J. Kelly

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION #1 & DIVISION #2

221 1935.

__Division Four
__ Files Section
____Personnel Files
_____Mechanical Section

TO: Director
. Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Edwards
Mr. Quinn
Mr. Tamm
Division Three
Division Fi ‘
gntification Divisjon
Statistical Section
__Technical Laboratory

|

|

Chief Clerk's Office

Division One

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

[t

SUPERVISORS
' Division Two
Abbaticchio ____Mr. Chambers
Bryan —_ Mr, Lord
Newby ___Mr. Foxworth
Richmond
Thompson . Typists, Room 4737
Weeks ____Migs McCarthy
Grimsdell M Room
Rosen __ _Correct
— _Re-write
—___Re-date
—__See me
Send file
—_— ¢§3Lfygcé
attsched . —

Pls send 12 additional copies/record FBI-75304, Jemes
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oy PHILADELPHIA  B-24-35 ~ .40 AM DST ~ GMH.

SAC DETROIT | |
PHONE.O BREKID MORTON PACKMAN COPY. BO\’ PHILADELPHIA "RECORD™ ADVISES

PERSON ANSWERING KARPIS DESCRIPTION ACCOSTED HIM IN PHILADELPHIA
g-21-35 INQUIRING ABOUT LOCATION OF USED CAR DEALERS. UNKNOWN IN-
DIVIDUAL WAS DRIVING ROADSTER, 'MAKE UNKNOWN, BEARING FICHIGAN LICENSE

Y-34273. REQUEST YOU ASCERTAIN IDENIXX IDENTITY OF OWNER AND PRESENT

LOCATION OF CAR.

-~ HARVEY N
END
OK VSSA |
- ‘ S FEDERAL BUREAL OF IKVESTI AT1N
45 - AESR8.1835..\
¢ 4Bureau
U. S. DEPART® ¢
cc-Detroit - _ — SN ARTRENT U.F- JETJ-PE
cc-Cincinnati R B T W v<g§ o FILE
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h Lo Mr. Nathas ..o coee
‘ Mr. Tolsom..ocuceeen

o N T
Beberal Furea of Jubestigation S R —
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. Edwards ...

Bashington, B. .

Hi:CSH :
August 24, 1935

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

9:45 A.M.

I called Special Agent in Charge Connelley
at Chicago on the telephone to inquire relative
to the action taken on the information furnished
him by Conroy last night in connection with Hamilton,
et al. Connelley states he is awaiting the receih
sometime during the day, probably this morning, of
the map which Conroy was to send last night, upon
which was marked the probable location of the grave.
Connelley stated he is holding all of his men
extremely close in order to take action on the
Bremer fugitive plans.

This condition appears to be susceptible to B

. rather imnminent action.

Very truly yours, ;

W
BN

1N

— e ——
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ES3GAY Angust 22, 1935,

Dr, %, !o Young,

Ediyer,

The Wournsl of Urolog

Anericun Urologiesd Anociati.cu,
Mount Rojyel and Guilfoerd hmu.
Baltiscre, laryhnd.

L.

-t

Dear Dr, Youngs

T have moted that the currest hm of

The Journal of Urclogy oo
and description of Alvin

ontsing the photegraph
Earple, a fugitive '."if.:

* sought by this Burecan, togeiler ¥ith a rejuest
that any phyreicians who coxe inm eontact rith hh

coprunic:ate wvith this Buresu,

&

Perzit me Lo extond xy tpprcci.ation to

o"\erstion i{n this atter,

The Journal of Urolcgy for its eourteay ecd co-

l’ith test ticbes snd kind ragrrdo, Tom .

Bincerely yourey

A

38 2.
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RECORDE®

ES:EHG . '
7-576-7107 :

Dear Josephs T : ‘_'-3.}’ -

Mr, Joseph J, Zelvis;, .. LTt
3213 Boutk Lituanica lvmo, R e TP
Chicago, Kllino!.l. - : T \lz o oo e e

I appreciate ur,y luch the lpirit 'hich

prompted you to write to me on August 23, 1935. It .
is commendable that you desire to assist in the
apprehension of Alvin Karpis,
belisve you can best be of assistance by continuing
with your education, studying hard, living clomly
and setting & good example for other boys.
xhen you have become grown perhaps you will de & = .
eligible for the position of Special Agent of the . .~ ~ - . %7
FYederal Bureau of Investigation, and with the cddod ’ A
educetion and experience you will then have had will
be sble to do successful work as & law enforcement
officer,

4t present though, X

.

Because of the interest shown by you, X

" am enclosing & publication entitled, ®*Trainingof - 7.
Pergonnel®, which I believe you 7111 enjoy reading.

‘lith best wishes for your ruture, I am

4{- ;—-:'\‘ = T ) /‘ 5‘)’){}‘,
:Pir. Nethaa ool : K
!M o Sincerely youru, = }\.
~Mr. Davghrman ... 2 . T.e.
R T '
i Croge ; .
T Cafex . .
ioYd-crds L . o g'? T iea -
wirokLen . v T = e
I R , Gy Sd. g g
L FE Enclosures -l?.; €3 o 3
o S0 2 |
v 10Tt vy
= GONM UN:CH]ONS Stbn(m i T : .
MAILED ==
RN IR o '
VR R I~ = e el g
- " - ) ': -
. AUG 231835 S ¢
P. M. . - - L .
Mr. Traey .o ooeee. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON, - ' '
BLSE GanaT . cennrnne U § DEPARTME!T OF JUSTCE o S e :
Tl .
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FBI CHICAGO 8-17-35  1003P  LEM 18448 i St
DIRECTOR ble e

S A C CINCINNATI - b4 frr e L
,. %

BREKID, REFERENCE REPORT AGENT M J CASSIDY CHICAGO D

TO CHICAGO OFFICE DETAILS OF CONTACT OF EDITH BARRY, TOLEDO,
RECORDED

INDUCED LAST NIGHT TO REVEAL—sus HAD REPORTEB-- i’

S successruL 1N CONVINCING —o;cddﬁtﬁm’a |

&_- INTERVIEWED THIS AFTERNOON.BY AGENTS;SULLIVAN ¢ Ao 20 193

! ¢

BroWN. (i ToLD OF 'REWARDS AND ADVISED THAT -{Fv HE- 1S - g &ﬁ&

SUCCESSFUL IN CAUSING APPREHENSION OF KARPIS ET AL, HE WOULD BE CONFI-

DENTIALLY REVEALED TO FEDERAL JUDGE—

wADE To HAVE (fjBEBBEER »cA1vsT HIM DROPPED OR ANY LENIENCY
reauEsTED o7 suscesTeD. A

NEXT MET HER IN EKAZKE® 1929

IN CHICAGO wHEN —

PRI

@ .:TER PART OF APRIL THIS YEAR HE RECEUVED LONG. s‘
(X DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL FROM BARRY ADVISING THAT SHE WOLLD comz
:
ci1caco FoLLOWING DAY WHEN SHE ADVISED (MRRRRRY SHE HAD SOME 5,1 ;{{7

1



W

:"‘ M é e ',‘f’i. .r:-:-ix

g

PAGE 2

ACCEPTED PROPOSITION AND BARRY STATED SHE WOULD CONTACT HIM LATER.
TWO WEEKS LATER BARRY AGAIN CONTACTED |

'BARRY THEN TOLD VER GOT

HIS CASE FIXED HE SHOULD CALL HER AND ADVISE EVERYTNING ALL RIGHT

AND SHE WOULD AGAIN COME TO CHICAGO TO MAKE FURTHER ARRANGEMENTS.
e IN AGENT_BEROWNS PRESENCE_HAD _LONG _DISTANCE TELEPHONE

CONVERSATION WITH__EDITH, BARRY AT _TOLEDO DURING WHICH BARRY SAID

L 2

SHE HAD JUST RETURNED FROM VACATION AT SAULT STE. MARIE AND
WANTED TO KNOW IF EVERYTHING WAS ALL RIGHT

PESR REPLIED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE AFTER WHICH BARRY SEEMED

PLEASED AND SAID SHE WOULD BE IN CHICAGO SOONe. CONVERSATION WAS
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PAGE 3 )
EXACTLY AS HAD BEEN PLANNED WHEN BARRY LAST IN CHICAGO TO INDICATE

SAID

B s MISTAKEN AS TO NAME OF SECOND PARTY ADVISING IT WAS

OR PURPOSE RECEIVING INFORMATION

FROM HO EBPECTS BARRY WILL ARRIVE CHICAGO ON

suwpay or monpay. NExT.  FurTHER PLANS BEING MaDE. (EEEN

APPARENTLY ANXIOUS COOPERATE IN EVERY WAY COMPATABLE TO HIS

SAFETY., CONNELLEY TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED. SUGGEST NOTHING
FuRTHER BE DONE UNTIL coNFERENCE BETWEEN BARRY anD (N

BROWN
END
OK CIN
OK CKS WASH DC

et e [ T VPP
e et e T S POSEIT RIS - AL Bt R AN T NS L S LIS

3

47

T L S S B

—bh



v —t

_\‘

’

,//,, 7 //?..1/

Di i DEVE
~ ér s S

<yt

Bifrision of Infrestigation
- . 8. Bepartuent of Justice

Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnescta

August 23, 1935

Director

Federel Bureau of Invostigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pemnsylvania Avemue at 9th Street N.W.
Washington, D, C.

Dear Sir: RE! ALVINOKARPIS with aliases
I.0. 1218, FUGITIVE; ET AL
EDWARD GEORGE BREER «~ Victim
KIDNAPING
St.Paul File No, 7=30

Pgulson and Speclal Agent Rcbert Tonis are now stationed

for twenty-four hours a day for the purpose of surveillin.g

the home of BELLE [BORN, P
DG (ém(e)o .5 1 RECORDED & INDEXED / 7(7_

peciel Agents R, C. Suran and M. v. 'Kirklana
are on a telephone tap in connection with this phese of

ii i— ple
This is to advise that a telephon bfié
has been installe

h&nd that Speclal Agent (4) G. A.

-

-~ /)¢ /

the case, and as the Bureau has been advised, ere located ~~ - ,»‘\

Through the use of televhones in the two plac

es v’

mentioned above it is felt that BELLE BORN can be properly
kept under surveillence both while in Mankato and otherwise

in the event she leaves there.

mo seonts I ..
able to closely observe the activities i B BORN'S

residence during the night from now on due to the fact that

their efforts will not be balked dy a full moon, as was the

case until recently. During the day these agents are

stationed in a secluded wood overlooking the BORN home, and

in and earound that reaidence

4 c,vL.}/
LI 4

with the use of powerful field glgpges can observe activities

)s



b7

in order that they may immediately commnicate with the 570/
agents in Mankato or this office in case of necessity.

Agent Suran has advised me thtq
is on a party line and therefore contact should not be made
directly 'ithg it being suggested that all telephone

L
Agent Sursn has advis at no orma ue

0 this investigation has been obtained to date through the
telephone tap being maintained.

Very},lr\i.]:grl ’ :

H, E. ANDERSEN
Special Agent in Charge

HEA:ACF

CC Cincinnati
CC Chicago
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BeN "
Form No. 1 - é . R
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT c CINNATI. OHI . FILE NO. 7‘.33
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
) WHICH MADE
R ) . . .. b , I 5o
DALLAS, TEXAS. 3-24-35 8/14-15/35 J.0. JENKINS,
ALVIN KARPI Wele - I.O. #1218 FUGITIVE, et aLmNAPING HARBORING AND
EDVIARD GEORéD BREMER (Vict:lm) ‘ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -
’ L g NATIONAL FIREARMS AC'I‘.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: One Dan L‘knawley, Broker, c:l.eveland, Ohio, '
who is spending vacation at Lake Worth near .
Fort Worth, Texas, identified by, severasl per-
sons in Fort Worth as Williem J§Harrison.
Hawl oy pmduce{l ample proof of Aidentirty.x o
3 | ,f. o 3 K "
. - . - s N . k 'r' Lo ::' : ? A"‘. ,‘."" ) --:F.‘ ) ‘:,- N ) “

_ On August 14, 1935,Pat Murphy of the AJ.co.'I‘ax Unit, came to
the Dallas Buresu Office and advised that he had had a conference at Fort Worth,
Texas, with Mr., & Mrs. Winfield Scott, Jr., and Jones Childress, Constable of
Ben Brook, Texas, who advised that they hed seen a man in Fort Worth, Texas, they
identified as Williem J, Harrison; that Hrs. Scott first identified this men from
a photograph appearing in a detective megazine vhich she had in her home; that.. - .
¥r, & Mrs. Scott hed e few drinks with this person believed by them to be Wllliam
Je Harrison but whose name was not divulged, and thet he elmost daily visited the
Stag Smoke House at 111 West Weatherford Street, Fort Worth, Texas; that the man
is driving a dblack Duesenberg Touring Car, o0ld model, with a Texas License; that
this person has a men and a woman or two with him whom the Scotts have ndt seen
but a-e stopping at Roundtree's Tourist Ceamp at Leke Worth; that this person has
large rolls of money on him at all times and has bean in Fort Worth for the
past three weeks, b

On the seme date Mr, Williem Auger, Attcmey, Fort Worth,
Texas, called the Dallas Bureau Office and advised that a man hed been stopping for
the past several days at the Joe Roundtree's Tourist Camp at Lake Vorth, Texas;
that this man is driving an $8500.00 automobile which appeared to him to be a
Duesenberg., Mr. Auger advised further t_h;at from photogrephs he had seen of the

N o Ce e Tl IS N <. ) -
- B o - Y el ';v\ e . F e o

FORWARDED: o . SrEcaL A | | DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Bureau.....efsmop ".'mnv o AUG 27 ‘}; 91935
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Bremer Kidnapa-s he was very suspicioua of this man he had seen on the streets 1n ,
Fort wOrth on August 13, 1935. Co »~_-,,. - “ _- Bag

On Augus‘t 15, 1955 the writer interviewed M.r. & Mrs. Iinfield _Scott,
Jre; George Finley, an employee ot Scott, end Jones Childress, Consteble at Ben
Brook, Texas, in the office of Pat Murphy of the Alcoholic Tax Beverage Unit, 311
United States Court House, Fort Worth, Texas, relative to one Dan Hawley who was

suspected by the @rsons 1nterviewed or being lilliam Je Harrison, fugitive in the
Bremer Kidneping Case. . .

Vr., Scott stated that he met Dan Hawley at the stag Smoke Shop, 111

West Weatherford Street, Fort Forth, Texas, on about August 1, 1935, and had a
number of drinks with him at that time; tbat subsequently he met Hawley at that
address on a number of occasions and about August 7 he, Scott, beceame intoxicated
and was taken to his ranch home 23 miles southwest of Fort Worth by Hawley in
Eawley's bleck Duesenberg Touring Car with six wire wheels and canvas top; that
a few days ago Mrs. Scott was reading the September issue of the Startling De-
tective Magazine and on pege 12 saw a picture of Williem J, Harrison whom she
irmmedietely identified as being the Dan Hawley he had met at the Stag Smoke Shop;
that he (Scott) upon inspection of the photograrh was also convinced that Hawley
end Harrison were one and the same person; that in his conversation with Hawley
he had been unable to obtein eny information as to where Hawley ceme from,
. the business in which he wes engaged, or his mission in Fart Worth except the

- statement fram Hawley that he was interested in buying a ranch neer Fort Worth
or at some point in New Mexico; that his wife was in poor heelth and that they
vwere staying in a cottage at Lake Worth owned by one Joe Rounitree. Mr. Scott
staeted further that he had shown the photograph in questicn to his yard man.:

end cook, and that they were both positive in their identincation of same es
being that of Hewleye . )

Jones Childress, Constable of Ben Brook, Texas, stated that he h=4

hed a few drinks with Bawley at the Stag Smoke House and was positive that he end
William J. Harrison v.iere one and the same person.

Wade Cutchins, proprietor of the Stag Smoke House, Fort Worth Texas,
steted .that he had seen the photograph in the Startling Detective Magazine, and
~identified same as being tkat of Hawley who hed spent most of his time in the
Stag Smoke House for.the last three weeks, Mr., Cutchins stated that Hawlew was -
a free spender and carried a larse amount of money. .‘,;‘;_‘-_

~,._A e

On August 14, 1935, some person called Detectives Chapple and Reams
of the Police Department, and told them that they hed seen a man at the Stag Smoke
House who very much resembled photographs of Williem J, Harrison., Detectives
Chepple and Reams proceeded to the Stag Smoke House where they questioned Hawley

and were advised that his neme is Den L, Hewley, his home Cleveland, Ohio, where
he is in the brokerage business, end that he and his wife arrived in Fort Worth

2o \



ebout three weeks ago and rented a cottege from Joe Roundtree at leke Worth; that
since his wife has been resting at the cottage he has spent a great deal of his . -
time in the Stag Smoke House drinking beer end enjoying his essociation with the -
veriety of characters that he hes met in that place; that he expects to move to .
Fort Worth and go in the brokersge business and also that he expxcts to duy a rench
near Fort Worth, if one is gvailable, and, if not, at some place in New Mexico,
Detectives Chapple and Reams advised the writer that Hawley showed them an fdentifica-
tion card issued to Dan Hawley, Cleveland, Ohio, by the Western Union Telegraph
Company, end similer cards issued to Dan Hawley by the Phillips Petroleum Company
and the Gulf Refining Company; also that they were shown certain correspondence
eddressed to Dan Hawley at Cleveland, Ohio, which convinced them beyond any
doubt that he was, in truth, Dan Hawley and that he is engaged in the brokerage
business at Cleveland, Ohio. Detective Reams stated that he examined Hawley's
hands and fingers, end from such examiration determined that the fingerprint )
pattern on each of his fingers are loops, making his primary fingerprint clessifica~-
tim 1 whereas. the prlme:y ﬁngerprint clessirication of Will:lem Jo Ha.rrionis S.
1 , , p B - v ..o 1

4 . . B .. ¢ N -
~ - R - 3 St . ,‘. L L (_-v r.;

Detective Chapple and Reams stated further that Hawley ie driving a
epecial-made sport Packard Touring Car, which can not be identified as a Packard -
except on close inspection; that the car looks more like a Duesenberg than it -
does the ordinary Packard; that the monogram initials DLH appear between the front
and rear doors on each side of the cars, They stated that Hawley invited them to
inspect his cottage at Lake Worth end to call by telephone various persons in .
Cleveland, Ohio, in order to meke positive their identification of him; that shortly
after they finished the interview with Hewley and returned to the police station
he cane to the station and renewed his request that they mll someone. 1n Cleveland
who could posit:lvely 1dent1fy h:lm and vouch for hime = =, % . O .

Ak

L

44444

B Detectives Chepple and Reams advised Agent thet Hawley, althoush
bearing a striking facial resemblance to ¥%illiem J. Harrison, weighs about 200
pounds, and they are positive that he is not Williem J. Harmson. ’ o

Pmmm;.f
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!J/has had with the woman in question, he mentioned a place up there c

CUPLES DLbI301w Hm i N .
“gosuizt AT 27058 ' ' ?’f AUG &7 1335 -*.

~ ’ ] rs Mot osn L _feew—"

Mr. Tolsan..._...._._

EAT: D Federal Buremr of Inbestigation N o ooy T
H. 58, Bepurtment of Justice My Egan._ .
35!‘[&!5101!, @‘ ﬂ. Mr. Foxworth . ._____

August 18, 1935. Mr. Joseph .........

Time - 3300 P.!. Mr.Quira ... ..

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR Mr. S:hitcer..

0 o Tamm ... ____
Re: Bremer Case. Cl .hrxruy SH— fi@yv’/
se Gan
a/A] }9 7 : dy_......... " .
Special Agent R. D. Brown telephoned me from the Chicggo 0ff1c¢ with
reference to the development in that city in the above entitled case, and

with reference to his teletype to the Bureau last evening concerning the same
matter, and advised that the indications now are that,the place where the

operations on Karpis and Campbell will take place, i& Sault Sa
Michigen. It appears that during previous conversations whic

v
v -y,

Lekeside Inn. It further appears that this woman does as a matter of fact
travel by private airplane out of Toledo.

In this connection, Mr. d that since the time appears to be
so close when she will contsact “t was deemed advisable to have an
Agent proceed to Sault Sainte llarie to get the lay of the land; that is, to
learn the location of this Lakeside Inn and other places, so that this infor-
mation will be readily available in the event quick rasids are made. He said
that he had talked with Mr. Connelley about this, and Mr. Connelley expressed
the opinion that he thought this would be a good suggestion, and suggested
Agent Huzzey (Special Agent A. A. Muzzey) of the Detroit Office to cover

this situation. Since Mr. Brown had talked with Mr. Connelley ebout this, I
told him to call the Detroit Office and tell them that the Fureau had instructed
that Agent Muzzey proceed to Sault Sainte Marie on this assignment.

Mr. Brown further stated that it was believed advisable to have an
Agent at Toledo to check the activities of the private planes at the airport.
He said that the name of Special Agent C. E. Smith was suggested in this regard.
I inquired if inquiries could be made &t this airport without exposing our
hand in this matter. Mr. Brown stated that MMr. Smith could make inquiries
through a contact at the airport with whom the Agents have worked heretofore
in confidentiel matters. Mr. Brown said thet the condition of Mr. Smith's
wife is such as to permit him to fill this assignment.

In view of this, I instructed Mr. Brovm to call the Cleveland Office,
where Mr. Smith is assigned, and tell them that it was the desire of the Bureau
that Mr. Smith proceed to Toledo to fill this assignment. I suggested that

Mr. Brown might talk to Mr. Smith on the telephone, advise him of the back-
ground of this situation, and give him any instructions which might appear

advisable. ATCORDED r/a 5 7é - ZZ t Z
& -. N o
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Memo for the Director - -2~ 8/18/35

Mr. Smith sdvised that he talked with (NN <5t night, end
is more convincing than ever before, and it appears certain that

!:Lglma!luel r wll)l go thro . MNr. th advised that they have installed
dictographs

Time - 3:20 P.M.

I telephoned Mr. Connelley sbout the above matter and informed him
that the Bureau had approved his suggestion that Agent Muzzey of the Detroit
Office procsed to Sault Sainte Marie to learn the lay of the land up there,
and to get a line on the Lakeside Inn.

I also informed Mr. Connelley that the Bureau had approved the sug-
gestion of Agent Brown of the Chicago Office that Special Agent C. E. Smith
of the Cleveland Office proceed to Toledo, Ohio, to check the activities

of the various private airplanes in that place. Mr. Connelley said that
he believed this to be mexcellent idea.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMNM.



Bisision of Infrestigation
. $. Beprrtment of Justice

?ost‘ Office Box 515
Saint Paul, Minnesota

August 21, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenus at 9th Street N.W,

Washington, D. C.
PERSONAL AND CONF*’T“L
\®)

Mr.
Mr.

Clege .

CnkX -~

Mr. E2wards

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Cyer

Toz -y

arhn

AT Gan O

Dear Sir: RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases
' I1.0.#1218, FUGITIVE; ET AL
BEDWARD GEORGEDBRBER - Victim
KIDNAPING
St.Paul File No. 7-30

Chief Deputy United States Marshal Stephen Picha informed
me recently that Bryen/Bolton was badly in need of some dental
work as his teeth were giving him considerable pain, and that
under Departmental reguletions he was unable to authorize the
expenditure. In view of the fact that Bryan Bolton will be a
very necessery witness in the trial of this case, particularly
with referénce to HARRY SAWYRR, I informed the Marshal thet the
work should be done, assuring him that I would pay the bill
versonally if not authorized to otherwise take care of it.

Deputy Mershel Picha informed me that the dental work has
been done at a cost of $7.00, and that as a result thereof Bolton
is in a much better mood and will likely feel more kindly toward
this Bureau then he has in the past.

Should the Bureau feel thet this expenditure can be dlue-
slipped I shall appreciate being advised and, if not, of course
"I shall teke care of the bill myself,
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7-576-7112

Special Agent in Charge, .
5t, Paul, Iﬂnnuatg.

Dear 8ir: .

1

29,

R

suguot

1938, - :

With retireneo to your letter of August 21, 1935, you are

advised that a blue slip should be subzitted by you to secure reime

bursement for the $7.00 that was expended for dental treatment of

firyan Bolton, a necessary witness in the pending trial of Barry' ‘

Saqur.

oY

COUMUNICITIONS SECTION

MAILED

aUs 25 1635

P. M.
eoEHAL EURFAU OF INVESTIGAT O,
Ty neswtae TeBIUSICE

voLo Dt
v o

Very truly yoirs, -

John ‘ Edgar Loover,
' Pirector, -

TRty
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Bitision of Infestigation
M. 8. Brpartment of Justice

P. 0. Box #64
Buffalo, New York

August 26th, 1935

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Depertment of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
Vieshington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

The Bureau is requested to forward to the Buffalo
Office twelve (12) identification orders #1218 on Alvin“Karpis,
with alisses in order that this office may have some additional

copies on hand in cese of an emergency. .

Very truly youre'

. T. N. Stepleton
TNS:CJG - Speciael Agent in Charge

FOCOBDEY
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B PECORDED & INDEXED -, ™ pepip) e pyy v 1 v STIGATICH

. mesmmsDwmenst | gpg g

-~y wiesourt bt 20, 1935 o the ahove caser Ghocions tro tobleiing tor ‘1‘?' ST

4\// fo?-aanon vhick will be of 1uurc:tst2):‘yo1% 955 b7 QF»» v : FILE
at

A . Volney Davis, upon being lutervier zmmfun?émy.——
6 advised that shortly after the battle at Little Bobemia, Bobby and Joi&0'Brien,

meabers of the Cepone syndicate, shom you will recsll are operstors ol the
Bl Ho Clud, 8 rendezvous for the Dillinger gang in Chicagd, cane to his bome .
“at. durors, Illinols, requesting that he meet them, the O'Brieans, and mexbers .

Yof the Barker~Karpiz crowd at the Seafood Inn ou North Aveaue, Elxbhurst,

/3¢ Illinois; that uwpon arrival at this Inn he, Davis, met Doc Ferker and thab .
ehortly theresfter John Bazilton errivod in coppany with Hozer Van Heter, )
Dillin.er 2nd Bobb, and Joie O'3rien, H=aillton wmas taken to Volray Devis® .
apartnent, 415 Fox Etreet, Aurora, inols and dled on the folloring evealag .~~~
es the result of gengrese, Hazilton is reported to Lave bees shot in the livere.
The tullet ie esid to bave mushroozed, The gang wus unstle to eecure zedical
apsistsncey, Dre Joseph Py Zoran refusing to reander ald becavee he was on the O
‘buts"with the Dillinger crowd, R o .

: Dsvis stated that efter Little Bohexia's battle, Lsxilton was t:iken
to a ssloon in Chicsgo by Dobhy and Jole Ofhrien, but that the synifccte re-
fuczed to permit kim to stay in Chicago becaute he wes too *hot". It is sug- Z
gested thut thie szloon wes probably the Ef Bo Club of whick the 0'Brieas £
ure proprietorss - This plage is well known to the Chicsgo offices o <

' . : - 2
4

: o :
Buzilton i repor to have been m51ed Yy Volney Davie, Doc Barker,

Dillinger, Ven ¥eter, Filliea ¥e:ver snd Harry Cazpbell st & place approxicately
ten niles south of Auroras The sbove mentioned report glves & detulled decorip-
tion of the place where the greve 1s sald to be loo:ted snd Devis hes furnished
e =ap shich may ascizt 1o locating the body, The grave is s«id to be located
in a gravel pit, tbs grave belng approxirately two fect deepe Then Haxilion's
body was pleced therein approxisately ten gzall cens of lye were throm over
his face and body 50 that bis body could not be identified, This grave is -
sup-osed to have beeu marked by Davis by plecing & roll of rusty wire over the
grave, Davis declared that Hesilton bad a larje suzber of gold teeth in his

, ®mouth which mijht assist 1o identifyin; the bodye Baxllton is reported te

DEYE D. : - .
VN SERAL M a0y \ >.
1+ ST SELIA , A
'DV rPE V Y \:\\
22 | >
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' hvo beea buried in a hlno sarge mit utd hic telt ht was t.hron 1nto thl .
grave, Raallton's death took place l.pproxintely ten Wl Ctter he was ahot
upon ﬂ.uiag from Little lohuh. . . A

ith regard %o th. dutb of Eor Chrictean, the rorur sale ooapnhl
of Helea ¥erguzon, Davis stated that bs received the sua of $700 for nursing
Christasng that Christean was plsced in the hors of June Kethrens after being
wounded 1a the bank robbery st Falrbury, Bebraskaj} that Christzan vss attended
by Dre Kigro, a closze friend of the late John Lazie; that Dre Bi;ro wes ao-
cospenied by Fite Hulloy each time Chriztsan was sttended by the docctorp that
$a fear the nelghbors would becoze suspiclous Christzan wss rezoved from -
Kathreas' hoze to the hose of Vernon C, ¥iller, Edgevale Road, Kansas City,
Bizeourijy that his wound msaded satisfactorily until one day he s} uwp tit.hut
ecsistsunce, rupturing the wound received in his left lung, eas the result of
wiich be dled, Davis declared that he was not present at the time of Christzan's
desth, tut stated that it was hie vnlergtanding Christzan was turied in the back
yari gsrden at the homs of ¥ulloy in Kansxe City, Hisrouri,

. Rith regard to Tilliam Harrison, Davis stated that his inforzation

caze froz Elmer Fermer and was socured while they ware cell mates in the Razeey ™
County Jail st £te Pavl, Hinnesots, Davie stated that Earrison wap killed by
Byron Bolton ~Doc Barkarj that his dezth resulted from the fact that he
aivized Ruth Hoeldt of the locatlion of the Barker mob 4n Floiida}] tlat it -
Ruth Beldt told Doc Basrier ehe hzd beea 80 advisedy that Doc Sarker felt -
Harrison wue telikin: 00 freely mnd &nllzu‘fe} the cooperation of Bolton sand Farmer
in jutting Harrisoa Tout of the wsy"; thazt they conceived a plan wheredy
Barrison sus to secure certain smounts of the Bresmer ransoz soney due him which
was to be loczted in & sbzndoned fuctory about fifteen miles froz Bensenville,
I1lincisy thut Farmer end Harrison were to meke an sttempt to find this money,
at vhich time Doo Berker sud Bolton would k1il Harrlson, Theee plans, accord-
in; to Dsvis, were suppozed to have been carried cuts Harrleon entered the
doorwey of the factory, hesitazting a =momeat, at which time Earker aad Dolten - -
mored hils down with sechine gun fires. Eie body vse placed $o an upright
position on & esupport zade of benvy tisbers and the factory was set on fire,
~ I% 15 Deviat belief thet the donss say be found at the scene of this fires
- - .~ In corroboration of these statezents, Dsvis decl.erod that:thno in thl
holation ward at the Leavenworth Penltentiary he asked Doc Barier whether this
inforastion was correst cr mot, Doc Barker replyin; that he, Dsvis, Bxd received
the correct inforzation, The shooting of Harrison is reported to have taken
place stout six or seven days prior to the time that Barker was apprebended
' h Chieago by Bureeu Ageats, It is my recollection that when Fred Barker and
Soggie
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®Ja® Barker were killed at Oklawaha, Florids, kr, B, J. Connelley found s lci-f '
ter on the proaise: which was written by Doo Berker to Fred Barker shortly -
before Doc Barker's ap:;rebeasion, &n thich Doo Barker indicsted that he had
t.cenu.y "bumped off* soae cus, . , o

o nm; regard to the alleged doath of Ir. Noran, Davis reported that
Ruseell Gidson, Doc Barker and Dr, ¥oran wers drinking in Ted Angus' ssloom
in Toledo, Ohic and becase engaged in s drunksn brasl, at which tla Horam
male the assertion that he had the gang in the palm of bis handj that es the
Tesult of this statezent, Dr, Noraz was teken out of tas saloon, wss shot and
his body disposed of by tirowing it in Lake ¢ after weighing tt domn with
besvy stoneg, It 1z Davie' belief that Ted s mrnhhed . speed!boatt L:bo _—
be msed in disposing of Moran's bodye - . S

The most pe(nt mrorzatlon as to umu !uver cene rroa VYolney .
Daviz also, One Sherwood, erployed o2 Hill%s plece in Bouth coffeyvino,
Oklebozz, edviced Davie thet one Jemef hhite, a parols convict of the Oklahoma
Stute Panitectiary who hed been sgerving a life sentence for murder, bad ree
cently vicited the ¥Filll=n ¥esver farm which Davis belisves &z located 4n
Misclssipple Davis stated that Jemes ¥hite s now suppossd to be working for
the Peoples Drug Etoree Company in Kashington, D, Ce and has a btrother whe

"1¢ elither nor or hea been a detective on the detropolitan Police force in
Kashingtoa, D, Co for a number of yeorss that Raever eorroaponda tith !hito,
Yoover using the naze Bm_,?ﬁgley- L . e

Eespectfully, '

x,',, Re Eclnu_x'to
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DENVER COLO AUG 24 1935
DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUEAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPT OF JUSTICE PENNSYLVANIA AVE AT 9 ST NW WASHINGTON CC
ALVIN<€ARPIS ETAL KIDNAPING ASSOCIATED PRESS HERE INQUIRED R
A REPORT RECEIVED FROM A MEMBER PAPER SHERIDAN WYOMING THAT A

R

Mr. Harbo ._.....

Mr. Kelth _.___..

Mr. Schilder.

P\ir. T

KARPIS WAS SEEN AT SHERIDAN TODAY AND WAS BEING PURSUED BY POLICE— -1

STOP CHIEF OF POLICE SHERIDAN ADVISES INFORMANTS REPORTED A
PARTY FISHING NEAR SHERIDAN WHO RESEMBLED KARPIS STOP THE CHIEF

INTERVIEWED SUSPECT ASCERTAINING IDENTITY BEING SAM‘ROSS OF DENVER
WHO IS A SALESMAN FOR THE EUREKA VRCTRXEX VACUUM CLEANER COMPANY

AND IN NO WAY FITTED DESCRIPTION OF KARPIS SO WAS NOT TAKEN
INTO CUSTODY STOP INVESTIGATION HERE ESTABLISHES IDENTITY OF
SUSPECT AS SAM ROSS AND NO CONNECTION KARPIS

GUINANE  LMC,

, A q\\ g
FLDLRAL BUFTAN CF InvESTIGATION
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVZSTIGATION | ol
FORM N—~= - . R
‘Tms CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCII\NATI,_CHIO ’ N, Y.,rrena 72120 OR
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: AERORT m oY )
NZW YORK CITY | B~26-35 8/22-24/35 J, H, HANSON
. O -
TTE ALVIN KAiRPIS with aliases, I.0. ilzla ~FUGIT CMARACTER OF CASK: . -, :
et al, _ KIDNAPING 3 HAMORING OF I'UG-
ED7ARD GEORGE 8}1}2:& vxctm o ﬁ ITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
A ‘ ’ NATIONAL FIREARMS ACTs
.é" T |
SYNOPSIS or PACTS: ' : -
) Andr'eﬁc:‘uranto resident of Lstoria, S 48402
i ng Island -ho, prior to April, 1935 f,- N
P e spent severdl years in Jacksonville ahd . :
FeCEWNT Miemi, Florida, claims to have seen PR
g Kerpis enter the Empiré: ‘Rotel, New York g R
‘“"‘«Zc City on the night of August 21, 1935. eu . o
J\/\\ Y ,, o Q,\ Investigation at the Empire Hotel to da§ .. K L
‘E RO failed to reveal Karpis' presence theresw = ‘
= @A vl Gurente claims thet during the period ofl, . <. . . ,.
Ao, T S the letter part of August to October 16,%° i En
T 19 he was regotiating with subject Jos. % # \
Are—"T e .“adems at El Comodoro Hotel in Miami B -
sLeo . with view to maneging dining room,
) T‘ 433?“ resteurant end barroom facilities which
[-\\}G?- w o Adams was contempleting installing in that
- “+ “ " . 'hotelj further, that duping this period - . ..imem s

Gura.nte saw Kerpis,athe“Barker rothers,
oCum*wbell DHarrison, Sawyer and McDorald o
_ in Miami; elso that Adams $o0ld him thet a
- gang was stopping at the hotel and thet
this geng hed kidneped & man out west for
' $200,000, Gurante refused to sign statement
DETAILS which he dictated incorporating this in-

‘ © formation, claiming that he would be subject
to personal injury and that his reputation
would be ruined if ke did so e.nd if he
testified in this cese, - oo

P

- . . . . U . L . Mo

- DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACE’ ‘

: ﬂl: P

APPROVED AND W 5 RECORDED AND (NDEXED]
FORWARDED:
™ .-.....'... - AUG @ 7 1935

’h. | COPIES OF THIS REFPORT runmsn:do BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ; CHECKED OFF:
{aBureau (l-Spec. Asst. to Atty. Gd;‘\‘sral, Lif / A fq\ }’Q:P 4 193:
Welter L. Barlow) T Ty ke
2-st. paul 3-Jacksonville (l<fj.SeAtty.- BEPARTMENT OF JUSTICK : J
* 2-Chicago : ]W mamﬂ woUTEO TOu .K'lu i —7
-Cincinnati c-NE- }!ork (\ﬂm I S P S e

. Cleveland &> “m Sy oA N e
Enclosures to'ﬁgié"gﬁi‘%s /& t;f\v T"\ku {; s 3”



T-220

18458

DETAILS: i AT NE¥ YORK CITY:

Mr. Andrew Gurante, 2808 35th Street, Astoria, Long Island,
called at the New York office on the afternoon of August 28, 1935, at
which time he furnished the information that is set out in his unsigned

statement, copies of which are attached to this report, The originsl .. ¢
of this statement, however, is being retained in the New York file, with -

the thought that posa1bly Curante, who refused to sign the etatemont
after it was prepared may do 80 at e later date.':,v'.a, .vff:f? R

v T e o2

It might be mentioned that Gurante when calling at thi. e TH S

office, first stated that he hed seen Kerpis on the night of jugust Bl,
1935, as is set out in his statement, and that his reason for reporting
it was to obtain any reward that might be paid for Karpis® apprehension
should he be apprehended es a result of the information that he was
furnishing, During this interview with Curante and when he was explaine
ing way he knew Karpis, it wes very obvious that the information which -
he voluntarily gave was of the utmost importance in connection with the
Harboring cases panding against subject Joseph H, Adems at Miami, -

Gurante obviously did rot realize the value or thtn 1nformation. nor 'is"

any 1nd1cation of it given to him, A

Gurante readily picked from a large group of photographn R
that were showr to him, the photcsraph of Karpis. He likewise selected
the photographs of Fred end Doc Barker. He was less certain about the
photogrephs of Harry Cempbell, William Harrison, Harry Sawyer and Cassius
}cDonald, In selecting these photographs and in meking his ststement,
he pointed out that he was positive that he had seen 2ll of these people
in the El Comodoro Hotel, saying thet he knew there was & mcb stopping
at the -hotel but that he was ennoyed at them for interfering with him -
when he was trying to talk business with Joe Adams and for that reason
he did not pay perticular attention to these people. : -

It might be mentioned that because Gurante wes in & hurry to
leave the New York office on August 22, 1935 when he dicteted his state-
msnt, in order to make enother appointment he volunteered to return on
the rollowing day to sign this stetement. However, upon returning
Gurante was very much excited, claiming that he had not been able to
sleep during tus 2rxtire night because of the irformation that he had fur-
nished, He insisted to Specisl igsnt J. W. Vincent and Assistant Special
Agent in Charge J. H, Hanson that he had tcld the entire truth arnd that -
he” would make this statement to anyone, including subject Adems, but that
he did not desire to sign the statement inasmuch as i} would become pudb-
licly known that he hed given the statement; further that he would be -

called as & witness and that when all of thia becane known his reputation -

in Florida would be ruined, saying that *The Crackers in Florida had mo
time for the Northerners anyway and that i{f he testified egainst one of
them they would harm him ir any meannexr that tuey could®, In amplifying

. an
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this, Gurante claims that he owns two pieces of real sstate near
Jacksonville which ere orange groves and that the natives in that
vicinity would destroy his trees and harm his property in any way -
that they could, He also insisted that even though he were not in
Florida, he would mast with bodily harm trom the aubjects in this
case, . e

When asked why he said that hie etatement Iould becomn
pudblicly known, he said that onﬂﬁﬁ§5rson, an attorney in Jacksonville,
was 80 close to the Federal court officials that he believes that this
Myerson has access to all reports that are made to them,

Gurante implored agents to torget‘abont the information
that he had given. He was advised that agents were not able to do
this but that his sybsequent actions and ettitude would be set out in

. & report in order that the prosecuting orricial 'ho hanaled this case

'ould be aware or it. N ;f-< .«5_~ ﬂ;;

Gurante during the 1nterview adviaed that he 18 ltving with
his brother, Albert Gurante, who is a Pfa employee; further that he,
Andrew Gurante, is unemployed at this time and might possibly have to
sccure relief himself if he does rot secure employment, This is being
mentioned for possible future use,

The stenographic notes of the stenographer who took Gurante's .
stetement ere being retained in the New York file, as are the rough

notes teken by Special Agent P&nson during his conversation with Gurante,

. Irmedietely upon reeeipt of the inrormation from Gurante )
as to the location of Karpis at the Empire Fotel, Special Lgent C. F.
Lanmen checked into the Empire Hotel under cover for the purpose of
meking observetions to determine if Karpis were there, Special Agent
F. E, Wright a few hours later similerly checked into the hotel end

the two zgents elternated, always being present in the hotel end always
being in a position where they could observe everyone in the lobby and
everyone entering or leeving ‘he hotel. However, up to 11 A. ¥. on
August 24, 1935 they had not observed enyone who eppeared to be Karpis,
although an individual was noted weering @ brown suit end a perema hat,
but.not the type of parama hat thet Gurante had describded,

It was decided that the manegement of the Empire Hotel could

not ‘be approached openly, for which reason these sgents were placed ia -.

it, However, upon their withdrawel, it was arranged for an open contact
to be made at the Empire Hotel which is being done by Speeial Agent
George J. Starr, who is making e separate report on it.

-3 -
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS:J;‘ﬂ;_;i“

R Y E ..,‘,

e

THE JACKSONVILLE OFFICE, at Iacksonville, rlorida, vill

make appropriate inquiry to determine the reputation of Guranto,..‘=ft L .

endeavoring to verify if Dave Myerson, reference mentioned by Gurante, -
diad rurnish a 1etter to Joe Adams concerning Guranto.-—“; ?&;;,e‘,

At Miemi Beach Florida, will make appropriate 1nqu1ry at
Washington Hotel to determino if eny of this mob are theres now,

4t Viami, Floride, will endeavor to ascertain if Gurante
wus employed by the Modern Appliance Company, aleso whether he lived
at the Helcyon Hotel, s he claims, and whether the salad woman,
described by Gurente, knows if the former wes negotiating with Adems,
for the position eas manager of the dining room and bar. Xfforts should .
be made to determine 1if this aalad woman bas any 1nformation concerning
Gurante, N R . R .

»

Inquiry should be made in the saloon described hy Guranto

to determine if Sawyer, Harrison and McDonald can be identified there
end whether Adsms wes ever seen with them.,

It should be noted that Gurante claims that in his opinion
McDonald sent telegrams from the Wcstern Union booth loceted in the .

McAllister Hotel, If the check that has been made of Western Unmion ~

telegrams made by McDonald did not include the records from this pare -
ticular sub-station, they should be checked and ingquiry should be made
for records of other similar sub-stations in the other hotels in which
McDonald resided in Miemi. The repa ting agent knows that the Western
Union records of messages scnt by McDonald end charged to his eccount

et the lcAllister Hotel were checked, but it is not known if the records
of the sub-station in the hotel were checked. =
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T S e ‘Auguet 82, 1935‘

e
.

I. ANDREW GURAN'E. 2808‘35“11 str‘et. “tor‘.ﬂ' Low I.lana'
meke the following free and volunatry statement to Speciml Agent
Jo H, Hanson, Federal Bureau ot Inveetigation, United Btates Depertment

of .Tuetiou R T .-,? R T A -’ir;._".,f'__ ;:;'- -4:._.; ‘\.{, i T

On Auguet 21 1935, ebout ten or eleven P.H.. while walking
by the Colonial Hotel 63rd Street and Broedway, in New York City, I
saw & man who I believe 18 Alvin Karpis. I recognized this man due to’
the fact thet I believe I sew him at the Kl Comodore Hotel in Miemi, -
Florida in September, 1934, My recsons fpr having seen him there will
be set out below, When I sew Karpis last night, he was weering a soft
Paname het turned down all around, end hed a derk brown suit with a
brown tie. I noticed him particularly beceuse he looked fumilier to
me, I might mention thst his hair glistened considerably and it

- . appeered to be of an auburn colore I was further attracted to him by.:. -

the fect that he appezred to be very thin, emaciated looking and that
his hut was pulled down very fer over his eyes. He wes accompanied
by .2.girl whom I judge to be between 17 end 20 years of age, She .
wore a printed flowered dress. She had bobbed hair, dirty medfum
color, with the hair pushed behind her ears. She did not. wear a hat
nor dld she carry one.- u-;_ o ‘:5'*1'~ W e _‘;, :

. Thinking that the men . wae thpie and arter I had walked about
twenty steps from him, I turned sround end took enother look when I -
wes sure from the appearance of his back and his walk thet it was he,
80 for that reason I turned around and followed them 2nd saw them go
into the Empire Hotel. I d4id not go into the Empire Hotel but left
that vicinity immediately and today decided to call up the Federal
Bupeau of Inveetigation to report this matter. v_v,z,gf‘n>. e
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While I em & native of New York end heve elways 1ived here, .-

»
-

A

during the Florida boom I went to that State and settled in Jackeonville )

where I engaged in the :eal estate bueineee.‘ iq;e was during the period

eca——— iy

T -~
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of 1924 to 1927. I operated under my own name at 815 West Forsythe
Street. Going broke in the real estate business, I opened & restaurant
called the Chathem Club on the Beach Road which I operated until -
November, 1931, I was then & ‘salesman of physicians® and dental
supplies for epproximately a yaar. after which I joined the staff of
the Carling Hotel in Jacksonville, Florida, as efficiency monager.
While there I worked under the supervision of Mr, Chandler, who is now
with the Fred French Company i{n New York, and of Mr, Dave Mesyerson, who

is now the owner of the Carling Hotel, _In 1933 I went to Miami,
a salesman for the Modern Appliance

¥loridse, where I wes engaged as
Company selling rerrigerator- and other electricel equipment, During
Adams, the manager of the

the co : a8

gligmdomjowmm,wlatingJaMng a_restaurant,
“dining room and bar at thet hotel, and that he was seeking a man to :

operate these facilities. I then contacted Adems in an effort to ..
secure this position. I gave him a number of rerorencea, including '
Mr, Meyerson mentioned above, as well as hie brother Mygie, an’ .
attorney in Jacksonville. Adems apparently wrote t0.these reteroncoo
beczuse, on one occesion during the time that I was negotiating with
him, which I might mention was during the period of August to eabout
October 16, 1934, Adams read a letter that Dave Meyerson had written
to him in which Meyerson highly leuded my ebility. At the time he read
this letter, Adams stated that on the strength of this one letter he

would employ me because it indicuted thet I wes a very go0d man;
further, that I wes a ¢ of & men who wog;d hear and see thinga

SRR During the time that I was nagotiating with Adama, L
I ‘'wcs in and out of the El Comodoro Hotel frequently., I was often 1n

¥r. Adems' private office, . At thet time Mr. Adams' office was on the

lobby floor facing North West First Street. Adams took me through .

the hotel several times for the purpose of . deciding on space to turn ..
into & dining, gembling and drinking room, He decided definitely, .
after we hed discussed the matter, that the bar would be placed on the
first floor to the left of the entrance as you entered on Third .

Avenue and the dining room was to be .9'11 the right. He aleo decided

that he was to have gambling rooms on the second floor of the hotel
immedietely over the bar in order that a service dumbweiter could be
installed to serve liquor in the gembling rooms direct from the bar, -
We had definitely mede an arrangement whereby I was to be furnished
my room and boerd and paid 825 00 e week for managing these facilities.
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mr: mong- to :m ‘mob ‘$018 you avout, | my @t their om pove |
end they ere noving out. Al soon as thy nt regdy | [ ge n'u tm

i I aloo nun ‘on one oceuiondun nitthg n thu ofrm :
of nr. um. I noticed a letter on bis &esk from someons 1in Cleveland, . -
" Ohios I eenmot recall the meme of this fniividual at this %ime dut &
- remsmbar thet he is & former jockey and that he is pudlishing a reeing
forum in Cleveland, which fnformation was given to me by Jos Adems =
himself, This man had written Joe to the effest that Damon Bunyn .
‘the spoTts writer, wnd other celedrities, including underworld Te

sharacters, would stop at the El Comodoro Hotel whem they eeme to LA

" Floride. - Jos mentioned this on ocoesions when he was telling me thas .

honsgolngtouhtholl(:omdoroumymkorandthomnpopi]nr"

hotel im ¥ {ami, ' No doudt he told me this %o lnnuenqo ny acceptm the
] poa!t ion es mage: ot tho dinin; roon, c_to._ _ '

e -
¢ < 1‘:,-. - -

Jos Mam also told me thet the -ob rere bankroll nﬁ/
for the gamblerl.

AT ISt A R Y

"'."L'f PR T2 ] never heax‘d an;thins ment foned about ‘Cuba sxcept that k3

. 7.7 "1934-1935, I bad & girl friend named otillis Fettinger who is & 3"

on one oocasion Joe wes talking to Bod Knight sbowt employing me not
only to menrge the dining roon, etc, in the El Comodoro but slso to -

operute the concession st the Biecoyne Fennel Club which concessiom ¢ -

haed beon let out on a eontract basis Leraetofore but the lease of -hich
was soon to expire end that ‘they intended to operete themsalvn. v,f'_'-‘-‘.’
pDuring the course of somverastion Bob Knight asked Joe Adems whether

I would be 2 good men for Cuba end Mr. Adsms snid thet he would rether &

have me there with him end he could find socebody else for Cuba, This -
is the only mention thet was mado of Cuba end I do not kiow grhat they
I‘Efel‘l‘ea to. e 'f,ff P e Tt i '» ~ ‘4! a‘-" ': ".Ax ’ h‘ S A;‘. J

e - ’ Ry .
. - Tt N -'-. ‘.~~“'!L<. < e
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'I‘ho 1udividua). whoae photOgraph I heve identifiad end

whom I under#tand %0 bo Cassius KeD:meld, I exf sure I hove seen et the -
MoAllister Hotel on numervus cccasions durlns the fall end winter of i

- western Union dranch cperator at the MoAllister Hotel and who 4
regularly eaployed at a similar stetion et the Briown Hotel im ..i% REM S

. Louisville, Xentucky. It was while visiting with her at the lcAllister
that I notfced Cassius MoDonsld $n the lodby of She hotel, and X
not{ced that he frequently tealked to young cshildren, pretending to be
a very fatherly sort of & man, I believe that be aent wWestera Unioa

4slegrams from Shis hotel and I recall that he was yeferred te as “Mae”,
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AR e T ATE . SN ‘vdc7q e i e T
T 3aleo eliove that I saw this man on the ¢ tLe Haloyon Hoted -
%3 - where 1 wes 1iving. I also belicve thay I suw him st $he rece betting -
;7 rooa at the Romen Pools Jocated ia Miami Be2ck. I 8lso believe Shat | SRV

- gaw Cessius lcDonald, along with $he individusls whe I sm told gre

Harry Sewyer and k4lliem Hurrison, whose photographs I have 8189 -
Comodore Hote}l, whioh salecd .:.

tdentified, st e ssloch peer the K
s located on Third Avenus northwess, 8 few doors Srom the n ¢/

Comodoro Hotel towerd Flagler Streets ¢ |
B s Y e g :.i‘.

S a7 Bomight sleo aention that Joe Adems %014 me, shem \ T
" he wes selking about this mob, Shat he alwoys waited o these peopls I
_ himself; tbat ks assigned $he roocs $o them; Shat they were good : . ) -
“spenders} that thoy'vonld stay Swo or thres deys, yould ;iz: nim Y
35 0 or $300, oF it Ahey stayed longer $1,000¢, and that they would
£ _,unr;_c.'n'k for sny changse, also thet $hey would never ssk for & pille
EESES PO Lot 3 mighat slso mention thet wheR 1 first TR R
negotiating with Joe Adenms, he told me thet he hed recently made am \ 7 i,
eirplane trip to Clevelsnd, ‘hio but he never stoted for whst ,
purposs he mnde this trip, e xce t thet he had $o moke it on accoun$

__of that mobe
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{ might slso mention thet while I bad sede definite |
Joe Adums $o teke over the operatiom of his dining - - i
sbove, I was %0 comonce work om

errangenents with

L room, etc.gas‘has”been‘exp'lained : '
./, Ogtober 16, 19034, moving {nto the hotel on that 'gla‘t,o.‘.ﬁ;" Prior_thfe'ro_to

we had figured out what equipment would be necessarys : flowever, BT Ed

view of y}xht"Adaml had told me about my being the kind of a man he:. N

wantaed,” as hes been MOre fully explained above, 6180 because of the - i - .. -

sctions of the sob mentioned sbove eand Adens' peculisr jnterect im - -
them; further, beceuse of vyarious yumors thet I he oWR " :
about the fact that Joe Adems snd Bob Knight 344 not treszt their
employces well, 1 cecided not %0 eccept thid pesition, thinking thad
possivly 1 pould get indo trouble if I were in Adums’ employe FOF. .
aying enything $0 Joe Adems, X coesed 81b T -

"ghis resson, withous sayi 4 I .
S end never went back to ihe Xl con:}odorq_ﬁqtoli

o

- """ gannections with him en : ] ‘
s S e SR AR K i B R
‘1 g ‘might ‘mention thed other thea Jos Adams snd Bob

 Enight, 1 en nob soquadated with anybody 8% the £ € » Hopel i

. . . 1 heve seed Arthur Sandeicock, the elerk st thé desk there. .

ST 1 uleo learned’ from s ‘woman who resided pb $he Haloyon Hotel and whe -
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"~ returned %o ¥ew York Oity,

MY A

address with my bdrother, Albert Gurante, who is & PNA enployse 8

‘I intead $o0 make my home for the tiue being with my ’
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Special t in Carge,
New Iork,“;:I Tork,

ﬁa!‘tuneo u ands to tha nport of Bpecid laent 3.
Eangon, dated at Bes York City, August 26, 1935, ocataining u—
formation with regard to the disclosures made by Andrew Guranto.

The Burexu otserves that Gurante is now enterteining
extrece fezr for his safely &3 & result of the disclosures zade
by him. It is suggested that your office keep in touch with -
Curante &nd zeke every effort to allay his fesrs and encaurnge
hix to continue to assist the Burcan. It is hoped that proper
arrengezouts ozn bg made s0 that Gurarte will be willing to
testify in the trisl of Jopeph Ldas.a s.nd others in tho near
future. ' e . .

' Pleaige keep the Bursa.n sdvued eg to t.hc attibsdo of
Gurante in t.h.u zatters

e f

%ry t.ruly yourl.
For the Director,
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